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During the six months ended 30 June 2019 (the “Period”),
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the “Company” and together with its subsidiaries,
the “Group”) was principally engaged in the manufacturing
and sale of various types of telecommunication cables and
optical fibers.

During the Period, the Group recorded a total turnover of
RMB247,567,114.21, representing a decrease of
approximately 19.73% as compared with the corresponding
period last year.

During the Period, total sales of copper cables, optical
cables, optical fibers and related products amounted to
RMB236,190,532.78, representing a decrease of
approximately 22.14% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Total sales of optical fibers by Chengdu SEI
Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu SEI"), a principal
subsidiary of the Company, amounted to
RMB96,602,987.31, representing a decrease of 49.15% as
compared to the corresponding period last year. Total sales
of wire feed cables and other products by Chengdu
Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu
Zhongling") amounted to RMB17,060,920.55, representing
a decrease of 19.45% as compared to the corresponding
period last year.

The decline in revenue from principal businesses was
mainly due to a decline in the demand for optical fibers as
the construction of 4G and FTTX was drawing to a close in
the PRC. Meanwhile, domestic manufacturers have
expanded their capacities of optical fibers and optical
cables, which released the domestic production capacity of
optical fibers. It has caused serious imbalance between
supply and demand for optical fibers. As a result, prices of
optical fibers went down sharply, sales volume decreased,
and the revenue from optical fibers business declined.
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Review of principal operations

To improve the performance of the Group, the board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) proactively
adjusted the production and operation strategies in
response to the changes in internal and external
environments of the Group and the market. The major
business activities of the Group during the Period are
summarized as follows:

. Information about operations of main

businesses

During the Period, the Company has been
steadily pushing forward its industrial restructuring,
unswervingly developing its optical telecommunication
businesses, continuously optimizing its energy
transmission cable business and prudently and
properly pushing forward the progress of projects of
electronic information industrial park.

1. Optical telecommunication business

Since the construction of 4G and FTTX was
drawing to a close in the PRC, the demand for
optical fibers declined. Meanwhile, domestic
manufacturers have expanded their capacities
for the production of optical fibers and optical
cables, which activated the domestic
production capacity of optical fibers. It has
caused serious imbalance between supply and
demand for optical fibers. As a result, prices of
optical fibers went down sharply and sales
volume decreased.

2. Copper cable business

During the first half of 2019, on the one hand,
the Company has been sorting out its wire feed
cable business, disposing inventories and
placing staff; on the other hand, the Company
has been vigorously expanding its track cable
business. The operation and management of
the Company has been developing towards
favorable direction.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Further improving management to raise
management and control standard

The Company carried out its implementation on all of
its operation and management activities, preparation
of the list of issues and rectification resolutions as
concerned by the supervisory committee of SASAC in
China Potevio. Continuous efforts were made to
enhance its professional and standardized

management ability to ensure realization of budget
targets.

1. Further strengthening Party construction to

play the core roles

In accordance with the deployment of the
Potevio Group's Party Committee and State-
owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of Chengdu Municipal People’s
Government, the Company has organized and
completed the annual democratic appraisal of
members of the leaders and democratic
appraisal of its Party branches. The Company
has organized its Party branches and serving
Party members to complete full coverage of
construction of “Study Xi Thoughts And
Strengthen The Nation (2&5&E)". It has
organized and completed the amendments to
the “Three Key and One Major” systems of the
Company. According to the adjustments and
labor division among departments, the
Company has completed the changes in the
names of certain Party branches and
adjustment to the relationship between Party
members and organization.

The Company has initiated educating the
concept of “Remain True to Our Original
Aspiration and keep our Mission Firmly in Mind
(AL ERER)”. The Company has set up
a core group for leading the education of such
concept. Meanwhile, the Company determined
to appoint the members of leaders of the
Company to act as contacts of its Party
branches. These contacts shall effectively play
their leading roles by supervising and guiding
the concept study and education of relevant
Party branches, promoting the concept
education and study of each unit, helping those
departments they contacted to identify and
solve their practical problems at work.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Intensifying corporate risk control
consciousness and implementing the various
requirements of comprehensive risk
management

The Company has seriously implemented its
law-based governance policy and intensified
corporate risk prevention consciousness. The
Company has allocated more resources to
handling its legal affairs and has developed new
legal work process. The Company has adopted
the policy of “Giving Consideration to both
Internal and External Affairs (iR 4N & E8)" to
manage its legal work. On the one hand, the
audit, supervision and legal affair departments
of the Company take charge of and strictly
control the legal affairs of the Company; on the
other hand, the Company has signed a
perennial legal adviser contract with Duan &
Duan Law Firm (Chengdu Office), pursuant to
which the law firm will provide legal service and
support for all the operating activities of the
Company. The Company has strengthened
review on its legal affairs and has implemented
its contract review system to ensure a contract
review rate of 100%.

Coordinating resource integration and
restructuring to enhance strategic investment
management

The Company has provided a basis for the
decomposition of strategic implementation
measures and subsequent assessment by
organizing various industrial and functional
sectors to complete internal and external
analysis, formulating relevant industrial and
functional strategic plans, and summarizing to
complete its Development Strategy and Plan for
2019 t0 2021 (£2019-2021 4 2% 2 S; i% B2 35 1) )).
After numerous rounds of negotiations and
discussion, the Company has completed all the
cancellation procedures on tax and business
registration for Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium
Co., Ltd. in January 2019.
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Strengthening human resources management
According to the requirements on strengthening
administration on the middle-level cadres and
team building of reserved cadres of the
Company, the Company has revised the
Administrative Measures on Middle-level
Cadres ({ 2 B [E # 50 & 2 It /%)) and has
issued the Provisional Administrative Measures
on Reserved Cadres of the Company ({ X &l 14
EHIE R E/THA)). Pursuant to which, the
candidates for reserved cadres shall be
nominated by all the units (departments) of the
Company. The nominated candidates shall be
submitted to the office meeting of the Company.
for assessment and selection. The selected
candidates shall be included into the reserved
pool of talents of the Company for investigation
and cultivation, so as to ensure supply of
human resource to meet the Company’s
continuous development.

Optimizing basic management and improving
management standard

The Company has fully advanced the
centralized procurement and bidding
management work and standardized the
bidding procedures through informatization.
Three information-based procedures consisting
of the “"Annual Bidding Plan”, “Quarterly
Adjustments on Bidding Plan” and “Application
for Bids” were added. The Company has
implemented the bidding elements in steps
pursuant to such plans.

The Company has identified the differences
between its management system and
information-based procedures. Accordingly, it
has made various amendments to the
information-based procedures, such as
amendments to contract approval process,
expense reimbursement process, business trip
application process, usage of official seals and
working contact lists process. These
amendments have enabled its system to match
with process timely.
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The Company has made continuous efforts to
improve its QEHS management system. The
Company has passed the supervision and
verification on environmental management
system and occupational health and safety
management system. It has submitted
applications for quality management system
certification and relevant changes. The
Company has completed the review on its
qualification as a High and New Technology
Enterprises and has obtained a new certificate.

While striving for success in operation, the
Company attaches great importance to
production safety to prevent the occurrence of
accidents during production process. It has
carried out training and knowledge contest on
safety, fire extinguishing and environmental
knowledge. To prevent the occurrence of
emergency environmental incident in the
industrial park, the Company has formulated its
emergency plan, environmental risk
assessment report and investigation report on
environmental emergency resources. It has also
updated the compliance evaluation report, and
has comprehensively re-identified the lists of
laws and regulations which were applicable to
the Company.

Financial analysis

As at 30 June 2019, the Group's total assets amounted to
RMB1,177,042,349.43, representing a decrease of 6.41%
from RMB1,257,656,669.24 as at the end of last year, of
which the total non-current assets amounted to
RMB444,500,203.94, accounting for 37.76% of the total
assets and representing a decrease of 2.54% from
RMB456,072,890.69 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2019, the Group’s total current assets
amounted to approximately RMB732,542,145.49,
accounting for 62.24% of total assets and representing a
decrease of 8.61% from RMB801,583,778.55 as at the
end of last year. The net cash flows from operating
activities of the Group during the Period amounted to
RMB35,995,961.90, while the net cash flows from operating
activities for the corresponding period last year was
RMB-50,376,675.97.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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As at 30 June 2019, the Group’s bank balances and cash
(including deposits with encumbrance) amounted to

RMB452,432,580.58, representing an increase of 2.36%
from RMB441,997,685.40 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2019, the Group's total liabilities amounted to
RMB170,371,184.27 (as at 31 December 2018:
RMB213,118,951.92). The liability-to-total-asset ratio was
14.47%, representing a decrease of 2.48% as compared
with 16.95% as at the end of last year. Bank and other
borrowings due within one year amounted to RMBO.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-
raising activities.

During the Period, the Group's selling expenses,
administration expenses, research and development costs
and finance costs amounted to RMB5,844,316.88,
RMB22,488,834.13, RMB3,655,206.78 and
RMB-3,850,183.65 respectively, representing a decrease of
32.39%, a decrease of 49.42%, an increase of 56.88% and a
decline of RMB791,501.14 from RMB8,644,699.40,
RMB44,465,581.45, RMB2,329,974.55 and
RMB-3,058,682.51 respectively in the corresponding period
last year.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was 4.60%, representing a decrease of 27.81% from
32.41% in the corresponding period last year.

1.  Analysis of liquidity
As at 30 June 2019, the Group's current ratio and
quick ratio were approximately 7.01 and
approximately 6.18 respectively.

2. Analysis of financial resources
As at 30 June 2019, the Group's long-term borrowings
amounted to RMB6,719,609.67. As the Group’s bank
deposits and cash amounted to RMB452,432,580.58,
the Group has lower exposure to short term solvency
risk.
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3. Capital structure of the Group

The Group’s capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from shares issued by the
Company. To ensure reasonable utilization of the
Group's capital, the Group has established a stringent
and sound financial management system. During the
Period, no inappropriate conduct, such as default in
repayment of due debts and failure of performance
of due obligations, was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control
and management of funds so that they can be fully
utilized under normal production and operation.

4. Contingent liabilities
As at 30 June 2019, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (31 December 2018: Nil).

Business outlook

In the second half of 2019, the Company will further put
into practice the principles of the 19th National Congress
and the Second and Third Plenary Sessions of the 19th
Central Commission for Discipline Inspection, and operate
closely in line with the direction of national policies. It will
further study the development trend of the industry.
Adhering to Xi Jinping’s “Thought on Socialism with Chinese
Characteristics for a New Era”, the Company will place
political construction as its top priority, set the Party
construction as its guidance, set development as its goal,
insist on developing business, release idle resources,
enhance its service capabilities. It will carry out its work
with focus on team building, market and products. It will
further strengthening refined management, optimizing and
improving internal control to promote the healthy
development of the Company.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Development and deployment of principal
operations

The Company will accelerate its organizational
restructuring, boost business transformation and
upgrading, focus on optical telecommunication
business, locomotive cable business and steadily
push forward the release of idle resources of the
industrial park, aiming to nurture new growth drivers
and further enhance its core competitiveness and
capacity for sustainable development.

1. Optical telecommunication business: In this
year, the construction of the 4th generation
wireless systems (4G) and FTTX of three major
operators is drawing to a close, while the
construction of 5G is still in its startup phase.
The domestic market demand for optical fibers
has decreased from 300 million fiber kilometers
per annum to 200 million fiber kilometers per
annum, and thus the market demand for optical
fibers was at a low level. Besides, since the
prosperity index of optical telecommunication
industry was relatively high during the previous
years, the leading enterprises in the industry,
such as HENGTONG (F38), ZTT (12X) and YOFC
(&), have massively expanded their
production capacity. Therefore, the optical
fibers market has become over supplied, and
the prices of optical fibers have continued to
fall sharply. The bidding price of optical fibers of
China Mobile only represented 47.6% of its
price in the last year. The over capacity across
the optical fibers and optical cables market
would undoubtedly result in fierce competition
in the optical telecommunication market in the
future. In the second half of the year, the
Company will make efforts to develop market
segments and characteristic optical fibers, and
will gradually open the international market. On
the one hand, the Company will constantly
increase the percentage of production and
sales of characteristic optical fibers with high
gross profit, and will make every effort to make
up the adverse effect on profit brought by the
sharp decline in the prices of optical fibers; on
the other hand, it will continue to push forward
its expansion project of optical fibers, so as to
expand the space for the improvement in
operating income.
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Energy transmission cable business: In the
second half of the year, the Company will carry
out its work with focus on market and products.
On that basis, the Company will improve its
technological innovation capabilities to meet
the specialized market needs, strengthen the
research and development of rail transit
products, and develop more products to
expand its product offerings. It will strengthen
its collection of accounts receivable, invoicing
of delivered goods, collection of payments for
goods and initiative sale of inventory.

Electronic information industrial park: On the
one hand, the Company will further explore its
potential to promote the utilization rate of its
existing plant. It will continue to sort out and
compress the space occupied by idle
equipment and material to meet the customer
demand for expanding rental area. It will re-
tender in advance for plant with expired or
terminated lease, step up the tendering for
vacant office area and explore value-added
services for its property. On the other hand, the
Company will actively seize the opportunity of
the West Park of Hi-tech Development Zone
being defined as an electronic information
industrial park, and consolidate its industrial
and economic growth drivers by carrying out
the planning and construction of the industrial
park in a practical and measured manner with
the existing resources of China Potevio, local
government and the Company. It will prudently
and properly push forward projects in the
electronic information industrial park and
actively seek for the cooperation programme to
operate its business in the industrial park on a
market-oriented basis.
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Supporting measure to be adopted for
operation and management

The Company will strengthen its intensive operation
and refined management, and improve management
efficiency and operation quality, thus generating
dynamic and momentum for the sustainable
development of the Company.

1. Setting the Party construction as its guidance
and facilitating the deep integration of work
of Party branches with that of operation to
drive the healthy development of the
business operation of the Company
By further studying and implementing the spirit
of the 19th CPC National Congress and the
Second and Third Plenary Sessions of the 19th
Central Commission for Discipline Inspection,
and aiming at improving the quality of Party
construction work, the Company will improve
the establishment of “learning-oriented,
service-oriented and innovation-oriented” Party
organizations and focus on enhancing the
scientific level of Party construction. It will
further promote “Four Integrations (P {ERE & )"
to effectively implement the accountability
system in Party construction. The Company will
prevent the rebound and resurgence of “Four
Morales (FH/&)” by seriously implementing “Two
Responsibilities (M & & fF)", conscientiously
supervising enforcement and accountability,
strengthening daily supervision and inspection,
and seriously implementing the spirit of the
eight-point frugality code issued by the CPC
Central Committee. It will achieve the
promotion and encouragement effect by
enhancing the operation standard of new
media.
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BERMESR  FEILEE 2.

Completing the definition of duties and
functions of all positions and strengthening
team building

The Company will vigorously promote
managerial innovation, dynamically manage its
organizational adjustments and improve the
efficiency of each position in each functional
department. Based on the development plan of
the Company and work practice, the Company
will further optimize the organizational structure
of the Company, standardize management
function and improve comprehensive
management efficiency.

It will further strengthen the building of the pool
of talents by setting up allocation mechanism of
human resources that accommodates to the
industrial restructuring and development of the
Company, thus provide human resource
guarantee for the industrial development of the
Company. The Company will select and appoint
cadres in strict accordance with the standards
and procedures for selecting and employing
candidates. It will make more efforts to select
young cadres and improve the building of the
pool of talents. The Company will reserve
talents and knowledge for promoting its high-
quality transformation and development by
intensifying the study and training of cadres and
staff at all levels and constantly improving
capabilities in operation and management.

The Company will improve the existing
performance appraisal system, and strengthen
the profit-oriented, consummate and scientific
performance assessment system. It will
complete the definition of duties and functions
of all positions and strengthen the assessments
on the performance of staff at all levels.
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Boosting comprehensive risk management
and enhancing risk management and control
By way of streamlining of external compliance
and internal control, the Company will
implement the requirements of the rules of the
SASAC on strengthening the internal control
systems of central enterprises. The Company
will improve its scientific management and risk
prevention and control standard by
strengthening its leadership, consummating its
system, intensifying its internal control,
regularly carrying out inspection and
assessment, and rigorously making appraisals.
It will adopt dynamic monitoring for issues
involving significant risks. The Company will
strengthen its internal audit function, and
continue to improve and revise the internal
control manual of the Company. The Company
will intensify “Two Funds” reduction and focus
on the collection of accounts receivable. It will
continue to strengthen its compliance with the
Listing Rules, and effectively maintain its good
image. It will strengthen its centralized
procurement management to standardize and
consummate its bidding procedures. It will
implement centralized procurement in strict
accordance with relevant regulations. It will
further improve the informatization of
centralized procurement and supplier
management. It will identify risks related to
quality of product process. The Company will
strengthen its safety and environmental
protection management. It will adhere to its
safety works at all levels to prevent the
occurrence of safety related accidents and
ensure smooth production and operation of the
Company. The Company will contribute to the
building of an ecological civilization by further
enhancing energy conservation and
environmental protection works.

—NEFHRERE 13
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Optimizing resources allocation and
enhancing its competitiveness in the industry
The Company will strengthen its strategic
guidance and profit-orientation consciousness.
It will enhance its core competitiveness in the
industry by deeply optimizing its resources
allocation. It will reinforce its management in its
joint ventures and resources integration to
release the efficiency of its existing assets to
the utmost extent. According to the
management requirements of “innovation and
entrepreneurship (2£l)”, the Company will
reinforce its management in the Putian
industrial park, promote the strength of the
industrial park, strive to introduce high-
technology and high value-added emerging
enterprises into the industrial park. In the
meanwhile, the Company will actively seek
government-funded projects.

Strengthening basic management and
enhancing operation guarantee capability

The Company will further streamline and rectify
issues on the list of issues, improve the
comprehensive budget management and
financial internal control system, and implement
special tasks such as “Two Funds” reduction,
loss management and disposal of inefficient
and ineffective assets, strictly follow the time
schedule for rectification and regularly report
the rectification affairs to China Potevio. The
Company will further strengthen its control over
monthly budget by timely analysis the budget
implementation in terms of monthly and
cumulative profits, income, expenses and other
indicators, thus fully play the role of budgets as
guidance in production and operation. The
Company will urge its subsidiaries to reduce the
asset-liability ratio and the costs.

The Company will strengthen the
implementation of management system of the
Company, and conscientiously streamline its
system and procedure to ensure matching
system with procedure. The Company will
continue to improve its technology innovation
and quality management system.
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OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2019, the Group did not have any other deposit and
trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time
deposits that cannot be recovered on maturity.

ENTERPRISE INCOME TAX

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the Administrative
Methods for the Recognition of High and New Technology
Enterprises (Guo Ke Fa Huo [2008] No. 172), Administrative
Guidance with Regard to the Recognition of High and New
Technology Enterprises (Guo Ke Fa Huo [2008] No. 362) and the
document of High and New Technology Enterprises Recognition
Committee of Sichuan Province (Chuan Gao Qi Ren [2014] No. 6),
the Company’s subsidiaries, namely, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd. and Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd.
were recognised as high-tech enterprises and enjoyed the high-
tech enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of three
years from 2017 to 2019.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
As at 30 June 2019, no asset has been pledged by the Group as
security for bank loan (31 December 2018: Nil).

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group adheres to the principle that risk management must
be in line with its strategies and serve its strategic concept while
strengthening the risk classification and identification
management and taking risk management as daily routine. The
Group’s risk management targets to seek appropriate balance
between risks and benefits and to mitigate the effects of risks
caused on the Group's financial performance and maximize the
interests of the shareholders and other equity investors. Based
on such objectives, the Group's risk management policies are
established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Group,
to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits.
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Cash flow risk

The cash flow risk of the Group is primarily attributable to
receivables. In strict accordance with the account
receivables management system, the Group regularly
prepares quarterly breakdown for aging of account
receivables and issues it to each department for
reconciliation in a timely manner, so as to improve the
turnover rate of account receivables. The Group brings the
reduction indicators of account receivables into the
appraisal.

Investment risk

The investment risk of the Group is primarily due to the
losses made by its associates caused by factors such as
policies and market and failure to realize the expected
investment return set out in the feasibility report. The
Group actively strengthens control over its investments and
follows up the progress of projects. The Group shall timely
take withdrawal measures such as streamlining and
liguidation once significant losses occur.

Market demand risk

The market demand risk refers to the risk that the decline
in the market demand for the products of the Group when
it's affected by the communication industry and advance of
science and technology and that its market position being
threatened by substitute products. The Group constantly
and actively focuses on the development of communication
industry and energy transmission technology. The
information on developments and changes in new
technology is timely reported back to technology system
and will be handled by technology system as the
development trend for product technology analysis;
meanwhile, the Group strengthens its market forecasting
capabilities, improves its management and maintenance in
customer levels divided into key customer, major customer
and general customer, explores new customers and
develops new markets.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Management system operation risk

The Group has established its quality, environment and
occupational health and safety management system.
However, there may be major or regional disqualification
due to management defects during the operation of the
system. The Group regularly organizes relevant staff to
attend to internal and external training. It also elaborately
designs and organizes internal audit, increases the
frequency of daily supervision, makes efforts to monitor
relevant links. It timely makes improvements whenever
issues are identified, makes suggestions for improvement
by way of statistical analysis and supervises the results of
improvement.

Public opinion risk

The public opinion risk is the risk that the Group fails to
implement relevant procedures as required by the Listing
Rules and internal control requirements due to tardy or
inaccurate information disclosure caused by tardy report of
relevant information attributable to the shortfall in the
implementation of internal control manual system within
the Group. The Group actively carries out compliance
training and improves the implementation and
management process of internal control system, aiming to
promote its information disclosure standard.

Safety risk

The Group is a manufacturing enterprise. Safety risk lies in
the probability of the number of occurring accidents where
accidents mean the events which causes casualties or
major property damages arising in connection with
manufacturing. The Group further refines its safe
production responsibility contracting management system.
It also formulates a list of major hazardous sources and
critical environmental factors for key monitoring by the
Group. With strengthened safety training as well as
inspection and rectification on potential safety hazards,
there are zero tolerance to any potential safety hazards
and the Group ensures a safe environment for production
during operation and in accordance with the laws.
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STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2019, the Group had 828 staff members (as at 31
December 2018: 875). For the six months ended 30 June 2019,
the remuneration for staff members was RMB24,748,998.68 (the
corresponding period of 2018: RMB42,723,528.19 (including
accrual of one-off termination benefits of approximately
RMB21,500,000).

The Group determines the remunerations of its staff based on
their performance, experience and prevailing industry practices.
Other benefits offered to the staff include retirement benefits
plans, medical benefits plans and housing fund plans. The Group
also provides technical trainings to its staff.

SHAREHOLDING OF SHAREHOLDERS AND CHANGE

OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. Share capital structure
During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of
shares or offering of any new shares of the Company.
During the Period, there was no change in the Company's
total share capital and share capital structure. The total
issued share capital of the Company remained at
RMB400,000,000 divided into 400,000,000 shares with a
nominal value of RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000
domestic state-owned legal person shares and 160,000,000
overseas issued shares (“H Shares”), representing 60%
and 40% of the issued share capital of the Company,
respectively.

2. Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2019, the largest shareholder of the Company
was China Potevio Company Limited which held
240,000,000 state-owned legal person shares, representing
60% of the issued share capital of the Company. As at 30
June 2019, HKSCC Nominees Limited (“HKSCC”, holding
shares of the Company on behalf of various customers)
held 156,252,999 H Shares, representing 39.06% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person
holding any interests or short positions in shares or
underlying shares of the Company which are required to be
disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFQ"). As
shown in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO, the
Company has been notified by shareholders holding 5% or
more of the Company’s issued H Shares, that these are
interests other than those held by the directors (the
“Directors”), supervisors (the “Supervisors”) or the chief
executive of the Company which have already been
disclosed.

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2019, the Central
Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS”) participants
holding 5% or more of the H Shares of the Company are
shown as follows:

R-ZZE—hF HERT

~NA=1H = 8 B <

RIFKRE Aot
Number of

Shares held
as at
30 June 2019

Percentage
Percentage of total issued
of H Shares share capital

PREERGSHEE CCASS participants
BELBEZRT The Hongkong & Shanghai
BRAH] Banking Corporation
Limited 17,473,000 10.92% 4.37%
REREIRRES AR AR BOCI Securities Limited 9,803,000 6.12% 2.45%
R ERIT(FE) Bank of China (Hong Kong)
BRATA Limited 8,126,000 5.07% 2.03%
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2019, the Company
was not aware of any other shareholding interests which
are required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The
Board was not aware of any person holding, directly or
indirectly, 5% or more of the interests in the H Shares of
the Company.
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Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2019, none of the Directors, Supervisors
or the chief executive officer of the Company had any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the
SFO) recorded in the register as required under
Section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise
required to be notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules.

Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the
Company and to the best knowledge of each Director,
the Company confirmed that a sufficient public float
was maintained during the reporting period and as at
the date of this report.

Purchase, sale or redemption of listed
securities of the Company

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities.

Convertible securities, share options, warrants
or relevant instruments

During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or
relevant instruments.
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INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2019 (no interim
dividend was paid for the six months ended 30 June 2018).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board of
the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Ms. Mao Yaping
(Chairman), Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou and Mr. Feng Gang, and all of
them are independent non-executive Directors.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal
control and financial review and reporting matters of the
Company and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and/or removal of external auditors. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the Group’s unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements and interim results for the six
months ended 30 June 2019. The Audit Committee considers that
the interim consolidated financial statements and interim results
for the six months ended 30 June 2019 have complied with the
requirements of applicable accounting standards and the laws
and appropriate disclosures were made.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that the value and importance of good
corporate governance will help enhancing corporate
performance and accountability. The Company periodically
reviews its corporate governance to ensure its continuous
compliance with the CG Code.

The Board considers that the Company has complied with the
code provisions set out in the CG Code during the period from 1
January 2019 to 30 June 2019 as stated in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange during the Period.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company had adopted the Model Code as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors and Supervisors
of the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report that all
Directors and Supervisors have confirmed their full compliance
with the Model Code during the Period.

“E-NFHREERS
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PUBLICATION OF INTERIM RESULTS
ANNOUNCEMENT AND INTERIM REPORT ON THE
WEBSITES OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND THE
COMPANY

This interim results announcement is published on the websites
of the Stock Exchange (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the
Company (http://www.cdc.com.cn).

The 2019 interim report of the Company will be dispatched to the
shareholders of the Company and will be available for inspection
at the above websites in due course.

By order of the Board
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Wu Changlin
Chairman

Chengdu, the PRC, 21 August 2019

*  For identification purposes only

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(UNAUDITED)
RREN A EXEER BRI A PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
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as at June 30, 2019

Assets Note No.
Current assets:
Cash and bank balances 1
Settlement funds
Loans to other banks

Held-for-trading financial assets
Derivative financial assets

Notes receivables 2
Account receivables 3
Receivables financing
Advances paid 4
Premiums receivable

Reinsurance accounts receivable
Reinsurance reserve receivable

Other receivables 5
Financial assets under reverse repo

Inventories 6
Contract assets

Assets classified as held for sale
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets 7

Total current assets

HRY
Closing balance

452,432,580.58

46,957,000.65
114,609,723.67

6,787,617.61

10,314,431.29

B ARETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

H41E
Opening balance

441,997,685.40

112,895,610.20
115,319,867.21

16,709,878.31

11,674,523.95

86,680,012.61 88,937,485.68
14,760,779.08 14,048,727.80
732,542,145.49 801,583,778.55
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

BHEERER — KEHE (H)

MRREL  KEEXEBERNDBRALA]
Company Limited

20194 6 A 30 H as at June 30, 2019

Note No.  Closing balance

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable

Bl ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

HE
Opening balance

FREEE Non-current assets:

ERERNBR Loans and advances paid

ERERE Debt investments 8

HinEEgE Other debt investments

AL Long-term receivable

RERERE Long-term equity investments 9 127,039,323.85 132,459,948.88

HitEnTARE Other equity instrument investments 10 5,280,021.00 4,977,441.00

HiEnsemEE Other non-current financial assets

REMEE Investment property " 64,941,911.01 66,508,775.47

ElE&E Fixed assets 12 157,771,035.09 164,963,313.16

EEIE Construction in progress 13 32,985,719.55 30,558,500.50

HEMEMEE Productive biological assets

BREE 0il & gas assets

FRERE Right of use assets

B AE Intangible assets 14 46,473,629.15 47,937,324.47

RS Development expenditures

BE Goodwil

RNGHEER Long-term prepayments

BREFMBREE Deferred tax assets 15

HIERBEE Other non-current assets 16 10,008,564.29 8,667,587.21
FREBEESE Total non-current assets 444,500,203.94 456,072,890.69
BEAG Total assets 1,177,042,349.43 1,257,656,669.24

24 BBEREERNERAA
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EHEEEBXR — REHFF(E) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

BREN KA EXREERDBRAA] PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
20194 6 30 A as at June 30, 2019
B ARETT
Unit: RMB Yuan
o237 BRY I
SEAMEEES (RRFMER)  Liabilities and equity Note No.  Closing balance  Opening balance
nERE: Current liabilities:
RHER Short-term borrowings
[AH RBITER Central bank loans
KA &% Loans from other banks
RoEEREE Held-for-trading financial liabilities
TESRAE Derivative financial liabilities
I ZE Notes payable
FEITERR Accounts payable 17 52,895,758.39 63,251,671.34
L e Advances received 18 247,574.12 381,164.12
BLOESREER Financial liabilities under repo
Rz 5 K R R Absorbing deposit and interbank deposit
REBEEZEFN Deposit for agency security transaction
RIBEEE ST Deposit for agency security underwriting
JiE {1 B8 T 257 B Employee bengfits payable 19 21,997,368.53 27,803,822.80
BT E Taxes and rates payable 20 1,443,508.17 7,703,317.53
Hh e Other payables 21 21,833,899.84 38,411,274.78
ENFEERAS Handling fee and commission payable
ERARER Reinsurance accounts payable
BREE Contract liabilities 22 6,040,646.75 7,298,184.05
HERERE Liabilities classified as held for sale
—ERHEBNERPAR Non-current liabilities due within one year
HioREEE Other current liabilities
RBAEAT Total current liabilities 104,458,755.80 144,849,434.62
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

as at June 30, 2019

EHEERER — REEH (HA)
BREN : RBEXEERABRAF]

20194 6 A 30 H

SENFREERR (ARRER)

Liabilities and equity

26 HKETREERNBRAF

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Note No.

HRE
Closing balance

Bl ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

HE
Opening balance

kRBaE: Non-current liabilities:
REAREES Insurance policy reserve
REER Long-term borrowings 23 6,719,609.67 6,981,019.84
ERES Bonds payable
Hep: BEk Including: Preferred shares
KEE Perpetual bonds
MEEE Lease payable
REEMR Long-term payables
REEN S T Long-term employee benefits payable
BETAE Provisions
B Deferred income 24 58,507,494.50 60,648,560.16
ELEFREHaE Deferred tax liabilities 15 685,324.30 639,937.30
HibEnaaE Other non-current liabilities
FRBBEST Total non-current liabilities 65,912,428.47 68,269,517.30
afEast Total liabilities 170,371,184.27 213,118,951.92
FiEEfks (RRRER) - Equity:
FUWEAR(HIA) Share capital/Paid-in capital 25 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HitEm THE Other equity instruments
He: Bk Including: Preferred shares
KEE Perpetual bonds
BARE Capital reserve 26 638,760,122.08 638,760,122.08
o EER Less: Treasury shares
Hinsra e Other comprehensive income 27 3,883,504.39 3,626,311.39
EIEFEE Special reserve
YN Surplus reserve 28 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
—RER%EE General risk reserve
ADEHE Undistributed profit 29 -159,758,151.97 -143,051,630.13
BERNBLARMEEERAT Total equity attributable to the parent
company 891,612,398.11 908,061,726.95
PERRESR Non-controlling interest 115,058,767.05 136,475,990.37
FEEERE Total equity 1,006,671,165.16  1,044,537,717.32
BENFEERRA Total liabilities & equity 1,177,042,349.43  1,257,656,669.24




BATEEERE — AEELH PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS

(UNAUDITED)
MR - KA EREER D ERAA] PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
201946 A30H as at June 30, 2019
B AR
Unit: RMB Yuan
i 11 HRE H41E
Assets Note No.  Closing balance Opening balance
REEE Current assets:
BEXES Cash and bank balances 270,862,286.64 212,395,927.82
RHUEHEE Held-for-trading financial assets
ITESRERE Derivative financial assets
EESR Notes receivables 19,968,888.13 51,933,330.76
FEUER R Account receivables 1 77,296,883.20 86,335,092.84
PN IBR & Receivables financing
BITFR Advances paid 12,425,048.89 16,424,828 81
Hi R Other receivables 2 36,267,555.58 34,758,304.17
7E Inventories 19,426,900.39 28,805,643.70
BREE Contract assets
REREEE Assets classified as held for sale
—FRYNENERSEE Non-current assets due within one year
HitnBEE Other current assets 11,781,048.68 13,512,979.60
RBEEST Total current assets 448,028,611.51 444,666,107.70
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BATRIEEABR — A&EHFT(F) PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

as at June 30, 2019

MR E : REEXBERNDBRLA]

20194 6 A 30 H

Bl ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

iz 3 HRE I
Note No.  Closing balance Opening balance

FREEE Non-current assets:

ERERE Debt investments

HinERRE Other debt investments

R Long-term receivable

RERERE Long-term equity investments 301,489,547.59 307,430,172.62

HigmTARE Other equity instrument investments 5,280,021.00 4,977,441.00

HiEneerEE Other non-current financial assets

BREGRNE Investment property 64,571,793.19 66,274,688.65

EE&E Fixed assets 56,803,940.05 61,938,279.31

EETR Construction in progress 10,677,754.44 9,312,382.10

EEMENEE Productive biological assets

BREE 0il & gas assets

FRERE Right of use assets

B EE Intangible assets 32,803,268.25 34,101,463.59

. Development expenditures

BeE Goodwil

RAGHER Long-term prepayments

BRERMBHREE Deferred tax assets

HitEnaEE Other non-current assets 10,008,564.29 8,667,587.21
FREBEEST Total non-current assets 481,634,888.81 492,702,014.48
BEEAG Total assets 929,663,500.32 937,368,122.18

28 MHMEREERMNERAF
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PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

as at June 30, 2019

FRREERER — REET (H)
BREN : RBEXEERHBRAF

20194 6 A 30 H

SENMEE#S

Liabilities and equity

Note No.

HRE
Closing balance

B ARETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

HE
Opening balance

nERE: Current liabilities:
RHER Short-term borrowings
RHMEHEE Held-for-trading financial liabilities
THEEmAaR Derivative financial liabilities
ENES: Notes payable
FEFTRRR Accounts payable 18,273,988.05 25,477 569.21
BIHE Advances received 247,574.12 381,164.12
ARAE Contract liabilities 3,023,493.87 3,565,539.05
FE B T 27N Employee benefits payable 14,163,894.19 15,869,424.50
EXHE Taxes and rates payable 1,408,829.64 1,521,661.99
HA R Other payables 25,218,361.22 40,938,033.12
RERERE Liabilities classified as held for sale
—FREHNERHER Non-current liabilities due within one year
HinmE&E Other current liabilities
RERESEH Total current liabilities 62,336,141.09 87,753,391.99
FREBEE: Non-current liabilities:
REER Long-term borrowings 6,719,609.67 6,981,019.84
BRI E Bonds payable
Hb: BEK Including: Preferred shares
KEE Perpetual bonds
HEAE Lease payable
REERR Long-term payables
KRR T &N Long-term employee benefits payable
EEAE Provisions
B Es Deferred income 400,000.00
BEFMEHERE Deferred tax liabilities 685,324.30 639,937.30
HiErgasE Other non-current liabilities
FREBEES Total non-current liabilities 7,404,933.97 8,020,957.14
afEaH Total liabilities 69,741,075.06 95,774,349.13

“E-NFHREERS
Interim Report 2019



BAREEREB/R — REFT (H)

MR E : REEXBERNDBRLA]

20194 6 A 30 H

(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

BENfEEER Liabilities and equity
FEEER (SRRER) Equity:
FUEAR(HIRA) Share capital/Paid-in capital
HiEnTA Other equity instruments
Hep: Bk Including; Preferred shares
KERE Perpetual bonds
YN Capital reserve
w: EER Less: Treasury shares
Hinsra s Other comprehensive income
EEEE Special reserve
BHANE Surplus reserve
RO Undistributed profit
FEERERE Total equity
BEAREERR AL Total liabilities & equity

30 AHRTREERNHBRAF

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

HRE
Closing balance

PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
as at June 30, 2019

Bl ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

HE
Opening balance

400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
648,262,469.64 648,262,469.64
3,883,504.39 3,626,311.39
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
-200,950,472.38 -219,021,931.59
859,922,425.26 841,593,773.05
929,663,500.32 937,368,122.18




BHFER — REET CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(UNAUDITED)
MR - KA EREER D ERAA] PREPARED by: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
20194 1-6 A for January to June of year 2019
B AR¥TT
Unit: RMB Yuan
ABY FERSH
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
- EEARA I.  Total operating revenue 1 247,567,114.21 308,413,341.93
Hep o 2ZIWA Including: Operating revenue 1 247,567,114.21 308,413,341.93
FEBA Interest income
BERRE Premium earned
FEERASRA Revenue from handling
charges and commission
= BREHA Il.  Total operating cost 267,612,719.30 266,056,497.53
Hep o B¥RK Including: Operating cost 1 236,182,069.44 208,456,266.75
HEZH Interest expenses
FEERASYN Handling charges and
commission expenditures
BRE Surrender value
BRYEE Net payment of insurance
claims
RERR AR Net provision of insurance
EESFH policy reserve
REAFZ Premium bonus expenditures
HMRER Reinsurance expenses
Bie RMm Taxes and surcharges 2 3,292,475.72 5,218,657.89
HEBR Selling expenses 5,844,316.88 8,644,699.40
ERBR Administrative expenses 22,488,834.13 44,465,581.45
HEER R&D expenses 3,655,206.78 2,329,974.55
B ER Financial expense 3 -3,850,183.65 -3,058,682.51
H: FIBEBA Including: Interest expenses 51,064.28 55,456.60
F S A Interest income 4,178,054.47 3,507,101.85
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BHRBAR — REHF (H)
BREN : RBEXEERABRAF]

20194 1-6 H

e Efies

B

(BRI -] $3551)
e SR DA

RELER
Balas

ARG B Y

TREER IR YNE

(BRU -] 5E51)
I 5t s

(BRI -] $3551)
B OES

(BRI -] $53551)
DABEESKE

(BRU - 5E51)
ERRERX

(BRI -] $3551)
EERERX

(BRI -] $53551)
BEREW:

(BRU - 5E51)

B EPE X EERDBRA R
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(UNAUDITED) (Continued)
PREPARED by: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable

Company Limited
for January to June of year 2019

Add: Other income

Investment income
(or less: losses)

Including: Investment income
from associates and
joint ventures

Termination of income recognition

of financial assets at amortised

Cost (or less: losses)

Gains on foreign exchange

(or less: losses)
(ains on net exposure to

hedging risk (or less: losses)
Gains on changes in fair value

(or less: losses)

Gains on credit impairment

(or less: losses)

(Gains on asset impairment

(or less: losses)
Gains on asset disposal
(or less: losses)

XHY
Current period
cumulative

2,542,601.51

-5,420,625.03

-5,420,625.03

5,666,258.27

-4,844,244.84

26,335.95

By AR®ETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERBH

Preceding period
comparative

2,211,994.34

2,994,914.85

2,994,914.85

-2,276,550.93
-1,817,206.97

39,886.79



e »”

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARED by: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

for January to June of year 2019

BHRBAR — REF (H)
BREN : RBEXEERAERA

20194 1-6 H

By AR®ETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

XHY LERHE
3234 Current period Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
= BERNB(EBENUI-]%EY) N Operating profit (or less: losses) -22,075,279.23 43,509,882.48
e EEINEA Add: Non-operating revenue 9 76,649.05 53,646.17
W EENT Less: Non-operating expenditures 10 195,549.60 29,052.84
M. FEAE(BRLE IV.  Profit before tax
W I-153850) (or less: total loss) -22,194,179.78 43,534,475.81
W EHER Less: Income tax 1 -70,434.62 11,413,731.23
F EFBECEEBUI-]%EN) vV Net profit (or less: net loss) -22,123,745.16 32,120,744.58
() REEHERNE: () Categorized by the continuity of
operations -22,123,745.16 32,120,744.58
1. SELE TS 1. Netprofit from continuing
(BB [-] 5 operations (or less: net
E51) 0ss) -22,123,745.16 32,120,744.58
2. RIEEEFHE 2. Netprofit from
(FBENU[-] % discontinued operations (or
HE51)) less: net loss)
(Z) REEERESE: () Categorized by the portion of
equity ownership -22,123,745.16 32,120,744.58
1. BERNAFM 1. Netprofit attributable to
BENOFHECFE owners of parent company
BREN[-]5HE (or less: net loss)
31)) -16,706,521.84 7,216,550.01
2. LEERRBER(F 2. Netprofit attributable to
BEA-]RE non-controling
5) shareholders (or less: net
oss) -5,417,223.32 24,904,194.57
A RtGRSKENHETE VI.  Other comprehensive income
after tax 12 257,193.00
BERLNRMEENEMD Items attributable to the owners of the
FelE Eﬁméﬁr%ﬁ parent company 257,193.00
(=) THENBEEBZMHE () Nottobe reclassified subsequently
W?éuﬁz to profit or loss 257,193.00
1. ENHERER 1. Changesin
witEEnE remeasurement on the net
defined benefit plan
2. BERETAES 2. Itemsunder equity method
BafEMEE that will not be reclassified
WYizs to profit or loss
3. HftEZTAR 3. Changes in fair value of
ENABEED other equity instrument
investments 257,193.00
4, Lt%EEM‘ 4. Changes in fair value of
BAREEE @J own credit risk
5 Eft 5 Others
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SOFFER — REE (F)

AR E s

20194 1-6 H

7.

’\i ERTMEL

fm
EEXTTE%
wREMERA N

fm

K

Bk

EW RRED
RAEEZY
TREEENR
sFARERE N
&HHER

EERREAR
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Rene2E MR
BHREREE
HEEME RS

7)

BB BREN
BEE
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SERVERRNEM
FAMEANHEFE

t HRAWBAE

REREATFAEN
BANEEE
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GAlEEE

N BRYE:
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(=)
(=)
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Vil

VI

R EREEBR D BR QA
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARED by: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable

Company Limited
for January to June of year 2019

XHY
Current period
cumulative

Note No.

() Tobe reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

1.

7.

Iltems under equity method
that may be reclassified to
profit or l0ss

Changes in fair value of
other debt investments
Profit or loss from
reclassification of financial
assets into other
comprehensive income
Provision for credit
impairment of other debt
investments

Cash flow hedging reserve
(profit or loss on cash flow
hedging)

Translation reserve

Others

Items attributable to non-controlling

shareholders

Total comprehensive income

-21,866,552.16

ltems attributable to the owners of the

parent company -16,449,328.84
Items attributable to non-controlling

shareholders -5,417,223.32
Earnings per share (EPS):
() Basic EPS (yuan per share) -0.04
() Diluted EPS (yuan per share) -0.04

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

By AR®ETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERBH

Preceding period
comparative

32,120,744.58

7,216,550.01

24,904,194.57

0.02
0.02
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FRARIFER — REEET PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT
(UNAUDITED)
HRELE N - KEEREER D BRAA] PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
20194 1-6 A for January to June of year 2019
B ARETT
Unit: RMB Yuan
T FEREH
TET Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
- EERA . Operating revenue 1 141,239,940.57 109,213,732.37
W BERR Less: Operating cost 1 129,989,784.63 99,155,373.67
e KM m Taxes and surcharges 2,263,709.48 2,359,186.01
HEEM Selling expenses 1,320,642.45 2,500,156.81
EEER Administrative expenses 14,100,091.09 32,740,791.71
s A R&D expenses 2 1,004,712.79 650,981.48
BIIsE& R Financial expense -2,624,045.70 -2,631,624.16
Ha: FSBH Including: Interest expenses 51,064.28 55,456.60
FIEMA Interest income 2,652,916.03 2,560,370.10
m: Efplzs Add: Other income 650,000.00 417,828.68
RE W Investment income
(1BR A -] 553E31) (or less: losses) 3 18,063,301.36 2,994.914.85
Hep: bR Including: Investment income
BELEN from associates and
REWE joint ventures -5,420,625.03 2,994.914.85
DA R ARG E ) Termination of income
SRBERILE recognition of
MRl (B financial assets at
A T-1 $R4E51) amortised cost
(or less: losses)
Fil D E M Gains on net exposure to hedging
(B -] s0E5) risk (or less: losses)
AREEEH R Gains on changes in fair value
(B -] 550851) (or less: losses)
ERRERX Gains on credit impairment
(B8RP T-] 573871 (or less: losses) 4,342,545.24 -2,155,159.29
AERERX Gains on asset impairment
(B8RP T-] 53831 (or less: losses)
BEREN Gains on asset disposal
(1BRUA T-] 3871 (or less: losses) 26,003.58
= EEFMEELI-]%E) 1. Operating profit (or less: losses) 18,266,896.01 -24,303,548.91
e EZEIMRA Add: Non-operating revenue
A N Less: Non-operating expenditures 195,436.80
= FBLE(BR4AE . Profit before tax
BAT-13R4851) (or less: total loss) 18,071,459.21 -24,303,548.91
W EHER Less: Income tax -272.814.45
| BRBCBEEU-15ES) IV.  Net profit (or less: net loss) 18,071,459.21 -24.030,734.46
(=) BELCEFABCEES () Net profit from continuing
B (-] 5RES)) operations (or less: net loss) 18,071,459.21 -24,030,734.46
(Z) BRUEEESEFBECFE () Net profit from discontinued
B [-] 573851 operations (or less: net loss)
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FARFEER — REFT (F)
BREN : KBEREERAERAA]

20194 1-6 H

i RtRAKEMBEFR V.

PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

for January to June of year 2019

B AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

LEREH
Preceding period
comparative

R
Current period
cumulative

Note No.

Other comprehensive income

after tax 257,193.00
(=) THENIBERZNHE () Notto be reclassified
bR A Wz subsequently to profit or loss 257,193.00
1. EFAERER 1. Changesin
mEEI 28 remeasurement on the
net defined benefit plan
2. EmET e 2. ltems under equity
BRmEMELE method that will not be
e reclassified to profit or
loss
3. EfEmIER 3. Changes in fair value of
EDAEEEY other equity instrument
investments 257,193.00
4. BEBFERR 4. Changes in fair value of
BAREEE own credit risk
5. EHfp 5 Others
(Z) BEIEEBRRNEM (I Tobe reclassified subsequently
RE W to profit or loss
1. BRETIER 1. ltems under equity
R EMEEN method that may be
= reclassified to profit or
loss
2. Hiu@EEREA 2. Changesin fair value of
REEZD other debt investments
3. GRBESZNE 3. Profit or loss from
STAHMARE R reclassification of
BHEHE financial assets into
other comprehensive
income
4. HEERAR 4. Provision for credit
FRE%RE impairment of other
debt investments
5 REensESR 5. Cash flow hedging
& reserve (profit or loss on
cash flow hedging)
6. INEEIBBmEN 6. Translation reserve
EEH
7. Efp 7. Others
KN GERRAE VI.  Total comprehensive income 18,328,652.21 -24,030,734.46
. BREE: VIIl.  Earnings per share (EPS):
(=) EXghMs () Basic EPS (yuan per share)
(Z) wEshis () Diluted EPS (yuan per share)
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HREERBR — REFT
BREN : RBEXEERHBRAF

20194 1-6 H

RETDELNRERE

HERM  RHESHRE
WAL

B RERMEZEREMHE
e 2yl

A RIFTTAEFFIE B

FEMERBEERA
BEFIRIE

KR RRRARRE
REHNRE

YEBREBRTFE

REFERREFFENE

WEFE  FEER
RemRe
RABSHENE
EFFBESFEMNE
REREEZ RN
Re R
WEmHRERE
WEIE R TR
BENHS
REEFPASRANG

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(UNAUDITED)
PREPARE BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable

Company Limited

for January to June of year 2019

Cash flows from operating
activities:

Cash receipts from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Net increase of client deposit and
interbank deposit

Net increase of central bank loans

Net increase of loans from other
financial institutions

Cash receipts from original insurance
contract premium

Net cash receipts from reinsurance

Net increase of policy-holder deposit
and investment

Cash receipts from interest, handling
charges and commission

Net increase of loans from others

Net increase of repurchase

Net cash receipts from agency security
transaction

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts related to
operating activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

B ARETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

PN FFREE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

211,933,175.22 266,757,432.26
557,334.84

56,197,135.93 46,732,042.54

268,687,645.99 313,489,474.80

—TAEFHRERSE 37
Interim Report 2019



EHBEERER — REHFF(F) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

BB - KEAFEXEER D ERAA] PREPARE BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
20194F 1-6 A for January to June of year 2019

AHE
TEE Current period
Note No. cumulative
BERMD  BXEH Cash payments for goods purchased
YIRS and services received 131,323,357.61
REEH KRR Net increase of loans and advances
FEINEE to clients
TR RBITAREZE Net increase of central bank deposit
FEINE and interbank deposit
SHRRBRE R Cash payments for insurance
HERRE indemnities of original insurance
contracts
RRZBMMmFEEN Net increase of held-for-trading
SREEFEMNE financial assets
FEBSFEME Net increase of loans to others
SHAFE - FEER Cash payments for interest, handling
RemEs charges and commission
THREAFERE Cash payments for policy bonus
IRBEBTUR Cash paid to and on behalf
ABRIZNNRE of employees 30,630,561.63
IRNEERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 10,830,999.22
X R B R Other cash payments related
BRmHE to operating activities 2 59,906,765.63
MEEFRSTRE /NG Subtotal of cash outflows
from operating activities 232,691,684.09
REFHEENHERETFE Net cash flows from operating activities 35,995,961.90
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Bl ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERSE
Preceding period
comparative

201,948,957.56

35,341,069.91
40,358,106.31

86,218,016.99

363,866,150.77
-50,376,675.97



HRERBR — REET (H)
BREN : RBEXEERHBRAF

20194 1-6 H

REEHELNRERE :

WERERRIRE

BERERHKIINERE
REETEE  BVEE
MEA & HEERD

MREFR
REFARLAME
BURBINRSFE
WEE B ERS
BENAE
RERSRERANG

RRETEE BVEE
MEMFHEEX
iokken

REXfNSRE

EREFFE R

BETRRRAMER
BUXNNREFE

XHEMERE RS
BEAMRE

RERSRE RN

RERBELN
REREFE

(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

Company Limited
for January to June of year 2019

RHH
TEE Current period
Note No. cumulative

Cash flows from investing
activities:
Cash receipts from withdrawal

of investments
Cash receipts from investment income
Net cash receipts from the disposal

of fixed assets, intangible assets

and other long-term assets 122,100.00
Net cash receipts from the disposal

of subsidiaries & other business units
Other cash receipts related to

investing activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from

investing activities 122,100.00
Cash payments for the acquisition

of fixed assets, intangible assets

and other long-term assets 6,344,548.73
Cash payments for investments
Net increase of pledged borrowings
Net cash payments for the acquisition

of subsidiaries & other business units
Other cash payments related

to investing activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from

investing activities 6,344,548.73
Net cash flows from investing activities

-6,222,448.73

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

PREPARE BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable

Bl ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERSE
Preceding period
comparative

3,129,486.00

3,129,486.00

3,897,315.98

3,897,315.98

~767,829.98
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EHRERER — REET(E) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)
RREE(T R EREERGDERA PREPARE BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited
20194 1-6 A for January to June of year 2019
E VN
Unit: RMB Yuan
RHY LERSE
B Current period  Preceding period
Note No. cumulative comparative
= EEEHELNRSRE: . Cash flows from financing
activities:
dere=ledfiopka Cash receipts from absorbing
investments
He: FRAIRR D& Including: Cash received by subsidiaries
BRERFEWZMAS from non-controlling shareholders as
investments
BEEZRENER S Cash receipts from borrowings
BIIESNE NSRS Cash receipts from issuing of bonds
W B B A E B Other cash receipts related to
BEmHE financing activities
EREHASTANNG Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities
BREERLTHERE Cash payments for the repayment
of borrowings 228,072.51 231,962.54
AEERF - FER Cash payments for distribution of
BEFEZAHAS dividends or profits and for
interest expenses 16,051,064.28 55,456.60
Hi : FRAIZAGOE Including: Cash paid by subsidiaries
RRERRBRA - 71 to non-controlling shareholders
as dividend or profit 16,000,000.00
YHEMEEEEE Other cash payments related to
E@nRe financing activities 3 19,500,000.00
SEETHRSMLE Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 16,279,136.79 19,787,419.14
BEFIELER Net cash flows from financing activities
Reng s -16,279,136.79 -19,787,419.14
N ERSBHHESR Iv.  Effect of foreign exchange rate
REeSEINSE changes on cash & cash
equivalents 12,646.47 195,926.25

I BEeRBLZEYWTEME V.  Netincrease in cash and cash

equivalents 13,507,022.85 -70,735,998.84
m:EReRRe Add: Opening balance of cash and
ZENHE cash equivalents 356,967,593.50 454,546,364.92

AN BRELRELZEYHE VI Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents 370,474,616.35 383,810,366.08

40 HETREERNHERAF
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BRARRERER — REET PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(UNAUDITED)
RREN A EXEER BRI A PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

20194F 1-6 A for January to June of year 2019

- REZRHELNRERE:

HERR - RIESH
KEMRE
WEMBRRRE

WE Rt RE RS
BENAE
BEEHREMANG

REAM RKXEH
XEHE
SRR TIAR
RBEIXNHNRS
X ERE
XREMELRED
BENHE
REFPASRA/ NG

REEBELN

REREFE

Cash flows from operating
activities:
Cash receipts from sale of goods
or rendering of services
Receipts of tax refund
Other cash receipts related to
operating activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities
Cash payments for goods
purchased and services received
Cash paid to and on behalf
of employees
Cash payments for taxes and rates
Other cash payments related
to operating activities
Subtotal of cash outflows
from operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

RHY
Current period
cumulative

89,271,152.42

26,039,972.89
115,311,125.31
29,771,323.52

12,442,077.81
2,776,243.29

31,998,995.84
76,988,640.46

38,322,484.85

B ARETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

FFREE
Preceding period
comparative

45,113,894.11

16,425,815.00

61,539,709.11

78,153,143.04

14,219,209.81
2,524,977.80

10,846,537.63

105,743,868.28

-44,204,159.17
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BARHRERER — REFT (H)

MR E : REEXBERNDBRLA]

20194 1-6 H

- REFBEANBRESRE: I

KERERRIRE

BERERHKINER S
REETEE  BVEE
MEA & HEERD

HMREFR
REFARLAME
BURBINREFE
WEE R ERS
BENAE
RERSRERANG

RRETEE BVEE
MEMEHEEZFORE

REXfNRE
RETRRRAMER
BUXNNRLFE
XNEMERE RS
BENAE
REEDRSRA NG

RERBELN

Reners

R EREEBR D BR QA

(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

Company Limited

for January to June of year 2019

Cash flows from investing

activities:

Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments

Cash receipts from investment income

Net cash receipts from the disposal of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Net cash receipts from the disposal of
subsidiaries & other business units

Other cash receipts related to investing
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from investing
activities

Cash payments for the acquisition of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash payments for investments

Net cash payments for the acquisition
of subsidiaries & other business units

Other cash payments related to
investing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from investing
activities

Net cash flows from investing activities

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Note No.

RHH
Current period
cumulative

5234

3,926.39
24,000,000.00

69,100.00

24,073,026.39

3,650,015.63

3,650,015.63

20,423,010.76

PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable

B ARETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERSE
Preceding period
comparative

3,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

1,915,195.81
19,500,000.00

21,415,195.81

~18,415,195.81



BARHRERER — REFT (H)

MR E : REEXBERNDBRL A]

20194 1-6 H

BETHELNRERE

Rl EREINR S

REEFREHNRE

KRR pREEED
BB

PR AN

EREBX RS

DERA - FEK
ENFEX RS

XEMEEEEE
BEAMRE
SERPRGRANG

EERPELN
REREFE

EXSHHRER
RESENNTE

RERASSEMFENE V.

e BIRER

HRRERREEENHRE VI

w -

(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

Company Limited
for January to June of year 2019

RHY
TEE Current period
Note No. cumulative
Cash flows from financing
activities:
Cash receipts from absorbing
investments

Cash receipts from borrowings
Other cash receipts related to

financing activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from

financing activities
Cash payments for the repayment

of borrowings 228,072.51
Cash payments for distribution of

dividends or profits and for interest

expenses 51,064.28
Other cash payments related to

financing activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from

financing activities 279,136.79
Net cash flows from financing activities

-279,136.79

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes on cash & cash
equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents 58,466,358.82
Add: Opening balance of cash and

cash equivalents 212,395,927.82

Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents 270,862,286.64

TR -NFREEERS

»

PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable

Bl ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERSE
Preceding period
comparative

231,962.54

55,456.60

287,419.14

-287,419.14

-62,906,774.12

258,532,206.88

195,625,432.76
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EOHFEEREETHR — REERT CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

BB - KEAFEXEER D ERAA] PREPARE BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

20194F 1-6 A for January to June of year 2019

[y g
Current period cumulative
8l e
Equity attributed to parent company
AREEIZ
Other equity instruments
BREL(ERE) iR b 1 BALR BOEER  Hehohd LEGE EBNR -RERER AIWAR  JBRRRE fAEE
Less: Other Non-
Share capital/ Preferred Perpetual treasury  comprehensive Special Surplus General  Undistributed controlling
Paid-in capital shares bonds Others ~ Capital reserve shares income reserve reserve Tisk reserve profit interest ~ Total equity
- LEERRE
I Balance at the end of prior year 400,000,000.00 638,760,122.08 3,626,311.39 8,726923.61 -143,051,630.13  136,475,990.37 1,044,537,717.32
n: &3HER
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting policies

AMEARE

Error correction of prior period
A-fHTeEak

Business combination under common control
i

Oihers

oo REE(RE
Balance at the beginning of current year 400,000,000.00 638,760,122.08 3,626311.39 8,726,923.61 -143,051,630.13  136,475,990.37 1,044,537,717.32

AEARRBLE (RIU[- R85
Current period increase (or less: decrease) 257,193.00 -16,70652184  -21,417,22332  -37,866,552.16
(-) GoYeeE
) Total comprehensive income 257,193.00 1670652184 -5417,22332  -21,866,55216
(2) FEERATASER
() Caplal contributed or withdrawn by owners
1 AEERANEER
1. Ordinary shares contributed by
oWners
1 ERESTEREERAER
2. Capital contributed by holders of
ofher equity instruments
3 BxRiAfEEESNEE
3. Amount of share-based payment
included in equity
it

4 &
4 Others

=) #RE

(1) Proftdistribution -16,000,000.00  -16,000,000.00
1. REBHLE

1. Appropriation of Surplus reserve

1 ER-RERER

2. Appropriation of general isk reserve

3 HfEAGIRRASE

3

4

4

Appropriation of proft fo owners -16,000,000.00  -16,000,000.00
H

(B) HEZRERDES

(V) Intemal camy-over vithin equity

1 ERQEEERA(IRE)

1. Transfer of capital resenve to captal

2 EROREEERERE)

2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capial

3 EMARERER

3. Surlus reserve to cover losses

L FeREHIREEERAE

4. Changesindefined benefit plan
carried over to etained eamings

5 EfsAkGREEmhg

5. Other comprehensive income

carried over toretained eamings

it

6. Rt
6. Oters
(B) %R
(V) Specia reserve
1 RERR
1. Appropriation of current period
2 KERR
2. Application of current period
() £t
W Oters
B FEERHE
IV Balance at the end of current period 400,000,000.00 638,760,122.08 3,883,504.39 8,726,923.61 -159,758,151.97  115,058,767.05 1,006,671,165.16

4] BBEREERNERAF
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



EOHMEERSZRER — REHET
(%)
BREN : KX EBRHBHRAA]

20194 1-6 A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
EQUITY (UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARE BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

for January to June of year 2019

- LEERRE
I Balance at the end of prior year 400,000,000.00
o EERER
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting policies
HEZHELE
Exror correction of prir period
F-fhTeRaH
Business combination under common control
Al
Qthers

o AEEQRE
Il Balance at the beginning of current year 40000000000

ABERABEE (RONI-1 555
Current period increase (or less: decrease)
(=) GakEas
) Totl comprehersive income
(2) HEERAMHEE
(I} Capital contributed or withcrawn by owners
1 FEERAGERR
1. Ordinary shares contributed by
ouners
2 EHBSTEREERARE
2. Capial contbuted by holders of
otfer equiy instruments
3 RBRMAREEEENEE
3. Amount of share-based payment

included in equity
L Ef
4. Oters
() HRsE

() Proft distrbution
1 REERDH

1. Appropriation of Surplus reserve

1 RO-RERER

2. Appropriation of general sk reserve

3 HfEE(ERA)NAR

3

[}

[}

Appropriaton of profitto owners
it

Others
(B) FEERERDEE
(M Intemal carry-over within equity
1. EARREEAA(IRE)
1. Transfer of capital reserve to capial
1 EROREEARGERE)
2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capial
3 BHDERAES
8
[}
4

Surplus resenve to cover losses
RERaiHzDREAA A
Changes in defined beneft plan
carried over to retained eamings
5 EfaRskEging
5. Otfier comprehensive income
carried over to retained eamings
it

6. Ef
6. Oters
(B) ZERE
(V) Specia reserve
1. AERE
1. Appropriation of current period
1 AEER
2. Application of current perod
() At
() Others
B FEERHE
IV, Balance at the end of current period 40000000000

65140077983 201900234 87269361 SINBBETB 13062982304 107188769062
65140077983 29190034 872692361 -I8887820 1306298304 1,0138769062
-12640857.75 TN65001 1804485232 126207458

12655001 2490419457 3212074438

-12,640,657.75 685934225 -19,500,00000

638760,122.08 297900234 872692361 146323819 14867467536 10845084350
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BRAFIMEERREEHR — K&E PARENT COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES

&t IN EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

BB - KEAFEXEER D ERAA] PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

20194F 1-6 A for January to June of year 2019

v
Current period cumulative
AEEIA
Other equity instruments
BUER(RE) iR K it ER0E HOERR  AtERAKE EENE BHNR AOWAE FEEREAT
Less: Other

Share capital/ Preferred Perpetual Capita treasury comprehensive Special Surplus  Undistributed

Paid-in capital shares bonds Others | reserve shares income reserve reserve profit  Total equity
- LEERBE
I Balance at the end of prior year 400,000,000.00 648,262,469.64 3,626,311.39 8,726,923.61 -219,021,931.59 841,593,773.05

0 BHBRER

Add: Cumulative changes of accounting policies
AIBEREL
Error correction of prior period
if

Others

= REEYRE
Balance at the beginning of current year 400,000,000.00 648,262,469.64 3,626,311.39 8,726,923.61 -219,021,931.59  841,593,773.05

LNk DELEPRARE 3t
Current period increase (or less: decrease) 257,193.00 18,071,459.21  18,328,652.21
(=) Fakues
() Total comprehensive income 257,193.00 18,071,459.21  18,328,652.21
(2) FEERATEDER
) Capital contributed or withdrawn by owners

1 FEERANEAR

1. Orainary shares contributed by owners

2 EMESTARAERAEA

2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity

nstruments
3 BAXMHAMEAREHEE
3. Amount of share-based payment included in

equity
4 E
4. Others

(2) HASE
) Profit distribution

1 RRERRNE
1. Appropriation of surplus reserve
2 HEEGRRNAR
2. Appropriation of profit to owners
3 At
g

Others
(m) FreZEERIEE
() Internal carry-over within equity
1 BALEEEER(ERE)
1. Transfer of capital reserve to capital
2 BHREEERRGRE)
2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
3 BRNERRER
3. Surplusreserve to cover losses
4 REXaHRDRLEIRNE
4. Changesin defined benefit plan carried over to
retained eamings
5 EttEakssEdnis
5. Other comprehensive income carried over to

retained eamings
6 Bt
6. Others

(1) ERRE
(V) Special reserve
1 AEER
1. Approprigtion of current period
2 FHER
2. Application of current period
(x) £
(V) Others

B RESRRE
IV Balance at the end of current period 400,000,000.00 648,262,469.64 3,883,504.39 8,726,923.61 -200,950,472.38  859,922,425.26
6 BBEXBERHERAT o
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



BARMEEEREER — KEHF
at (&)
BREN : RBEXEERHBRAF

20194 1-6 A

- LEERBE

Balance at the end of prior year 400,000,00000
0 BHBREE
Ado: Cumulative changes of accounting policies

AIESEREL

Error correction of prior period

At

Oihers

= REENRE

Balance at the beginning of current year 400,000,00000

FEEREBEE (MO RET)
Current period increase (or less: decrease)
(=) Gakses
() Total comprenensive income
(2) HEERAMEDER
() Capital contributed or withdrawn by owners
1 FEERANLAR
1. Ordinary shares contributed by owners
2 AHERIAREERAEL
2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity
instruments
3 BAXMAMAEREHEE
3. Amount of share-Dased payment included in

equity
4 At
4 Others

(2) HASE
) Profit istribution
1 RREANE
1. Appropriation of Surplus reserve
2 HEEGRRNAR
2. Appropriation of profit to owners
3 Ef

3 Others
(m) FEzEENDEE
(V) Internal carry-over within equity

1. BALEEEAR(IRE)
Transfer of capital reserve to capital
BRAREISAAR GIRE)
Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
BHNERRER
Surplus reserve to cover losses
Eaddeng 4t B
Changes in efined benefit plan carried over to
retained eamings
5 Etfaksgadnks
5. Other comprehensive income carried over to
retained eamings
it

B o o o PO

6 £
6. Others
(1) ERRE
(V) Special reserve
1 AEER
1. Appropriation of current period
2 FHER
2. Application of current period
(x) £

(V) Oihers

M AHERHE
IV Balance at the end of current period 40000000000

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN EQUITY (UNAUDITED) (Continued)

PREPARED BY: Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

for January to June of year 2019

AARAE FEEERAT

Undistrib

648,262,469.6 2979,042.34 872692361 -195,702,861.70  864,265,57389

648.262,469.64 2971904234 872692361 19570286170 864,265,573.89

2403073446 -24,030734.46

2403073446 2403073446

648,262,469.64 297904234 872692361 -2197335%.16 84023483943

“E-NFHREERS
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PRSI AR M AL NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20194 1-6 A
SHEN  ARET

For January to June of year 2019
Currency unit: RMB

- RREIEARER
REBEXREBERMNDBRAR (LA TEEA
RIS R]) REBBPT A REEBPIH A& -
HERPEBETELARCGRATRLX
EEEXEBRARAR) EEEEEHEY
P D 25 485 R 2 48 A 1E 5 98 7 35 HE A BE R
R R1994FE 10 A1 B&EKE I HE
THREEBREREM @3 urnm)I|4
RET - ARIRBES— A EERANRE
A9151010020193968XY K & % £ 1R - 7+
& 7K 40,000.00 & 7T ErF : AEE X
EEEERBAERA R LA 24,000.008
TC - FHIR A 60% 0 BE ETE B
(HR%) P& 3R H & 16,000.00 8 7T+ #FA%
Bl B 40%  F% 17 42 £400,000,000 A (
BEEI1T)  RAIKREE R 19944 12
B13BEEBBERZATRERS -

ARRBBETR - TBKEEY: &
MEE LELE REZRAMH &
RINT - EEMAORMAE  Emt
E-HEMRYE ERRHAZ &
& A RERRERT © RETERE
W BRIRAATIE - BERERMHT
BOHRELIE  BERBLRETL
B RETHERRTRE  #E%TE:
BERB(TEERERGTKE) BHA
A BTN ERER ETHIE
B EF L BREREHR
H heERMEFEM ZHEM -
BEm  EMMMEIER REEERMS
kotlstBm) BARE  AeRE
(HEBERIN)  BEBmEERBEE MmO
EHO: BEFHE  #uREEER
MEREHE -

48 HKELTREERNERAF

Company profile

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated and registered
with the Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry and
Commerce on 1 October 1994 after its restructuring from
Chengdu Cable Plant of the Posts and Telecommunications
Ministry of China (now known as “China PUTIAN
Corporation”), as independent promoter, under the
approval of the relevant department of the State Council.
The Company is headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan
Province, and holds the Business License of Enterprise
(N0.510100400020197). The registered capital of the
Company is RMB400,000,000 of which: equity interest of
China PUTIAN Corporation amounts to RMB240,000,000,
representing 60% of the total shares; equity interest of
public holders of ordinary shares (H Shares) listed in Hong
Kong amounts to RMB160,000,000, representing 40% of the
total shares. There are a total of 400,000,000.00 shares in
issue with the nominal value of RMB1 each. The shares
have been listed in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited “"HKEX") on 13 December 1994.

The company is a manufacturing industry. Main business
activities: wire and cable, fiber optic cable, cable special
materials, radiation processing, cable technology research
and development, product production, sales and service,
electrical technology development, transfer, consulting and
related ancillary services; design and installation: city and
Road lighting engineering, building decoration and
decoration engineering, fire protection facilities
engineering, mechanical and electrical equipment
installation engineering, residential building weak electricity
system engineering; wholesale and retail: communication
equipment (excluding radio transmitters), lighting
equipment, electrical equipment, instrumentation,
electronic measuring instruments, Electronic components,
transmission and distribution and control equipment,
hardware products and electronic products, plastic
products, mineral products, building materials and chemical
products (except dangerous chemical products and
precursor chemicals), groceries; commission agents
(excluding auctions) Import and export of self-operated
commodities and their similar products; own real estate,
machinery and equipment leasing, property management.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Company profile (Continued)

The financial statements of the company have been
deliberated and approved by the 8th meeting of the 9th
session of the Board on 21 August 2019.

The Company has include Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co., Ltd., Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
Ltd., Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Co., Ltd. into the
consolidated scope. Please refer to notes to interest in
other entities for further details.

Preparation basis of the financial statements

() Preparation basis
The financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of going concern.

(I Assessment of the ability to continue as a
going concern
The Company has no events or conditions that may
cast significant doubts upon the Company'’s ability to
continue as a going concern within the 12 months
after the balance sheet date.

Significant accounting policies and estimates
Important note: The Company has set up accounting
policies and estimates on transactions or events such as
impairment of financial instruments, depreciation of fixed
assets, amortization of intangible assets, and revenue
recognition, etc. based on the Company’s actual production
and operation features.

() Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of China
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
(CASBES), and present truly and completely the
financial position, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company.

(1) Accounting period
The accounting year of the Company runs from
January 1 to December 31 under the Gregorian
calendar.

“E-NFHREERS
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)

(1)

(Iv)

(V)

Operating cycle

The Company has a relatively short operating cycle
for its business, an asset or a liability is classified as
current if it is expected to be realized or due within
12 months.

Functional currency
The Company'’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB)
Yuan.

Accounting treatments of business

combination under and not under common

control

1. Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control
Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying amount
of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount of
the equity of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value of
shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve, if
the balance of capital reserve is insufficient to
offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

2. Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
When combination cost is in excess of the fair
value of identifiable net assets obtained from
the acquiree at the acquisition date, the excess
is recognized as goodwill; otherwise, the fair
value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities, and the measurement of
the combination cost are reviewed, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)

(Vi)

(vn)

Compilation method of consolidated financial
statements

The parent company brings all its controlled
subsidiaries into its consolidation scope. The
consolidated financial statements are compiled by
the parent company according to “"CASBE 33 —
Consolidated Financial Statements”, based on
relevant information and the financial statements of
the parent company and its subsidiaries.

Recognition criteria of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid
investments that can be readily converted to cash
and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value.

(V1) Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange rate at
the transaction date at initial recognition. At the
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the balance sheet date with difference, except
for those arising from the principal and interest of
exclusive borrowings eligible for capitalization,
included in profit or loss; non-cash items carried at
historical costs are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the transaction date, with its RMB amount
unchanged; non-cash items carried at fair value in
foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the date when the fair value was determined,
with difference included in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(IX) Financial instruments

1.

Classification of financial assets and financial
liabilities

Financial assets are classified into the following
three categories when initially recognized: (1)
financial assets at amortized cost; (2) financial
assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income; (3) financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified into the
following four categories when initially
recognized: (1) financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss; (2) financial liabilities that
arise when a transfer of a financial asset does
not qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies; (3)
financial guarantee contracts not fall within the
above categories (1) and (2), and commitments
to provide a loan at a below-market interest
rate, which do not fall within the above category
(1) ; (4) financial liabilities at amortized cost.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities

2.

(1)

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets and financial
liabilities

When the Company becomes a party to a
financial instrument, it is recognized as a
financial asset or financial liability. The
financial assets and financial liabilities
initially recognized by the Company are
measured at fair value; for the financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, the transaction expenses
thereof are directly included in profit or
loss; for other categories of financial
assets and financial liabilities, the
transaction expenses thereof are included
into the initially recognized amount.
However, at initial recognition, for
accounts receivable that do not contain a
significant financing component or
contracts in which the financing
components with associated period less
than one year are not considered, the
Company measures at their transaction
price in accordance with “CASBE14 —
Revenues”.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

Recognition criteria, measurement method

and derecognition condition of financial

assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(2) Subsequent measurement of financial
assets

2.

1)

Financial assets measured at
amortized cost

The Company measures its financial
assets at the amortized costs using
effective interest method. Gains or
losses on financial assets that are
measured at amortized cost and are
not part of hedging relationships
shall be included into profit or loss
when the financial assets are
derecognized, reclassified, through
the amortization process or in order
to recognize impairment gains or
losses.

Debt instrument investments at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

The Company measures its debt
instrument investments at fair value.
Interests, impairment gains or
losses, and gains and losses on
foreign exchange that calculated
using effective interest method shall
be included into profit or loss, while
other gains or losses are included
into other comprehensive income.
Accumulated gains or losses that
initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should be
transferred out into profit or loss
when the financial assets are
derecognized.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

Recognition criteria, measurement method

and derecognition condition of financial

assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(2) Subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Continued)

2.

3)

Equity instrument investments at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

The Company measures its equity
instrument investments at fair value.
Dividends obtained (other than
those as part of investment cost
recovery) shall be included into
profit or loss, while other gains or
losses are included into other
comprehensive income.
Accumulated gains or losses that
initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should be
transferred out into retained
earnings when the financial assets
are derecognized.

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

The Company measures its financial
assets at fair value. Gains or losses
arising from changes in fair value
(including interests and dividends)
shall be included into profit or loss,
except for financial assets that are
part of hedging relationships.
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Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss include held-
for-trading financial liabilities
(including derivatives that are
liabilities) and financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through
profit or loss. The Company
measures such kind of liabilities at
fair value. The amount of changes in
the fair value of the financial
liabilities that are attributable to
changes in the Company’s own
credit risk shall be included into
other comprehensive income,
unless such treatment would create
or enlarge accounting mismatches
in profit or loss. Other gains or
losses on those financial liabilities
(including interests, changes in fair
value that are attributable to
reasons other than changes in the
Company’s own credit risk) shall be
included into profit or loss, except
for financial liabilities that are part
of hedging relationships.
Accumulated gains or losses that
originally recognized as other
comprehensive income should be
transferred out into retained
earnings when the financial
liabilities are derecognized.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(3) Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities (Continued)

2)

Financial liabilities that arise when a
transfer of a financial asset does not
qualify for derecognition or when
the continuing involvement
approach applies

The Company measures its financial
liabilities in accordance with
“CASBE23 — Transfer of Financial
Assets”.

Financial guarantee contracts not
fall within the above categories 1)
and 2), and commitments to provide
a loan at a below-market interest
rate, which do not fall within the
above category 1)

The Company measure its financial
liabilities at the higher of: a. the
amount of loss allowances in
according to impairment
requirements of financial
instruments; b. the amount initially
recognized less the amount of
accumulated amortization
recognized in accordance with
“CASBE14 — Revenues”.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(3)  Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities (Continued)

4)

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

The Company measure its financial
liabilities at amortized cost using
effective interest method. Gains or
losses on financial liabilities that are
measured at amortized cost and are
not part of hedging relationships
shall be included into profit or loss
when the financial liabilities are
derecognized and through the
amortization process.

(4) Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

1)

Financial assets are derecognized
when:

a. the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial
assets expire; or

b.  the financial assets have been
transferred and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition in
accordance with “CASBE23 —
Transfer of Financial Assets”.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

Recognition criteria, measurement method

and derecognition condition of financial

assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(4)  Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)

2)  Only when the underlying present
obligations of a financial liability are
relieved totally or partly may the
financial liability be derecognized
accordingly.

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer

Where the Company has transferred
substantially all of the risks and rewards related
to the ownership of the financial asset, it
derecognizes the financial asset, and any right
or liability arising from such transfer is
recognized independently as an asset or a
liability. If it retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards related to the ownership of the
financial asset, it continues recognizing the
financial asset. Where the Company does not
transfer or retain substantially all of the risks
and rewards related to the ownership of a
financial asset, it is dealt with according to the
circumstances as follows respectively: (1) if the
Company does not retain its control over the
financial asset, it derecognizes the financial
asset, and any right or liability arising from such
transfer is recognized independently as an
asset or a liability; (2) if the Company retains its
control over the financial asset, according to
the extent of its continuing involvement in the
transferred financial asset, it recognizes the
related financial asset and recognizes the
relevant liability accordingly.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

3,

Chengdu PUTIAN Te\ecommumcatlons Cable Company Limited

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer
(Continued)

If the transfer of an entire financial asset
satisfies the conditions for derecognition, the
difference between the amounts of the
following two items are included in profit or
loss: (1) the carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset as of the date of derecognition;
(2) the sum of consideration received from the
transfer of the financial asset, and the
accumulative amount of the changes of the fair
value originally included in other
comprehensive income proportionate to the
transferred financial asset (financial assets
transferred refer to debt instrument
investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income). If the transfer of
financial asset partially satisfies the conditions
to derecognition, the entire carry amount of the
transferred financial asset is, between the
portion which is derecognized and the portion
which is not, apportioned according to their
respective relative fair value, and the difference
between the amounts of the following two
items are included into profit or loss: (1) the
carrying amount of the portion which is
derecognized; (2) the sum of consideration of
the portion which is derecognized, and the
portion of the accumulative amount of the
changes in the fair value originally included in
other comprehensive income which is
corresponding to the portion which is
derecognized (financial assets transferred refer
to debt instrument investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income).
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value determination method of financial
assets and liabilities

The Company use valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair
value. The inputs to valuation techniqgues used
to measure fair value are arranged in the
following hierarchy and used accordingly:

4.

M

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company can
access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs
include: quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities in active markets; quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active;
inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, for
example, interest rates and yield curves
observable at commonly quoted intervals;
market-corroborated inputs;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs include
interest rate that is not observable and
cannot be corroborated by observable
market data at commonly quoted
intervals, historical volatility, future cash
flows to be paid to fulfill the disposal
obligation assumed in business
combination, and financial forecast
developed using the Company’s own
data, etc.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial instruments

5,

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment

The Company, on the basis of expected
credit loss, recognizes loss allowances of
financial assets at amortized cost, debt
instrument investments, contract assets
or lease receivable at fair value through
other comprehensive income, loan
commitments other than financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, financial guarantee contracts not
belong to financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or financial liabilities
that arise when a transfer of a financial
asset does not qualify for derecognition
or when the continuing involvement
approach applies.

On the balance sheet date, the Company
shall only recognize the cumulative
changes in the lifetime expected credit
losses since initial recognition as a loss
allowance for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets.

For accounts receivable do not contain a
significant financing component or
contracts in which the financing
components with associated period less
than one year are not considered, which
result from transactions as regulated in
"CASBE14 — Revenues”, the Company
chooses simplified approach to measure
the loss allowance at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

5,

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)

For lease receivables, accounts receivable
and contract assets that result from
transactions as regulated in “CASBE14 —
Revenues” and contain a significant
financing component, the Company
chooses simplified approach to measure
the loss allowance at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

For financial assets other than the above,
on each balance sheet date, the Company
shall assess whether the credit risk on the
financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. The
Company shall measure the loss
allowance for the financial instrument at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk on that
financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition;
otherwise, the Company shall measure
the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit |0ss.

Considering reasonable and supportable
forward-looking information, the
Company compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as
at the balance sheet date with the risk of
a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial
recognition, so as to assess whether the
credit risk on the financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial
recognition. For loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts, the date
that the Company becomes a part to the
irrecoverable commitment shall be
considered to be the date of initial
recognition for the purposes of applying
the impairment requirements.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)
(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)

(1) Measurement and accounting treatment

(Continued)

The Company may assume that the credit
risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial
recognition if the financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk on the

balance sheet date.

The following factors should be
considered when the Company makes

the above assessment:

1) Contract payment exceeds
(includes) due date 30 days. At the
balance date, the Company
assumes that credit risk of the
financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial
recognition when the Company
determines that the financial
instrument is only exposed to lower

credit risk.

2)  Whether the Company’s financial
instrument management measures

have changed.

3)  Whether the borrower’s expected
performance and repayment
activities have changed significantly.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)

(1) Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)
4)  Whether the actual or expected

financial performance of the
borrower have changed
significantly.

Whether supervisory, economic or
technical environment for the
borrower has significant detrimental
changes.

Whether expected detrimental
changes in business, financial and
economic conditions of the
borrower which will affect
borrower’s ability to perform
repayment obligation have changed
significantly.

Whether internal price indicator
resulted from change in credit risk
has changed significantly.

If the existing financial instruments
are derived into or issued as new
financial instruments at the end of
each period, whether interest rates
or other terms of the above financial
instruments have changed
significantly.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)

(1) Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)
9)  Whether external market indicators

10)

11)

12)

of credit risk for the same financial
instrument or financial instruments
with shared expected life have
changed significantly. Indicators
include: length and extent of time
when fair value of financial assets is
less than amortised cost, other
market information related to the
borrower (including price changes
in borrower’s debt instruments or
equity instruments).

Whether external market indicators
of credit risk for the same financial
instrument or financial instruments
with shared expected life have
changed significantly.

Whether the borrower’s internal
credit rating is actually lowered or is
expected to be lowered.

Whether credit risk of other financial
instruments issued by the same
borrower has increased
significantly.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

Measurement and accounting treatment

(Continued)

13) Whether there is a significant
change in the value of collateral for
debt or in the quality of security or
credit enhancement provided by
third parties.

14)  Whether the economic motive that
will lower the borrower’s repayment
based on contractual stipulation has
changed significantly.

15) The expected changes of loan
agreements may include whether
the expected breach of contract
may result in the exemption or
revision of contractual obligations,
the granting of interest-free periods,
interest rate jumps, additional
collateral or guarantees or other
changes to the contractual
framework of financial instruments.

The Company shall remeasure expected
credit loss on each balance sheet date
and increased or reversed amounts of
loss allowance arising therefrom shall be
included into profit or loss as impairment
losses or gains. For a financial asset
measured at amortized cost, the loss
allowance reduces the carrying amount of
such financial asset presented in the
balance sheet; for a debt investment
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, the loss
allowance shall be recognized in other
comprehensive income and shall not
reduce the carrying amount of such
financial asset.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)

(2)  Financial instruments with expected
credit risk assessed and expected credit
losses measured on a collective basis

BEMASHKE

Basis for determination

TERERERARKRNE E
Method for measuring

Hitp YR — YRS
HBRAT  REZHES

Other receivables — Portfolio
grouped with deposit
receivables, petty cash and
deposit as security

H{th & R — eI
RIS

Other receivables —
receivables from related
parties

HARAR — H At
ERAAA

Other receivables — other
portfolio

68 HHEREERNARAA
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of portfolio

AEAMRUNRRSE
BENEEL &R A

Have similar risk
characteristics, grouped
with historical
experience

AEARUNRRSE
BENEEL &SRO A

Have similar risk
characteristics, grouped
with historical
experience

HEAMBUNERSE
RBANEEL &SRO HE

Have similar risk
characteristics, grouped
with historical
experience

expected credit loss

AR AR 12 16 A sk 2 (@
GEMERERBANSE
R B

Based on the amount of
expected credit loss over
the next 12 months or for
the entire period

AR AR 12 8 A sk 2 @
GFEREHRERBLANSRE
FFEEAEE

Based on the amount of
expected credit loss over
the next 12 months or for
the entire period

HRRAR R 12 8 A sk B E
GERBERBANSE
FFEEKEE

Based on the amount of
expected credit loss over
the next 12 months or for
the entire period



= BEESTREREHEE(E) lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)
(h) €e@MTA(#E (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5  EETARE (&) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(B) G =EBEHHE (3 Accounts receivable and contract assets
E:0)i 3¢ with expected credit losses measured on
a collective basis
BERAs NT=TEHE Specific portfolios and method for
RN b measuring expected credit loss
BEASNKE STEEHEABANG E
Basis for determination Method for measuring
of portfolio expected credit loss
FEW R — #R1T BB B R R e - SEBRLERBRER  #6E
A ESR BITERGEZRRBRRE - BIARRARE R R EA N TE
— AR ERI T, B ARE R IR 1T [E AR ER

BB T EHRTE AR B R R

B% - FTETEHEREX
Notes receivable Have similar risk Based on historical credit loss
— Bank acceptance characteristic, bank experience, the current situation
acceptance have low risks and the forecast of future
and generally accepted economic conditions, prepare
by banks the comparison table of overdue
days/ages and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of accounts
receivable, so as to calculate

expected credit l0ss.

EBNRE —mx E A0 E B R SLERELERBRARR &R E
A ER RIS A B2 3 2R SRAE B AR L RO T8

B 4R B R S FE R AR R
BB EF AR EAIBRERY
B FTEEHERELX
Notes receivable — Have similar risk Based on historical credit loss
Trade acceptance characteristic experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future
economic conditions, prepare
the comparison table of overdue
days/ages and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of accounts
receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit loss.
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= BEESTBREREHEE(E) lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)

(h) e@MIE(E (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

5 AT ARE (&) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(B) G =EBEHEHE (3)  Accounts receivable and contract assets

A EN TR () with expected credit losses measured on
a collective basis (Continued)
Specific portfolios and method for

measuring expected credit loss

AAa Rt ERBIE
RBKRRTTE (&)

(Continued)

BEASHKE

Basis for determination
of portfolio

STEEBRERABRANEE
Method for measuring
expected credit loss

FEU AR K — RARE T
e

Account receivables
— Portfolio grouped
with related party

W AR K — FERARSE
e

Account receivables
— Portfolio grouped
with non-related party

70 HHEREERNERAF

FEU BARE 77 BV P mm EH
IR - AERAUER -
VI R IR MR (E
FEEMEREBR

Sales from related parties
have similar risk, the credit
loss of entire period will
be recognized after
initial recognition

FEWSRRARE T O i B
FOR - AFALEEE -
N nTER R R
FEBAHERER

Sales from non-related
parties have similar risk,
the credit loss of entire
period will be recognized
after initial recognition

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

S2ERLERBRER  #6E
ATARSL LA B2 369 2R SR A AR B T8
B AR B M R SRR e B R AT
BEEATREE B ERERBE &
HIEE{EREX

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future
economic conditions, prepare
the comparison table of overdue
days/ages and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of accounts
receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit loss.
2EFPERABALES #6568
AR S0 DA B2 360 AR SR A B AR B TR
B - 7 B MK AR SR BR e BB (B 7
BEATEEAE RIB R R E R K - 5T
HIEAEABEX

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future
economic conditions, prepare
the comparison table of overdue
days/ages and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of accounts
receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit loss.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)
3)

Accounts receivable and contract assets

with expected credit losses measured on
a collective basis (Continued)

Specific portfolios and method for
measuring expected credit loss
(Continued)

BEASHKE

Basis for determination
of portfolio

STEEBRERABRANEE
Method for measuring
expected credit loss

Hipfex —HE
FEU AR S

Account receivables
— Portfolio grouped
with lease receivables

HEELEE  HERYGK
WEERERBK
BYEmEFHERIA
HEBEENERRR

Based on historical data,
lease receivables doesn’t
have significant credit loss,
and the deposits from
tenant are able to cover
the potential credit l0ss

SERLERBRER  #6E
AT AR S0 DA B2 369 AR R4S B AR L O TR
B AR BUFH B R R AR AR B R ]
FEMEMERBRRERE

FTETEAEREBL

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation
and the forecast of future
economic conditions, prepare
the comparison table of overdue
days/ages and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of accounts
receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit loss.
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H

Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)
(X) Inventories
1. Classification of inventories

Inventories include finished goods or goods
held for sale in the ordinary course of business,
work in process in the process of production,
and materials or suppliers etc. to be consumed
in the production process or in the rendering of
Services.

Accounting method for dispatching
inventories

Raw materials, semi-finished goods, finished
goods and supplementary materials are
recorded based on standard costs as planned,
and adjusted to actual costs incurred at each
period end. Subcontracted materials are
measured using the average method and actual
costs incurred.

Basis for determining net realizable value

At the balance sheet date, inventories are
measured at the lower of cost or net realizable
value; provisions for inventory write-down are
made on the excess of its cost over the net
realizable value. The net realizable value of
inventories held for sale is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price
less the estimated selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business; the net realizable value of
materials to be processed is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price
less the estimated costs of completion, selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business; at the balance
sheet date, when only part of the same item of
inventories have agreed price, their net
realizable value is determined separately and is
compared with their costs to set the provision
for inventory write-down to be made or
reversed.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)

X)

(xn

Inventories
4.  Inventory system
Perpetual inventory method is adopted.

5. Amortization method of low-value
consumables and packages
(1) Low-value consumables
Low-value consumables are amortized
with one-off method.

(2)  Packages
Packages are amortized with one-off
method.

Contract costs
Assets related to contract costs including costs of
obtaining a contract and costs to fulfil a contract.

The Company recognizes as an asset the incremental
costs of obtaining a contract if it expects to recover
those costs. The costs of obtaining a contract shall be
included into profit or loss when incurred if the
amortization period of the asset is one year or less.

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract are not
within the scope of standards related to inventories,
fixed assets or intangible assets, etc., the Company
shall recognize the costs to fulfil a contract as an
asset on if all the following criteria are satisfied:

1. The costs relate directly to a contract or to an
anticipated contract, including direct labor,
direct materials, manufacturing overhead cost
(or similar cost), cost that are explicitly
chargeable to the customer under the contract,
and other costs that are only related to the
contract;

2. The costs enhance resources of the Company
that will be used in satisfying performance

obligations in the future; and

3. The costs are expected to be recovered.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)

(xn

(X

Contract costs (Continued)

An asset related to contract costs shall be amortized
on a systematic basis that is consistent with related
goods or services, with amortization included into
profit or loss.

The Company shall make provision for impairment
and recognize an impairment loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of an asset related to contract
costs exceeds: a. the remaining amount of
consideration that the Company expects to receive in
exchange for the goods or services to which the
asset relates; less b. the costs expected to be
incurred. The Company shall recognize a reversal of
an impairment loss previously recognized in profit or
loss when the impairment conditions no longer exist
or have improved. The increased carrying amount of
the asset shall not exceed the amount that would
have been determined on the reversal date if no
provision for impairment had been made previously.

Non-current assets or disposal groups classified

as held for sale

1. Classification of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale
Non-current assets or disposal groups are
accounted for as held for sale when the
following conditions are all met: a. the asset
must be available for immediate sale in its
present condition subject to terms that are
usual and customary for sales of such assets or
disposal groups; b. its sales must be highly
probable, i.e., the Company has made a
decision on the sale plan and has obtained a
firm purchase commitment, and the sale is
expected to be completed within one year.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(X1) Non-current assets or disposal groups classified
as held for sale (Continued)

1.

Classification of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)
When the Company acquires a non-current
asset or disposal group with a view to resale, it
shall classify the non-current asset or disposal
group as held for sale at the acquisition date
only if the requirement of “expected to be
completed within one year” is met at that date
and it is highly probable that other criteria for
held for sale will be met within a short period
(usually within three months).

An asset or a disposal group is still accounted
for as held for sale when the Company remains
committed to its plan to sell the asset or
disposal group in the circumstance that non-
related party transactions fail to be completed
within one year due to one of the following
reasons: (1) a buyer or others unexpectedly set
conditions that will extend the sale period,
while the Company has taken timely actions to
respond to the conditions and expects a
favorable resolution of the delaying factors
within one year since the setting; (2) a non-
current asset or disposal group classified as
held for sale fails to be sold within one year due
to rare cases, and the Company has taken
action necessary to respond to the
circumstances during the initial one-year period
and the criteria for held for sale are met.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(XIl) Non-current assets or disposal groups classified
as held for sale (Continued)
2. Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

(1)

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Initial measurement and remeasurement

For initial measurement and
remeasurement as at the balance sheet
date of a non-current asset or disposal
group as held for sale, where the carrying
amount is higher than the fair value less
costs to sell, the carrying amount is
written down to the fair value less costs
to sell, and the write-down is recognized
in profit or loss as assets impairment loss,
meanwhile, provision for impairment of
assets as held for sale shall be made.

For a non-current asset or disposal group
classified as held for sale at the
acquisition date, the asset or disposal
group is measured on initial recognition at
the lower of its initial measurement
amount had it not been so classified and
fair value less costs to sell. Apart from the
non-current asset or disposal group
acquired through business combination,
the difference arising from the initial
recognition of a non-current asset or
disposal group at the fair value less costs
to sell shall be included into profit or loss.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(X1) Non-current assets or disposal groups classified
as held for sale (Continued)
2. Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)

(1)

@

Initial measurement and remeasurement
(Continued)

The assets impairment loss recognized
for a disposal group as held for sale shall
reduce the carrying amount of goodwill in
the disposal group first, and then reduce
its carrying amount based on the
proportion of each non-current asset’s
carrying amount in the disposal group.

No provision for depreciation or
amortization shall be made on non-
current assets as held for sale or non-
current assets in disposal groups as held
for sale, while interest and other
expenses attributable to the liabilities of a
disposal group as held for sale shall
continue to be recognized.

Reversal of assets impairment 10SS

When there is a subsequent increase in
fair value less costs to sell of a non-
current asset as held for sale at the
balance sheet date, the write-down shall
be recovered, and shall be reversed not in
excess of the impairment loss that has
been recognized after the non-current
asset was classified as held for sale. The
reversal shall be included into profit or
loss. Assets impairment loss that has
been recognized before the classification
is not reserved.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(XIl) Non-current assets or disposal groups classified
as held for sale (Continued)
2. Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)

@

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Reversal of assets impairment 10Ss
(Continued)

When there is a subsequent increase in
fair value less costs to sell of a disposal
group as held for sale at the balance
sheet date, the write-down shall be
recovered, and shall be reversed not in
excess of the non-current assets
impairment loss that has been recognized
after the disposal group was classified as
held for sale. The reversal shall be
included into profit or loss. The reduced
carrying amount of goodwill and non-
current assets impairment loss that has
been recognized before the classification
is not reserved.

The subsequent reversal of the
impairment loss that has been recognized
in a disposal group as held for sale, the
carrying amount is increased based on
the proportion of carrying amount of each
non-current assets (excluding goodwill) in
the disposal group.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(X1) Non-current assets or disposal groups classified
as held for sale (Continued)

Measurement of non-current assets or

disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)

2.

@)

Non-current asset or disposal group that
is no longer classified as held for sale and
derecognized

A non-current asset or disposal group
that does not met criteria for held for sale
and no longer classified as held for sale,
or a non-current asset that removed from
a disposal group as held for sale shall be
measured at the lower of: a. its carrying
amount before it was classified as held
for sale, adjusted for any depreciation.
Amortization or impairment that would
have been recognized had it not been
classified as held for sale; and b. its
recoverable amount.

When a non-current asset or disposal
group classified as held for sale is
derecognized, unrecognized gains or
losses shall be included into profit or loss.

(XIll) Long-term equity investments

1.

Judgment of joint control and significant

influence

Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities
require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is
not control or joint control of these policies.
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(XI11) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Determination of investment cost

2.

(1)

For business combination under common
control, if the consideration of the
combining party is that it makes payment
in cash, transfers non-cash assets,
assumes its liabilities or issues equity
securities, on the date of combination, it

WEM T EERERT regards the share of the carrying amount
SRR 5 A OF B 5 of the equity of the combined party
FHHEREEENDEE included the consolidated financial

ERERIEKAK
REBRBRENRRE

statements of the ultimate controlling
party as the initial cost of the investment.

AN B A PR E The difference between the initial cost of
K ERE B E S BT D the long-term equity investments and the
MEEARE 2 =R carrying value of the combination
WEEARNTE  BAD consideration paid or the par value of
BB - AR shares issued offsets capital reserve; if
FUEs o the balance of capital reserve is
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insufficient to offset, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determines whether
itis a “bundled transaction”.

If it is a “bundled transaction”, stages as a
whole are considered as one transaction
in accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, investment cost is
initially recognized at the share of the
carrying amount of net assets of the

WEHFFEEERR combined party included the consolidated
)5 A OF BT B R 3R financial statements of the ultimate
BRI EEMNDEEET controlling party. The difference between
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

the acquisition-date investment cost of
long-term equity investments and the
carrying amount of the previously held
long-term equity investments plus the
carrying amount of the consideration paid
for the newly acquired equity is adjusted
to capital reserve; if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any excess
is adjusted to retained earnings.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(XIll) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2.  Determination of investment cost (Continued)

@)

For business combination not under
common control, investment cost is
initially recognized at the acquisition-date
fair value of considerations paid.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
not under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determined whether
they are stand-alone financial statements
or consolidated financial statements in
accounting treatment:

1) In the case of stand-alone financial
statements, investment cost is
initially recognized at the carrying
amount of the previously held long-
term equity investments plus the
carrying amount of the
consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(XIll) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Determination of investment cost (Continued)
(Continued)

2.

@)

2)

In the case of consolidated financial
statements, the Company
determines whether it is a “bundled
transaction”. If it is a “bundled
transaction”, stages as a whole are
considered as one transaction in
accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, the carrying
value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquire is
re-measured at the acquisition-date
fair value, and the difference
between the fair value and the
carrying amount is recognized in
investment income; when the
acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquire involves other
comprehensive income under
equity method, the related other
comprehensive income is
reclassified as income for the
acquisition period, excluding other
comprehensive income arising from
changes in net liabilities or assets
from remeasurement of defined
benefit plan of the acquiree.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XIll) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)
(38) Long-term equity investments obtained
through ways other than business
combination: the initial cost of a long-
term equity investment obtained by
making payment in cash is the purchase
cost which is actually paid; that obtained
on the basis of issuing equity securities is
the fair value of the equity securities
issued; that obtained through debt
restructuring is determined according to
"CASBE12 — Debt Restructuring”; and
that obtained through non-cash assets
exchange is determined according to
"CASBE7 — Non-cash Assets Exchange”.

3. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of gain or loss
For long-term equity investments with control
relationship, it is accounted for with cost
method; for long-term equity investments with
joint control or significant influence relationship,
it is accounted for with equity method.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(XIll) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control

4.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(1)

Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying
amount of the disposed equity and the
consideration obtained thereof is
recognized in profit or loss. If the disposal
does not result in the Company’s loss of
significant influence or joint control, the
remained equity is accounted for with
equity method; however, if the disposal
results in the Company’s loss of control,
joint control, or significant influence, the
remained equity is accounted for
according to “CASBE 22 — Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”.
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(X111) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control (Continued)

4.

@

Consolidated financial statements

N BBZEARARSHHD 1) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
FTREH T A A not qualified as “bundled
B = Fe R transaction” resulting in the

#® BETER—
BYR5]MmER
RPE S #E 2 Al

Company's loss of control
Before the Company’s loss of
control, the difference between the

EEEBNERE disposal consideration and the
RHRERENE proportionate share of net assets in
HEZEFRA the disposed subsidiary from

BEERHSAH
HRBFETE

acquisition date or combination
date to the disposal date is adjusted

MFEEMEZ to capital reserve (capital premium),
ME =% FHE if the balance of capital reserve is
BARRNE (ARG insufficient to offset, any excess is
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adjusted to retained earnings.

When the Company loses control,
the remained equity is re-measured
at the loss-of-control-date fair value.
The aggregated value of disposal
consideration and the fair value of
the remained equity, less the share
of net assets in the disposed
subsidiary held before the disposal
from the acquisition date or

KRR FFAR B combination date to the disposal
AEEEZERA date is recognized in investment

FARBEEAR
=& OF B 1A FF

income in the period when the
Company loses control over such

BAENTEE subsidiary, and meanwhile goodwill
EoRvak=Cr i Koo is offset correspondingly. Other

At ARKE
RS

comprehensive income related to
equity investments in former

W g+ R B R R subsidiary is reclassified as
R HlRE T investment income upon the
NAEREREME Company’s loss of control.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XIll) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4.

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control (Continued)

(2) Consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

2)  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
qualified as “bundled transaction”
resulting in the Company’s loss of
control
In case of “bundled transaction”,
stages as a whole are considered as
one transaction resulting in loss of
control in accounting treatment.
Before the Company loses control,
the difference between the disposal
consideration at each stage and the
proportionate share of net assets in
the disposed subsidiary is
recognized as other comprehensive
income at the consolidated financial
statements and reclassified as profit
or loss in the period when the
Company loses control over such
subsidiary.

(XIV) Investment property

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Investment property includes land use right of
rent-out property and of property held for
capital appreciation and buildings that have
been leased out.

The initial measurement of investment property
is based on its cost, and subsequent
measurement is made using the cost model,
the depreciation or amortization method is the
same as that of fixed assets and intangible
assets.
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(Continued)
TREEEE (XV) Fixed assets
1. BlEEEERIFMF 1. Recognition principles of fixed assets
BrEEREREERM Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use in
RBEAE . K& EE the production or supply of goods or services,
mMFEER  FHAFREA— for rental to others, or for administrative
BestEENEREE - purposes, and expected to be used during more
TE & E1E R B m R A Fll &8 than one accounting year. Fixed assets are
RATBER A ~ B ANBE S A] 52 recognized if, and only if, it is probable that
STER T LARER ° future economic benefits associated with the
assets will flow to the Company and the cost of
the assets can be measured reliably.

2. BERBEBENITEL L 2. Depreciation method of different categories
of fixed assets
wELZE MEER(F) BEZE (%) FHEER@%)
Estimated

residual Annual

value depreciation

Depreciation Useful life  proportion rate

Categories method (years) (%) (%)

= MEEEY) FRFEE 15-30 3 3.23-6.47
Buildings and structures  Straight-line method

R FRFEE 5-18 3 5.39-19.40
General equipment Straight-line method

BT A FRFEE 4-6 3 16.17-24.25
Transport facilities Straight-line method

HAth %18 FRFE 4-15 3 6.47-24.25

Other equipment

Straight-line method
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XVI) Construction in progress

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Construction in progress is recognized if, and
only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Construction in progress is
measured at the actual cost incurred to reach
its designed usable conditions.

Construction in progress is transferred into
fixed assets at its actual cost when it reaches
its designed usable conditions. When the
construction completion cost reaches final
estimating and auditing of the construction in
progress was not finished while it reaching the
designed usable conditions, it is transferred to
fixed assets using estimated value first, and
then adjusted accordingly when the actual cost
is settled, but the accumulated depreciation is
not to be adjusted retrospectively.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(XvI) Borrowing costs

Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
Company can be directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized
and included in the costs of relevant assets;
other borrowing costs are recognized as
expenses on the basis of the actual amount
incurred, and are included in profit or loss.

1.

Borrowing costs capitalization period

™M

The borrowing costs are not capitalized
unless they following requirements are all
met: 1) the asset disbursements have
already incurred; 2) the borrowing costs
have already incurred; and 3) the
acquisition and construction or
production activities which are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale have already started.

Suspension of capitalization: where the
acquisition and construction or
production of a qualified asset is
interrupted abnormally and the
interruption period lasts for more than 3
months, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs is suspended; the
borrowing costs incurred during such
period are recognized as expenses, and
are included in profit or loss, till the
acquisition and construction or
production of the asset restarts.

Ceasing of capitalization: when the
qualified asset under acquisition and
construction or production is ready for
the intended use or sale, the capitalization
of the borrowing costs is ceased.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XVIl) Borrowing costs (Continued)

3,

Capitalization rate and capitalized amount of
borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets eligible
for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized amount
of interests is determined in light of the actual
interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based on
effective interest method) of the special
borrowings at the present period minus the
income of interests earned on the unused
borrowings as a deposit in the bank or as a
temporary investment; where a general
borrowing is used for the acquisition and
construction or production of assets eligible for
capitalization, the Company calculates and
determines the to-be-capitalized amount of
interests on the general borrowing by
multiplying the weighted average asset
disbursement of the part of the accumulative
asset disbursements minus the general
borrowing by the capitalization rate of the
general borrowing used.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(Xvi) Intangible assets
1. Intangible asset includes land use right,
franchise etc. The initial measurement of
intangible asset is based its cost.

2. For intangible assets with finite useful lives, its
amortization amount is amortized within its
useful lives systematically and reasonably, if it
is unable to determine the expected realization
pattern reliably, intangible assets are amortized
by the straight-line method with details as
follows:

BSHFR (F)

Amortization
period (years)

T {sE
SE
Hitp

ERSw T EENELEE
T REESESHH
RO ZELEENERS
METER HEASHT
MENELEE £AS®
THETE B HERIBE

M WERERIEENSEE
X ERER - BERM
TESOREME B RERE
R -

2 HERTTEBRLIER
BERwmES  DEXH

BT A B AR A TR
BB HR o

Land use right 50
Franchises 10-15
Others 10-15

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life are
not amortized, the Company reviews the useful
life of the intangible assets during each
accounting period. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful life is determine base on:

(1) From contractual right or other statutory
right, but the useful life is not defined in
contract or statute.

(2)  The economic benefits of intangible asset
cannot be able to defined after
considering peer industries or experts
reviews.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XVI) Intangible assets (Continued)

&,

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or l0ss
when it is incurred. An intangible asset arising
from the development phase of an internal
project is recognized if the Company can
demonstrate all of the following: (1) the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;
(2) its intention to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible asset
will generate probable future economic
benefits. Among other things, the Company can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the
output of the intangible asset or the intangible
asset itself or, if it is to be used internally, the
usefulness of the intangible asset; (4) the
availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset; and (5)
its ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

Criteria for distinguishing the research phase
from the development phase of an internal
project to create an intangible asset: research
stage involves activities carried out for planned
investigation and search of new technology and
knowledge, which has the characteristics of
planning and exploration; before commercial
production or other uses, the application of
new technologies and new knowledge obtained
from the research phase to develop new or
improved plant and equipment and produce
new or improved materials and products is
regarded as development phase, which has the
characteristics of pin-pointing and high
probability of concluding results.
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(Continued)

(TH)E2 RBEERE (XIX) Impairment of part of non-current assets
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For non-current assets such as long-term equity
investments, investment property at cost model, fixed
assets, construction in progress, intangible assets
with finite useful life, etc., if at the balance sheet date
there is indication of impairment, the recoverable
amount is estimated. For goodwill recognized in
business combination and intangible assets with
indefinite useful life, no matter whether there is
indication of impairment, impairment test is
performed annually. Impairment test on goodwill is
performed on related group of assets or a portfolio of
groups of assets.

When the recoverable amount of such non-current
assets is lower than their carrying amount, the
difference is recognized as assets impairment 10ss
through profit or loss.

(XX) Employee benefits

1. Employee benefits include short-term employee
benefits, post-employment benefits,
termination benefits and other long-term
employee benefits.

2. Short-term employee benefits
The Company recognizes, in the accounting
period in which an employee provides service,
short-term employee benefits actually incurred
as liabilities, with a corresponding charge to
profit or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XX) Employee benefits (Continued)

3,

Post-employment benefits

The Company classifies post-employment
benefit plans as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans.

(1) The Company recognizes in the
accounting period in which an employee
provides service the contribution payable
to a defined contribution plan as a liability,
with a corresponding charge to profit or
loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

(2)  Accounting treatment by the Company for
defined benefit plan usually involves the
following steps:

1) In accordance with the projected
unit credit method, using unbiased
and mutually compatible actuarial
assumptions to estimate related
demographic variables and financial
variables, measure the obligations
under the defined benefit plan, and
determine the periods to which the
obligations are attributed. The
Company discounts obligations
under the defined benefit plan using
the discount rate to determine the
present value of the defined benefit
plan obligations and the current
service cost;
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3. BBAEEANEEESE 3. Post-employment benefits (Continued)
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2) HREXm:ETF 2)  When a defined benefit plan has
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EXmata8 &R deficit or surplus by deducting the
WEREEREX present value of the defined benefit
mErElEEAR plan obligation from the fair value of
(EXEN IR 0P defined benefit plan assets as a net
FHARERR defined benefit plan liability or net
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NABMEE - benefit plan and the asset ceiling;
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3 HR BREX 3) At the end of reporting period, the
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Company recognizes the following

TH MK ARER components of employee benefits
BRIEKA - F cost arising from defined benefit
EXmaraFa plan: a. service cost; b. net interest
B FEENTN on the net defined benefit plan

BORREARER
AFERER&EE

EFREHFE

liability (asset); and c. Changes as a
result of remeasurement of the net
defined benefit liability (asset). Item

ERMELENE a and item b are recognized in profit
LE=FH HH or loss or the cost of a relevant
Bl 75 X, 78 0 5% asset. Item c is recognized in other

XamEr8FAE
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comprehensive income and is not
to be reclassified subsequently to

FEEFTAE B8 profit or loss. However, the
ok M B B EE K Company may transfer those
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amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income within
equity.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XX) Employee benefits (Continued)

4.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits provided to employees are
recognized as an employee benefit liability for
termination benefits, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the
following dates: a. when the Company cannot
unilaterally withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employment termination
plan or a curtailment proposal; or b. when the
Company recognizes cost or expenses related
to a restructuring that involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits

When other long-term employee benefits
provided by the Company to the employees
satisfied the conditions for classifying as a
defined contribution plan, those benefits are
accounted for in accordance with the
requirements relating to defined contribution
plan. The Company recognizes and measures
the net liability or net asset of other long-term
employee benefits in accordance with the
requirements relation to defined benefit plan.
At the end of the reporting period, the Company
recognizes the components of cost of employee
benefits arising from other long-term employee
benefits as the followings: a. service cost; b. net
interest on the net liability or net assets of other
long-term employee benefits; and c. changes
as a result of remeasurement of the net liability
or net assets of other long-term employee
benefits. As a practical expedient, the net total
of the aforesaid amounts are recognized in
profit or loss or included in the cost of a
relevant asset.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XXI) Provisions

1.

Provisions are recognized when fulfilling the
present obligations arising from contingencies
such as providing guarantee for other parties,
litigation, products quality guarantee, onerous
contract, etc., may cause the outflow of the
economic benefit and such obligations can be
reliably measured.

The initial measurement of provisions is based
on the best estimated expenditures required in
fulfilling the present obligations, and its carrying
amount is reviewed at the balance sheet date.

(XXIl) Revenue

1.

Revenue recognition principles

At contract inception, the Company shall assess
the contracts and shall identify each
performance obligation in the contracts, and
determine whether the performance obligation
should be satisfied over time or at a point in
time.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation
over time if one of the following criteria is met,
otherwise, the performance obligation is
satisfied at a point in time: (1) the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Company'’s
performance as the Company performs; (2) the
customer can control goods or services as they
are created by the Company’s performance; (3)
the Company’s performance does not create
goods or services with an alternative uses and
the Company has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XXIl) Revenue (Continued)

1.

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)
For each performance obligation satisfied over
time, the Company shall recognize revenue
over time by measuring the progress towards
complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. In the circumstance that the
progress cannot be measured reasonably, but
the costs incurred in satisfying the performance
obligation are expected to be recovered, the
Company shall recognize revenue only to the
extent of the costs incurred until it can
reasonably measure the progress. To determine
whether the customer has obtained control of
goods, the Company shall consider the
following indicators: (1) the Company has a
present right to payment for the goods, i.e., the
customer is presently obliged to pay for the
goods; (2) the Company has transferred the
legal title of the goods to the customer, i.e., the
customer has legal title to the goods; (3) the
Company has transferred physical possession
of the goods, i.e., the customer has physically
possessed the goods; (4) the Company has
transferred significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods, i.e., the customer has
obtained significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods; (5) the customer has
accepted the goods; (6) other indicators
showing the customer has obtained control
over the goods.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(XXIl) Revenue (Continued)
Measurement principle

2.

(1

Revenue is measured at the amount of
the transaction price that is allocated to
each performance obligation. The
transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring promised goods or services
to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties and
those expected to be refunded to the
customer.

If the consideration promised in a contract
includes a variable amount, the Company
shall estimate the amount of
consideration at expected value or the
most likely amount. The Company shall
include in the transaction price the
amount of variable consideration only to
the extent that it is high probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognized will not
occur when the uncertainty associated
with the variable consideration is
subsequently resolved.

In the circumstance that the contract
contains a significant financing
component, the Company shall determine
the transaction price based on the price
that a customer would have paid for if the
customer had paid cash for obtaining
control over those goods or services. The
difference between the transaction price
and the amount of promised
consideration is amortized under effective
interest method over contractual period.
The effects of a significant financing
component shall not be considered if the
Company expects, at the contract
inception, that the period between when
the customer obtains control over goods
or services and when the customer pays
consideration will be one year or less.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XXIl) Revenue (Continued)

2.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Measurement principle (Continued)

(4)  For contracts containing two or more
performance obligations, the Company
shall determine the stand-alone selling
price at contract inception of the distinct
good underlying each performance
obligation and allocate the transaction
price to each performance obligation on a
relative stand-alone selling price basis.

Revenue recognition method

Revenue recognized based on the time point
The company sells copper cables and related
products, optical cables and related products,
wire casings and related products etc., it
satisfies the performance obligation at a point
in time. Revenue from domestic sales is
recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all met: the Company has
delivered goods to the customer based on
contractual agreements and the customer has
accepted the goods; goods payment has been
collected or the Company has obtained receipts
invoices and it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the Company; significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods has been
transferred; and the legal title of the goods has
been transferred. Revenue from overseas sales
is recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all met: the Company has
declared goods to the customs based on
contractual agreements and has obtained a bill
of lading; goods payment has been collected or
the Company has obtained receipts invoices
and it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the
Company; significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods has been transferred,
and the legal title of the goods has been
transferred.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XXI) Government grants

1.

Government grants shall be recognized if, and
only if, the following conditions are all met: (1)
the Company will comply with the conditions
attaching to the grants; (2) the grants will be
received. Monetary government grants are
measured at the amount received or receivable.
Non-monetary government grants are
measured at fair value, and can be measured at
nominal amount in the circumstance that fair
value can't be assessed.

Government grants related to assets

Government grants related to assets are
government grants with which the Company
construct or otherwise acquire long-term assets
under requirements of government. In the
circumstances that there is no specific
government requirement, the Company shall
determine based on the primary condition to
acquire the grants and government grants
related to assets are government grants whose
primary condition is to construct or otherwise
acquire long-term assets. They offset carrying
amount of relevant assets or recognized as
deferred income. If recognized as deferred
income, they are included in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the useful lives of the
relevant assets. Those measured at notional
amount is directly included into profit or loss.
For assets sold, transferred, disposed or
damaged within the useful lives, balance of
unamortized deferred income is transferred
into profit or loss of the year in which the
disposal occurred.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XXIl) Government grants (Continued)

3,

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Government grants related to income

Government grants related to income are
government grants other than those related to
assets. For government grants that contain
both parts related to assets and parts related to
income, in which those two parts are blurred
and thus collectively classified as government
grants related to income. For government
grants related to income used for compensating
the related future cost, expenses or losses of
the Company are recognized as deferred
income and are included in profit or loss or
offset relevant cost during the period in which
the relevant cost, expenses or losses are
recognized; for government grants related to
income used for compensating the related cost,
expenses or losses incurred to the Company,
they are directly included in profit or loss or
directly offset relevant cost.

Government grants related to the ordinary
course of business shall be included into other
income or offset relevant cost based on
business nature, while those not related to the
ordinary course of business shall be included
into non-operating revenue or expenditures.
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(Continued)

(XXIV) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

»

Significant accounting policies and estimates

1. Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities are
calculated and recognized based on the
difference between the carrying amount and
tax base of assets and liabilities (and the
difference of the carrying amount and tax base
of items not recognized as assets and liabilities
but with their tax base being able to be
determined according to tax laws) and in
accordance with the tax rate applicable to the
period during which the assets are expected to
be recovered or the liabilities are expected to

be settled.

2. Adeferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
of the amount of the taxable income, which it is
most likely to obtain and which can be
deducted from the deductible temporary
difference. At the balance sheet date, if there is
any exact evidence that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized, the deferred tax assets unrecognized in

prior periods are recognized.

3. At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed. The carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilized. Such reduction is subsequently
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable income will be available.

4. The income tax and deferred tax for the period
are treated as income tax expenses or income
through profit or loss, excluding those arising
from the following circumstances: (a) business
combination; and (b) the transactions or items

directly recognized in equity.
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When the Company is the lessee, lease payments are
recognized as cost or profit or loss with straight-line
method over the lease term. Initial expenses are
recognized directly into profit or loss. Contingent
rents are charged as profit or loss in the periods in
which they are incurred.

When the Company is the lessor, lease income is
recognized as profit or loss with straight-line method
over the lease term. Initial expenses, other than those
with material amount and eligible for capitalization
which are recognized as profit or loss by installments,
are recognized directly as profit or loss. Contingent
rents are charged as profit or loss in the periods in
which they are incurred.

(XXVI) Segment reporting

Reportable segments are identified based on
operating segments which are determined based on
the structure of the Company’s internal organization,
management requirements and internal reporting
system. An operating segment is a component of the
Company that:

—

(1) engages in business activities from which it

may earn revenues and incur expenses;

(2) whose financial performance are regularly
reviewed by Management to make decisions
about resource to be allocated to the segment
and assess its performance; and

(3) for which financial information regarding
financial position, financial performance and
cash flows is available.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XXvl) Recognition criteria and accounting treatment

of discontinued operations

A component of the Company that has been disposed
of, or is classified as held for sale and can be clearly
distinguished is recognized as a discontinued
operation when it fulfills any of the following
conditions:

(1) it represents a separate major line of business
or a separate geographical area of operations;

(2) it is part of a related plan to dispose of a
separate major line of business or a separate
geographical area of operations; or

(3) it is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a
review to resale.

Please refer to notes to discontinued operations
under other significant events for details.

(Xxvi) Critical accounting judgments and estimates

In the course of preparing financial statements, the
Company has used estimates and assumptions,
which may have effects on the application of
accounting policies and amount of assets, liabilities,
revenue and expenses. Concerning the discrepancy
in practice, the Company performs ongoing
assessment on key assumptions and key sources of
estimation uncertainty. Effects arising from changes
in accounting estimates are recognized at the period
when such change occurs and subsequent period
onwards.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(Xxvin) Critical accounting judgments and estimates
(Continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty are:

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Recognition of deferred tax assets

As stated in deferred tax assets/liabilities under
section Ill, deferred tax assets are recognized
based on the deductible temporary difference
(and the difference of the carrying amount and
tax base of items not recognized as assets and
liabilities but with their tax base being able to
be determined according to tax laws) between
the carrying amount and the tax base of assets
or liabilities and the applicable tax rate at the
time when such asset is collected or such
liability is liquidated. A deferred tax asset is
recognized to the extent of the amount of the
taxable income, which it is most likely to obtain
and which can be deducted from the deductible
temporary difference.

Impairment of financial instruments

As stated in financial instruments under section
I, the Company, on the basis of expected
credit loss, recognizes loss allowances of
financial assets at amortized cost (notes
receivable and accounts receivable, other
receivables, debt investments, long-term
receivables) debt instrument investments (other
debt investments) at fair value through other
comprehensive income.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(Xxvin) Critical accounting judgments and estimates
(Continued)

3,

Provision for inventory write-down

As stated in inventories under section lll, at the
balance sheet date, inventories are measured
at the lower of cost or net realizable value,
provision for inventory write-down is made on
the difference between the cost and the net
realizable value. The net realizable value of
inventories held for sale is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price
less the estimated selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business; the net realizable value of
materials to be processed is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price
less the estimated costs of completion, selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business; at the balance
sheet date, when only part of the same item of
inventories have agreed price, their net
realizable value is determined separately and is
compared with their costs to set the provision
for inventory write-down to be made or
reversed.
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Significant accounting policies and estimates

(Continued)

(Xxvin) Critical accounting judgments and estimates
(Continued)

4.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Impairment of non-current assets

As stated in impairment of part of non-current
assets under section lll, for non-current assets
such investment property at cost model, fixed
assets, construction in progress, intangible
assets with finite useful life, etc., if at the
balance sheet date there is indication of
impairment, the recoverable amount is
estimated. For goodwill recognized in business
combination and intangible assets with
indefinite useful life, no matter whether there is
indication of impairment, impairment test is
performed annually. Impairment test on
goodwill is performed on related group of
assets or a portfolio of group of assets. When
the measurement result indicates that the
recoverable amount of such non-current assets
is lower than their carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount,
and the difference is recognized as assets
impairment loss through profit or loss, and
provision for impairment loss of assets is made
accordingly.
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Cth) EESRHBEREE

Significant accounting policies and estimates
(Continued)
(XXIX) Significant changes in accounting policies

1. ARARFBH2019F1A18 #£ 1) The Company has implemented the “ASBES No.
AT B EMEET R E 25T 21 — Lease” revised by the Ministry of Finance
HERIE 1% — FE) 81T since January 1, 2019. The implementation of
ER S A T EE AL o the above standards has no significant impact

on the company.

2. ANAFIRECEIREREPMEET 2)  The Company prepared the financial statements

ENZ5 2019 F [ — M X 15
HKEBANBEBM)(TE
[201916 5% ) F1 7> 2 & =t & 8]
B & kiR 820194 1-6 A Bf
HHmER - WEGTHRE
HABPAEE - 2018F E
MBERRZBEEFENRE
BEMSEMT

for the January to June of year 2019 in
accordance with “Notice of the Ministry of
Finance on Revising and Issuing Financial
Statement Templates for General Enterprises”
(numbered Cai Kuai [2019] No. 6), its
interpretations and CASBES, and changes in
accounting policies are applicable to
retrospective application method. Financial
statement items and amounts significantly
affected are as follows:

RIRFREE R EEE FIHBREERSE
Revised financial statement items

and amounts

original financial statement items
and amounts

FEUW 5%
= e
ﬁg%mﬁg&ﬂgw’%m Accounts receivable  112,895,610.20
Notes receivable and  228,215,477.41 .
accounts receivable FEHR A
Notes receivable 115,319,867.21
- JEAS %
FE A 2 R R BR X Note:pjyable
Notes payable and 63,251,671.34 N
i AATEERR

accounts payable

Accounts payable 63,251,671.34
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. BIE IV. Taxes

(=) EEFHEBERB=R () Main taxes and tax rates
BERiEE Bi=x
Tax bases Tax rates
BER SHE B R R 25 15 16%, 13% (5£)
Value-added tax (VAT)  The taxable revenue from sales of goods or rendering
of services
BERM WEFTER - BEERE —IXRBR30%EHER1.2%5T5)
TR - ZES WA 12% 5158 1.2%, 12%

Housing property tax For housing property levied on the basis of price, housing
property tax is levied at the rate of 1.2% of the balance
after deducting 30% of the cost; for housing property
levied on the basis of rent, housing property tax
is levied at the rate of 12% of rent revenue.

YR T A R R A FEBmE 2R 7%
Urban maintenance Turnover tax payable
and construction tax

B BN FERURE T RE 3%
Education surcharge Turnover tax payable

Hh 75 2k B Kt N FEFUE T 2R 2%
Local education Turnover tax payable

surcharge

RIS FEMTRATISEE 15%, 25%

Enterprise income tax ~ Taxable income

YR+ R R BERMERAR THEE 67T/m?,
Land appreciation tax ~ The incremental amount arising from the transfer of 87T /m?
state-owned land use right and the buildings and 6 Yuan/m?,
structures that are constructed on the land 8 Yuan/m?
2 REMBILBERFBEERERNE Note: According to Caishui [2019] 39 issued by The ministry of
F[2019]1395% X+ H2019F4A18 Finance and State Taxation Administration, from 1st April
BB T AR ETEET A R 2019 the taxpayers who have engaged in VAT sales, with the
EA16% T =T R 13% © original 16% tax rate adjusted to 13%.
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Taxpayers
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(Z) BBER

BE(EIMIFITEERTEEIE)
(B 2 Xk [2016]325% ) F1C & 31 5%
¥R EEETIEIES) (BRI
N [2016]1955%) BB E © ANA A
WRERABMEMEE  EX5H
RAT {2 15% K FTS BB B K
AEI=4F (2018 E 20204 ) -

RIBCEFEMEEREEEIE)
(B35 A [2016]325% ) A = #7 4%
MEERFTEBIERS) (BRI
N [2016]1955% ) B B E + NAF]
FRBIRKERRE A AR AT &K
HPEESBESEAR A RR
EBSHRMEE R
TEIBBNAEHERHE G/
Hi=4F (2017 4F —20194F) »

IV. Taxes (Continued)

0}

Main taxes and tax rates (Continued)
Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to
different taxpayers:

B BBl =

Income

tax rate

The Company 15%

CHENGDU SEI OPTICAL FIBER CO., LTD 15%

Chengdu Putian New Materials Co., Ltd. 25%
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications

(CMRC) 15%

() Tax preferential policies

According to the “Administration of the Recognition
of High-tech Enterprises” Guokefahuo [2016] N0.32
and the “Guideline for the Administration of the
Recognition of High-tech Enterprises” Guokefahuo
[2016] No. 195, the Company is recognized as a high-
tech enterprise and enjoys a preferential tax rate of
15% on income tax valid for three years (2018-2020).

According to the “Administration of the Recognition
of High-tech Enterprises” Guokefahuo [2016] 32 and
the “Guideline for the Administration of the
Recognition of High-tech Enterprises” Guokefahuo
[2016] No. 195, the subsidiaries of the Company
CHENGDU SEI OPTICAL FIBER CO., LTD and Chengdu
Zhongling Radio communications (CMRC) are
recognized as high-tech Enterprises and enjoy a
preferential tax rate of 15% on income tax valid for
three years (2017-2019).
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5 e BRREEEE V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements
SRR ¢ ZNBA s R 2% P 5T RO B R E45 2018 Remarks: “Opening balance” in this report refers to
F12 A 31 B BHEE - R ETE 2019 balances as at December 31, 2018, while “closing balance”
F6A30HMBMEKE - AHIE20195F refers to balances as at June 30, 2019; and “current period”
1-6 A FFEREE2018F1-6 A - A refers to January to June of year 2019, while “preceding
Al[A ° period” refers to January to June of year 2018. This is also

applicable to that of the parent company.

(—) EHHEEEEREETE () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet
1. E¥ES 1. cash and bank balances
(1)  BAAAER (1) Details

HARE HRE
Closing balance Opening balance
EGFHRE Cash on hand 18,473.66 19,963.86
RITFEHR Cash in bank 430,253,717.76  427,169,522.44
HEMES Other cash and bank balances 22,160,389.16 14,808,199.10
CHS Total 452,432,580.58  441,997,685.40

Heb : R IRIER N R IB B 5
Including: deposited overseas

(2) EfthaH (2) Other remarks
AR H#Eg®AES At the end of the period closing balance, other
22,160,389.15 7T & {z B & R cash and bank balance of 22,160,389.15 Yuen
Be ROGERTEREEH refers to letter of credit margin, the cash in
RERSTEBRTRGHE bank includes pledged fixed deposit of
59,797,575.08 70 + £ at & fF 59,797,575.08 Yuan, the above are monetary
AXBHERES funds which have restricted use.
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I A BHBRREREE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEEEREEZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2. FEWERE 2. Notes receivable
(1) BHER (1)  Details
1) ERIRAER 1) Details of different categories

BRY
Closing balance
SRE A BRER
Book halance Provision for bad debts BEEE
k) E (%) &8 FRLA ) Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount % to total amount

RIBAIIZRERE  Receivables with provision

for bad debts made on a
collective basis
Eeb ROALER  Including Bank acceptance  44,942,752.41 95.69 44,942,752.41
BERLER Trade acceptance  2,024,370.09 431 10,121.85 0.50 2,014,248.24
Ear Total 46,967,122.50 100.00 10,121.85 0.02 46,957,000.65

i
QOpening balance
# BRER

Book halance Provision for bad debts EREE
£ EL1 (%) SF  GHRILAIC) Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount % to total amount

RIAAEIRERER  Receivables with provision

for bad debts made on a
collective basis
Hep ATEGIER  Including: Bank acceptance  94,566,177.70 83.63 94,566.17 010 9447161153
BERRES Trade acceptance  18,516,581.58 1637 92,582.91 050  18,423,998.67
Ear Total 113,082,759.28 100.00 187,149.08 017 112,895,610.20
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T A BBRREREE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEAERERZE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2. EKRERE#E) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
(1) BHAAER (&) (1)  Details (Continued)
2) RBHEATIRERERE 2)  Notes receivable with provision for bad
B U= IR debts made on a collective basis
HRE
Closing balance
RHeE BIRER FHR LA (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
BORGEZAA Bank acceptance portfolio 44,942,752.41
BERGERER Trade acceptance portfolio 2,024,370.09 10,121.85 0.50
et Subtotal 46,967,122.50 10,121.85 0.02
2
Opening balance
BRI AR IR FEE A0
Provision for Provision
Book halance had debts proportion (%)
RITRAERAR Bank acceptance portfolio 94,566,177.70 94,566.17 0.10
EEEAAERMAS Trade acceptance portfolio 18,516,581.58 9258291 0.50
gt Subtotal 113,082,759.28 187,149.08 017
Q) ERREEER)ER (2)  Change on provision for bad debts

Agm AHED
Increase Decrease
04 HE L@ At &p b R HERE

Opening  Provision  Provision Provision  Provision Closing
balance made collected  Others reversed writtenoff  Others  balance

RITALER Bank acceptance 9456617 -94,566.17
BEAGEZ Trade acceptance 9258291 -82,461.06 10,121.85
Izt subtotal 187,149.08  -177,027.23 10,12185
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Bt KRREEEE(F) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEAERERZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2. FEWEREE) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
B) AREAEEESMEATEEE (3) Notes receivable that have been endorsed or
EEXHERIHHENKRE discounted by the company but undue at the
B8R balance sheet date

HIARE
Closing balance
RELE

BRLE
balance balance not yet
derecognized  derecognized

RITANIER ltems 81,465,653.30

/NET Subtotal 81,465,653.30

IRITEARSIEZRNALAEH Due to the fact that the acceptor of bank
XR1T BAREERITEA acceptance is commercial bank, which is of
BEamEA RITERLESR high credit level, there is very little possibility of
B BRI A A9 AT BRI R failure in recoverability when it is due. Based on
& ARG HEESHE this fact, the Company derecognized the
REIRITHR L ERE T AR IE endorsed or discounted bank acceptance.
"R BURZEZEE However, if any bank acceptance is not
TESA  B(REBEE)Z recoverable when it is due, the Company still
RE - DD EFRE A holds joint liability on such acceptance,
BETEE- according to the China Commercial Instrument

Law.
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Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

f - AHBBRRIEE TR () V.

(—) eHEEAERERZE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. FEWERR 3. Accounts receivable
(1) BHER (1)  Details
1) ERIBBARBR 1) Details of different categories
V3
Closing balance
RESE RRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
8 $4 (%) 8 sTIRE A %) EREE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
EBRERER Receivables with provision for
bad debts made on an
individual basis 22,388,245.35 1286  22,388,245.35 100.00
REASIUEEER  Receivables with provision for
bad debts made on a
collective basis 151,660,385.59 8714 37,051,161.92 243 114,609,723.67
i Total 174,049,130.94 10000 59,439,407.27 3415 114,609,723.67

EEH

Opening balance

Provision for bad debts
8 sTHRAL B 6)
Provision
proportion (%)

Book balance

8 LAl %) BEEE
Carrying

amount

Categories

Amount % to fotal Amount

BRTRERER Receivables with provision for
bad debts made on an

inclvidual basis 1240

RARHRERER

116 RHEXREBEBHDARAA

Receivables with provision for
bad debts made on a
collective basis

Total

22,386,29335

22,386,29335

168,092,450.39

87.60 42772,583.18 2706 11531986721

180478,743.74

65,158,876.53 3610 11531986721
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o
I et BHRREEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(=) eHEEEEREBZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. FEWIRM(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BHAER (&) (1)  Details (Continued)
2) EIEETIREEREEME 2)  Accounts receivable with provision made
I AR SR on an individual basis

ERER
RIERIERE
(i) BRAR

KABKableprektionAB

A7 TERREN
BRAT

JIRBELT

SMSEETARA

AR AT

An

=l

#

THReEIEREAR

P ibs el
ARAF

e

v

MITELETAR

e

ATHHE R LA

Efp

it

&

3

2

i

BEGE BIRERE FRIEAICE)  FiREd
Provision for Provision
Debtors Book halance had debts proportion (%)  Reasons
Accounts receivable
Dongfang Electric New Energy 258031334 258031334 10000 FREHERE:
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co,, Lid. Rl
Liquidation procedures in
Process not expect to be
Collected
KABKableprektionAB 205859774 2,058,597.74 10000 EREK BEEZKE
Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
Shenyang Hengyuanda 162181462 162181462 10000 #HAH- BEERLE
Communication device Co., Ltd License revoked, not expect to
be collected
Chuandong Electrical and 1,606,692.41 1,606,69241 10000 HREx EETLE
Mechanical Company Long receivable days, not expect
0 be collected
Wushizhida electronic Co,, Lid. 1,344.969.65 1,304969.65 10000 %ms - Bar®AkE
License revoked, not expect to
be collected
China Postal and 1116,797.27 111679727 10000 &SR BirELLE
Telecommunications Appliances Long receivable days, not expect
Zhongnan Company tobe collected
Henan Qingfeng Xian Industry and 1,007.986.64 1,007.986.64 10000 HRK BEZKE
Commerce Co,, Lid. Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
Chengdu Optical Communication 847,136.75 87,1%.75 10000 RRER EELKE
internet development Co,, Ltd. Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
Sichuan New Dragon Network 76740264 76740264 10000 BRRER  EEEKE
Technology Co,, Ltd. Long receivable days, not expect
o be collected
Shenzhen Mengl electrical 61607520 61607520 10000  HRBR BAEIKE
Co, Ltd. Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
Qingyang Television 609,572.00 609,572.00 10000 HREK BEETLE
Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
Dayuan New Material Trade Co., 592,065.60 592,065.60 10000 KR8k EELE
Ld. Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
Others 761882149 761882149 10000 EREEER - BiELLE
Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
Subtotal 22,388,245.35 22,388,205.35 100.00
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f - AHBBRRIEE TR ()

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) AHEEABXREBTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. FEWIRM(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) BEAAIER (&)
3 RUERFGERE S AS
o RARERERERY
RRFHRRRERRE

(1)

Details (Continued)

3)

In non-related party portfolios, accounts
receivable with provision made on a
collective basis based on the comparison

U BR X table of age and expected credit l0ss rate
MR
Closing balance

RESE B HREA (%)

Provision for Provision

Book balance bad debts proportion (%)

TEUR(E  TH) Within 1 year 102,081,438.79 5,513,707.55 5.40
126 1-2years 10,704,006.21 2,994,448.67 27.98
2-3F 2-3years 517,850.12 377,653.30 72.93
3ENE QOver 3years 31,829,525.73 28,132,712.07 88.39
NGt Subtotal 145,132,820.85 37,018,521.59 25.51
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- AUt RRIR R SR ()
(—) afEERERERTE(H)

3. BEWERR(A)
(1) BEAIER (&)
4 RWEFEBSAS
o RARERERERY
RERFHIBRRERRE

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

Accounts receivable (Continued)

Details (Continued)

m

3.

(1)

4)

In related party portfolios, accounts
receivable with provision made on a
collective basis based on the comparison

IR AR R table of age and expected credit loss rate
HRY
Closing balance

ARESAER BIRERE FTHR LI (%)

Provision for Provision

Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)

1EUR(E - TR)  Within 1 year 6,528,064.74 32,640.33 0.50

INat Subtotal 6,528,064.74 32,640.33 0.50

(2) FRESHT (2) Age analysis
HRE
Closing balance
BREEAER BIRERS FTHR LB (%)
Provision for bad Provision
Book balance debts proportion (%)

1ELRA Within 1 year 103,293,564.40 5,519,768.18 5.34
126 1-2 years 16,019,945.34 3,021,028.37 18.86
2-3F 2-3 years 517,850.12 377,653.30 72.93
3EN Over 3 years 54,217,771.08 50,520,957.42 93.18
aFr Total 174,049,130.94 59,439,407.27 34.15

ARABRTEFNEEN—
RRBHI-12A8 - RE—K

The credit terms granted to customers are
generally 1 to 12 months. Notes usually come
REZR##E6EARNTE - 5 due within 6 months since the date of issue.
HEWRAZEERERE T HE Accounts receivable that past due are reviewed
B o by the Management on a regular basis.
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T A BBRREREE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEAERERZE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. EWRI(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(3) EIREFEZENESR (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts
KEEm o))
Increase Decrease
L HE WE 2 (e hi# 2 BRY
Opening  Provision Provision Provision  Provision Closing
balance made collected Others reversed  written off Others balance
JElEES Accounts receivable 65,158,87653 5719,469.26 5943940727
NG Subtotal 65,15887653 5719,469.26 59,439,407.27
(4) EWERFNEEERIS E1E (4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances

1 B UR R
SR ERE ERERHILL B (%)

Proportion to the

total balance of
accounts Provision for
Debtors Book balance receivable (%) bad debts

FmhEREASEF  Shenzhen Zhongxingkangxun

BRAHE electronic Co., Ltd 44,960,690.67 25.83 3,111,279.79
REHMEN#E  CRRC Zhuzhou Electric

BERAHE Locomotive Co., Ltd. 8,347,674.36 480 577,659.07
mEEXREEEEZ  ChinaPotevio Company

BRI BRAR] Limited 6,255,509.22 359 312,775.46
TEABRIREE  Jliangsu Ronglian Technology

BRAFE Development Co., Ltd. 4,725,094.50 2.71 346,598.34
WMREEARER  Zhuzhou CRRC Times

BHBR AR Electric Company Limited 4,013,098.71 2.31 85,479.00
N Subtotal 68,302,067.46 39.24 4,433,791.66
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- B BERRIRE T8 (F)

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

4.

BANRE

(1)

FRi 7T

1ELAR
126
2-3%
3EE

Within 1year
1-2 years
2-3years
Over 3years

Total

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
Qver 3 years

Total

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance

m

4.

sheet (Continued)
Advances paid
(1)  Age analysis

LIV

Closing balance
REEE B4 (%) BRER EHEE
Provision for Carrying
Book balance % to total bad debts amount
6,616,488.53 97.48 6,616,488.53
350.00 0.01 350.00
15,049.76 0.22 15,049.76
155,729.32 2.29 155,729.32
6,787,617.61 100.00 6,787,617.61

EikIE

Opening balance
BREIAE £L1 %) BERER REEE
Provision for Carrying
Book balance % to total bad debts amount
16,543,059.23 99.00 16,543,059.23
10,925.00 007 10,925.00
43564.76 0.26 43,564.76
112,329.32 0.67 112,329.32
16,709,878.31 100.00 16,709,878.31
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T A BBRREREE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(=) EHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. FANRE(E) 4. Advances paid (Continued)
(2) FAMIFHELEEHSEIENRL (2) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances

BRNFE
SREERE  EREAVELH (%)

Proportion

to the
total balance
of advances

Debtors Book balance paid (%)
MM EELEARAR Hangzhou Honyar Trade Co., Ltd. 3,866,665.14 56.97
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.  Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 1,333,463.72 19.65
BHREEZEHER AT  Chengdu Munich Elevator Co., Ltd. 236,600.00 3.49
BKE N R BR AR Chengdu Xiaoniu Technology Co., Ltd. 194,152.00 2.86
B84 B AR State Grid Sichuan Chengdu
B EBEEE AR Electricity Supply Company 179,589.42 2.65
et Subtotal 5,810,470.28 85.62
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Bt KRREEEE(F) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEEEREEZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. HMEWRK 5. Other receivables
(1) BHER (1)  Details
1) ERIRAER 1) Details on categories

LIPS |
Closing balance
REHE RIRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Ea S (%) Ea SR LB (%) EREE

Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount

ERRERER Recelvables with provision made

on an indivicual basis 4,320,646.95 11.06 4,320,646.95 100.00
RABAHEEEREE  Recelvables with provision made

0n & collective basis 34,744,647.27 88.94  24,430,215.98 7031 10,314,431.29
At Total 39,065,294.22 100.00  28,750,862.93 73.60  10,314,431.29

0%

Opening balance

&

Book balance Provision for bad debts
+8 H Al %) 8 sTERAL (%) EEERE

Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % tototal Amount proportion (%) amount

BIBHERERE  Receivables with provision made

on an indvidual basis 4,320,646.95 1069 43206469 100.00
RAAIREERE  Receivables with provision made

ona collective basis 36,111,324.57 8931 24,436,800.62 6/.67 1167452395
A%t Total 40431,971.52 10000 28,757447.57 JARK] 1167452395
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T A BBRREREE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEEEREEZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. HEWK(E) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) BHAR1ER (&) (1)  Details (Continued)
2) HARESIEEHIR RS 2)  Other receivables with provision made on
B EL A FE R an individual basis
RESE BRER ARIEA(%)  HREM
Provision for Provision  Reasons
Book halance had debts proportion (%) for provision made
MR EREEE Sichuan Tianxin Investment 500,000.00 500,000.00 10000  ERBK ERUE
BRAT Group Ltd. Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
HAREEEERAT  Chengdu Pike Power Supply 2894091 28,94091 10000  H&8E £i1kE
Co, Ltd. Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
B&iE Xiachade 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 KRSk £1hE
Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
-0} Others 571,706.04 571,706.04 1000 KREx &H4E
Long receivable days, not expect
to be collected
) 4,320,646.95 4,320,646.95 100.00
3) HAMEFTHIREERER 3)  Other receivables with provision made on
B E i FE R a collective basis

HREY
Closing balance

REEAE BIRERE FTHR LB (%)

Provision for Provision

Portfolios Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)

HERKR Lease receivables 4,622,170.45 23,110.86 0.50
e HERT Deposit, petty cash, deposit

REL as security 7,470,582.11 5,748,294.06 76.95

)iyl Related party 2,832,672.83 14,163.36 0.50

Hip R Other transactions 19,819,221.88  18,644,647.70 94.07

et Subtotal 34,744,647.27  24,430,215.98 70.31
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- B BHRREEGEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(=) eHEEEEREBZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. HMEWRKGE) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(2) BIREEFEZEIESR (2)  Changes in provision for bad debts

AR KD
Increase Decrease
LS it e Hif Ll s 5 BRE

Opening  Provision  Provision Provision  Provision Closing
balance made  collected Others  reversed writtenoff ~ Others balance

Etoredi: Other recelvables BISTMTST 230282 682086 875086293
N5t Subtotal 287514757 23023822 23682286 2875086293
(3) EMEWSNEMLEEE (3)  Other receivables categorized by nature
s

HARE HE

Nature of receivables Closing balance Opening balance

REME
e BT RE

Deposit, petty cash, Deposit

as security 8,128,714.50 8,146,076.28
e S Lease receivable 4,622,170.45 4,212,269.51
RBEERER Long-term assets disposal 1,374,780.00 1,474,780.00
FEUCE 151k Temporary advance payment

receivable 24,939,629.27 23,128,845.73
NESE N Government grants 3,470,000.00
&5t Total 39,065,294.22 40,431,971.52

T NFHRERERS 1
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f - AHBBRRIEE TR ()

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

5. HAEWR(E)
HttEW £ 8ERT 5 B 158

(4)

BFLHHA

REMR G BRAA

RIEREXERAF

258

KA RERA R
BiARAR

I

126 HEBEXREEBRHERAF
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Debtors

Tazishan Materials Plant

Tianyun Technology (Suzhou)
Co, Ltd.
Shenzhen Fu Zhang Company

Xiachade

Chengdu Sushi Guangbo
environment reliability
technology Co,, Ltd.

Subtotal

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. Other receivables (Continued)
(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

balances
0 e
EEEMLA %)
Proportion
tothe
total balance
of other  Provision for
Nature of receivables Book balance receivables (%) bad debts
RN 839113800  SEME 2148 8,391,138.00
Temporary advance payment Over 5 years
receivable
RefRES 478632075 SELLE 1225 4,786,324.75
Deposit as security Over 5 years
RRER 356691553 SEME 9.13 3,966,915.53
Temporary advance payment Over 5 years
receivable
RRE 300000000  SEME 768 3,000,000.00
Temporary advance payment Over 5 years
receivable
e 189891345 1EMA 48 949457
Rent and bills receivables Within 1 year
2164329173 5540 1975387285




Bt KRREEEE(F) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEAERERZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. BE 6. Inventories
(1) BHER (1)  Details
HRE
Closing balance
IRE AT HKEERE REERE
Provision for Carrying
Book bhalance write-down amount
BRH Raw materials 45,867,601.55 5,747,873.36  40,119,728.19
EER Work in process 9,683,429.81 1,269,809.08 8,413,620.73
EX M Goods on hand 53,814,411.44  15,667,747.75  38,146,663.69
e Total 109,365,442.80  22,685,430.19  86,680,012.61
HiTI#
Opening balance
RE%E HEEE EFHEE
Provision for
Book balance write-down  Carrying amount
At Raw materials 33,500,215.83 2,367,366.02 31,132,849.81
TEER Work in process 9.548,784.17 1,778,873.37 7,769,910.80
B Goods on hand 70,485,682.36 20,450,957.29 50,034,725.07
aar Total 113,534,682.36 24,597,196.68 88,937,485.68
(2) HFEHKEZERE (2)  Provision for inventory write-down
1) BAAER 1) Details
REEM Py} )
Increase Decrease
898 iR i Be B HRY
Reversal or
Opening balance Provision written-off Others  Closing balance
BiH Raw materia 236736602 33806143 10649 5,747,873.36
gH¥®AR  Unfinished products and 177887337 509,064.29 1,269,809.08
EER work in process
Ef& (Goods on hand 204509579 1,463,63081 6,216,803 15,667,741.75
gt Subtotel 2,597,198 480420484 67560113 2268543019
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T A BBRREREE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEEEREEZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. "BE(#E) 6. Inventories (Continued)
(1) BHAAER (&) (1)  Details (Continued)
2) AHEEFREMREEEE 2)  The impairment provision in current

period is mainly due to the decrease in
the price of optical fibers, which cause
the decrease in realizable value of some
of the optical fibers. Determination basis

B R MRE TS - 8
WS HME DB
ETH - BT RIE
M AR - A0

o] ok 83§ 17 & Bk (B ZE 1 of net realizable value and reasons for the
HRELRT : reversal or written-off of provision for

inventory write-down

BETEY FHEEFE N E e
FENARKE

KEERENRRE KEEENRRE
Reasons for
Reasons for written-off of

Determination reversal of provision provision

basis of net for inventory for inventory
realizable value write-down write-down
ARt Raw materials RBEK @G EER AHE R RS

AET T RES BEERNEEHI
:0)o%: I epa: of HERFER
EBRNRIEENE
ENEEREIER
#E

Estimated selling price Inventories with
of relevant finished provision for
£000s less cost to be inventory write-down
incurred upon made in preceding
completion, period were sold in
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estimated selling
expenses, and taxes
and surcharges

current period



f - GHBBRRIEE TR () V.

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

6. BEH)
(1) BEAIER (&)
2 (&

Work in process

Efm Goods on hand

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
6. Inventories (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)
2)  (Continued)

BETSE
FENARKE

AH8EEE
KEXEOHER

Reasons for
reversal of provision
for inventory
write-down

Determination
basis of net
realizable value

HEERREEER
EERIHBER
RN - hETHEH
EBANRIBEHE
EREBREER
e

Estimated selling price
of relevant finished
goods less cast to be
incurred upon
completion,
estimated selling
expenses, and taxes
and surcharges

fhEtEER Az HE
EERNAARER
NeERTAIER
HE

Estimate selling price
less estimate selling
expense and taxes

rHEHEE
KEZENRE
Reasons for
written-off of
provision

for inventory
write-down

AHE R
KEEENEERY
SMEE

Inventories with
provision for
inventory write-cown
made in preceding
period were sold in
current period

AHERAMHREE
BEEENEN mE
e

Inventories with
provision for
inventory write-cown
made in preceding
period were sold in
current period
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T A BBRREREE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEEEREEZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
7. HttRBEE 7. Other current assets
HARH HE
Closing balance  Opening balance
N AR R Income tax to be deducted from VAT 14,700,779.08 14,048,727.80
TR EMSH Prepaid enterprise income tax 60,000.00
EH Total 14,760,779.08 14,048,727.80
8. fERRE 8. Debt investments
(1) B#1ER (1) Details
HRY
Closing balance
MapA HEHE EstHE HEERE HEEE
Interest Interest ~ Provision for Carrying
Initial cost adjustment accrued impairment amount
EE Corporate bond 60,000.00 60,000.00
At Total 60,000.00 60,000.00
(2) EEREREZERE (2)  Provision for impairment of debt investments
AEE AR
Increase Decrease
EIRE iR b Ep By ) HRY
Opening Provision Provision Provision Closing
balance made Others reversed  written off Others balance
T¥E Corporate bond 60,000.00 60,000.00
5y Subtotal 60,000.00 60,000.00
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5 SOt EHRREBEEGEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) eHEEAERERZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
9. ERHER#ERKRSE 9. Long-term equity investments
(1) ZBEEL (1)  Categories
HRE
Closing balance
SRS BEEE REEE
Book Provision for Carrying
balance impairment amount
HHEMELE Investments in associates 127,165,227.20 125,903.35 127,039,323.85
) Total 127,165,227.20 125,903.35 127,039,323.85
HAE
Opening balance
RE%E REERE REER
Book Provision for Carrying
balance impairment amount
HHMEMERE Investments in associates 132,585,852.23 12590335  132,459,948.88
G Total 132,585,852.23 12590335  132,459,948.88
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- B BERRIRE T8 (F)

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

9. RUEREREME)
2) HHELERE

Betz

RBEEHHE

R ERHAET
BRAT

R ARBEEH
BRAAE

ERERBLAR
BRAT

bt

132 ARHEXREEBHARAA

Investees

Associates

Chengau
Telecommunications
Cable Factory

Chengdu Bada Cannector
Co., Ltd.

Chengau Yuexin
Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.

Subtotal

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

9. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

(2) Details

Investment

income

recognized

Opening Investments Investments under equity
balance increased decreased method

Adjustment
inother
comprehensive
income

125903.35
4,732,319.12 517,995.04
638,416.68 -284,125.05
127,089,153.08 -5,604,055.02
132,585,852.23 -5420,625.03

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- B BHRREEGEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(=) eHEEEEREBZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
9. RHER#ERE(#E) 9. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(2) HBHETLERS (E) (2) Details (Continued)
AHEHAE
Increase/Decrease
BERNRS RELE
AL RASAE  HEEEERE # Ry BRGE
Cash dividend/ Closing balance
Changesin profit declared Provision for Closing of provision
Investees other equity  for distribution impairment balance for impairment
BELE Assoclates
RASEMHE  Chenglu
Telecommunications Cable
Factory 125,903.35 125,903.35
Fi#/\E&AEF  ChengduBada Connector
ERAT Co, Ltd. 5,249,934.16
RAAMBERE  Chengdu Yuexin
BRAR Telecommunications
Materials Co,, Ltd. 354,291.63
EXAMBLEE  Putian Fasten Cable
BRAR Telecommunication
Co, Ltd. 121,435,098.06
N5t Subtotal 127,165,227.20 125,903.35
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F SO RRIER R (F)
(—) afEERERERTE(H)

10. HtESRTARE
(1) B

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
10. Other equity instrument investments
(1) Details

RS HARE REEA
BRUENRTNENEX
Accumulated amount of

gains or losses transferred
from other comprehensive
income to retained earnings

LN

RS

Closing
balance

LI BAIA &8 RH
Opening Dividend
balance income Amount Reasons

KESHEERG  Chengdu hi-tech

BRAT] Development Co., Ltd.

st Subtotal

2) EEBUAAEBETZEAH
BE AR MES Kt 1)
@ TREREHRH
RAR T AKRERAR
NAEHREEE B NmEtE &
HHAENERE  RUEARF]
BEEERARABEFE
BEEB ARMRS W
MEMEE

134 RBEXEERHERAT

5280,021.00  4,977,441.00

5280,021.00  4,977,441.00

(2) Reasons for equity instrument investments
designated as at fair value through other
comprehensive income
The equity instrument investment is an
investment that the company plans to hold for
a long time for strategic purposes, therefore the
company designate it as financial assets in fair
value through other comprehensive income.
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- B BHRREEGEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) eHEEEEREEZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
11. REMEEME 11. Investment property

(1)  BAAAER (1)  Details

Buildings and
structures

RERE cost

Hi &L Opening balance 100,237,385.62  100,237,385.62

RERE SRR Increase

NEEEEEA 1) Transferred in from fixed assets

KER LS5 Decrease

HAR & Closing balance 100,237,385.62  100,237,385.62
BETITER 25T Accumulated depreciation/

amortization

Hi A& Opening balance 33,728,610.15 33,728,610.15

REEINERR Increase 1,566,864.46 1,566,864.46

DEEEE 1) Provision or amortization 1,566,864.46 1,566,864.46

2 EEEEEA 2) Transfer from fixed assets

NN Decrease

HAZR 2R Closing balance 35,295,474.61 35,295,474.61
REEE Carrying amount

HIRIRE(EE Closing balance 64,941,911.01 64,941,911.01

HREEE Opening balance 66,508,775.47 66,508,775.47

2) FABREEBEZHREME (2) Investment property with certificate of titles
HhEER being unsettled

RHERE ANXEEIERE

Carrying amount  Reasons for unsettlement

EEREEY Building and structures 27,434,886.30 HBIERAEBIUELE KRR
Unsettled due to fire regulation
change
INE Subtotal 27,434,886.30
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- B BERRIRE T8 (F) V.

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

12. BEEE
(1) BR#A1ER

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
12. Fixed assets

(1)

RERREY

Buildings and
structures

Details

RERE
General
equipment

L

Transport
facilities

R
Other
equipment

FARE Cost
EiRE Opening balance 15345427226 288482,102.51 540703294 228387308 47018048079
TERENEE Increase 138,427.07 13078048 268067780 323188939
)EE 1) Acquisition 30336461 13278448 10,844.83 146,993.92
DERIREA 2) Transferred in from
construction in progress 135,062.46 264983301 2,784,895.47
TR 28 Decrease 379.290.00 803,767.00 1,183,057.00
RELHE 1) Disposal or scrap 379.290.00 803,767.00 1,183,057.00
R Closing balance 15345027226 28854123958 473625042 54975092 47220931318
2itiE Accumulated depreciation
L Opening balance 590981115 20613201815 460619948 1723367412 287,070,003.00
TEENEE Increase 260814487 67211841 105,62053 81245035 10,337,399.96
1)z 1) Accrual 266814487 672118421 105,62053 81245035 10337399
TR eE Decrease 308,206.20 758,083.30 1,066,289.50
RESHE 1) Disposal or scrap 308,206.20 758,083.30 1,066,289.50
B Closing balance 0176625612 21250499616 395373671 1807612447 29631111346
HEER Provision for impairment
EiilEs Opening balance 18,119.799.59 736500 1814716463
TEENEE Increase
1)itR 1) Provision made
TRV EE Decrease 30,000.00 30,000.00
NEELRE 1) Disposal or scrap 30,000.00 30,000.00
iRl Closing balance 18,089,799.59 236500 18117,164.63
KEEE Carrying amount
HREAER Closing balance 9168801614 57,906,44383 78251371 739006141 157,771,035.09
HNEAER Opening balance 9u,356,16101 6423028477 80103346 557583392 16496331316
(2) FABEZERFEZNETEE (2)  Fixed assets with certificate of titles being
HI1E L unsettled
FEEE RRZEEZERRE
Carrying
amount  Reasons for unsettlement
RELREHEARAT  New factory of Chengdu PUTIAN EIERRREBUEN
mEmE New Material Co., Ltd. 3120057819  ExBMK
Unsettled due to change of
fire regulation
Nt Subtotal 31,200,578.19

136 REHBEREHEBMDERAF
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



kRA BT

REELHO1
PEERKHBLR
EEERE

BO7# A T2
AL XEREE
RERTIER

RREER

PK2300AG
PK8000

Ry
BOS# A F T2
T2
K7-BO74# #1 44%
K7-BOS# 1528
ZERH

Projects

Comprehensive technical
transformation

Aluminum rolling 01

China Putian Chengdu
Industrial base plant

BO7#utility

Chengdu Putian
Shuangchuang Park
Planning and Construction
Project

Aluminum rod production
line

PK2300AG

PK8000

Air compressor

BO8#uLtility

Fire safety equipment

K7-BO7#

K7-BO8#

Other projects

Total

REIEREE

Book bhalance

BRY
Closing balance
W E 2
Provision for
impairment

- BB EBRRERGTE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) eHEEAERERZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. EEIRE 13. Construction in progress
(1) BHER (1)  Details
HARE HE
Closing balance Opening balance
TR Construction in progress 32,985,719.55 12,439,412.34
TEYME Construction materials 18,119,088.16
&ar Total 32,985,719.55 30,558,500.50
(2) HEEIE (2)  Construction in progress
1) BRAER 1) Details

EEEE
Carrying
amount

6,576,797.90 5,919,118.11 657,679.79
1,188,820.65 780,081.05 408,739.60
5,386,067.61 5,386,067.61
3,998,487.82 3,998,487.82
134,556.60 134,556.60
3,499,183.32 3,499,183.32
88,464.66 88,464.66
101,924.47 101,924.47
13,084,032.39 13,084,032.39
5,035,055.77 5,035,055.77
591,527.52 591,527.52
39,684,918.71 6,699,199.16 32,985,719.55

TR -NFREEERS
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- B BERRIEE R ()

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

13. EEIRE (&)
(2) EZEIE(E)

1)

BRABER (&)
(BLxX)

A

SR E 01

B LR AT E
EHNERERE
BO7# AR T2

REEXRERR R
BERER

IREER

PK2300AG
PK8000

TR

BOS# AR
R 2 FHE
K7-BO7# fuf 4%
K7-BOS# 528
ZEEH

138 MHBEXEERHERAT

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

13. Construction in progress (Continued)
(2)  Construction in progress (Continued)
1)  Details (Continued)
(Continued)

IEIE
Opening balance
WEEE EREEE
Provision for Carrying
impairment amount

5919,118.11 657,679.79
780,081.05 408,739.60

4,050,129.23
620,129.16

105,122.64

3,499,183.32
1,638,554.80
757,590.61
110,755.67

591,527.52

HREEAEE

Projects Book balance
Comprehensive technical

transformation 6,576,797.90
Aluminum rolling 01 1,188,820.65
China Putian Chengdu

Industrial base plant 4,050,129.23
BO7#utility 620,129.16
Chengdu Putian

Shuangchuang Park

Planning and Construction

Project 105,122.64
Aluminum rod production

line 3,499,183.32
PK2300AG 1,638,554.80
PK8000 757,590.61
Air compressor 110,755.67
BOB#utility
Fire safety equipment
K7-BO74#
K7-BO8#
Other projects 591,527.52
Total 19,138,611.50

6,699,199.16 12,439,412.34

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



f - SOtBIEHRKREBETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(=) eHEEEEREBZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. EEIRE(&) 13. Construction in progress (Continued)
(2) EZIZE(&E) (2)  Construction in progress (Continued)
2 EZEEIRIEBAH 2)  Changes in significant projects
FEENR

RER(ET) EHL AN BAEEEE R HAY

Budgets Opening Transferred to Other Closing
Projects (10000 yuan) halance Increase fixed assets decrease halance

GARITYE Comprehensive technical

transformation 70000 657679790 6,576,797.90

REILE01 Aluminum roling 01 12000 118882045 1,188,820.65
MEERRPIE  China Putian Chengdy

EHEERR Industrial base plant 7800 405012923 133593838 5,386,067.61

BOZ# AR BO74utility 74100 620,129.16 3,378,358.66 3,998,487.82

AAEREAIER  Chengdu Putian
REEER Shuangchuang Park

Planning and Construiction

Project 14,000.00 105,122.64 2943396 134,556.60
EREER Aluminum rod production

line 450.00 3499,183.32 3,499,183.32
PK2300AG PK2300AG 257.00 1,638,554.80 173479.05 1812,033.85
PK8000 PK8000 12000 757159061 80,208.55 837,799.16
=R Alr compressor 1200 110,755.67 110,755.67
BOSH TR BOB#utility 3000 88,464.66 88,464.66
pelipiEd Fire safety equipment 183,00 10192447 101,924.47
K7-BO7# 5 K7-B074# 1,308.00 13084,032.39 13,084,032.39
K7-BOB# 52 K7-B08# 50400 5,035,05.77 5,035,055.77
TERR Other projects 80.00 591,527.52 24,306.79 24,306.79 591,527.52
At Total 1923800 1913861150  23331,20268 2,784.895.47 39,684,918.71
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5 MK BRREEGRE(A) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(=) EHEEEERERZTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. EEZIR (&) 13. Construction in progress (Continued)
(2) EZIZE(&E) (2)  Construction in progress (Continued)
2 EZEEIREIEBAH 2)  Changes in significant projects
BEIER(E) (Continued)
(BER) (Continued)

IRZHRA NEERL RS RHFHE
ERELHG  IREE( 2iteR EXfLeE B fE(%) EEKR
Accumulated Amount of

amount of  borrowing cost

Accumulated ~ Completion borrowing  capitalization Annual
investment percentage cost in  capitalization
Projects to budget (%) capitalization current period rate (%) Fund source
GRRNE Comprehensive
technical
transformation 9395 100.00 £ Selffunded
01 Aluminum rolling 01 907 9000 £ Self-funded
REERNHIE  ChinaPutian Chengdu
EHEERRE Industrial base plant 7348 7500 £5olf-funded
B4 ARTR BO74utilty 5396 55.00 £ Self-funded

RAERERRRE  ChengduPutian
REEFER Shuangchuang Park

Planning and

Construction Project 010 0.10 £ Selffunded
EREER Aluminum rod

production fine 7176 7500 B2 Sefffunded
PK2300AG PK2300AG 7051 100.00 52 Self-funded
PK8000 PK8000 69.82 100.00 52 Self-funded
iy Air compressor 9230 100.00 B2 Selfunded
BOB# AR TR BOB4utilty 2049 3000 52 Self-funded
pelipEl Fire safety equipment 557 600 B2 Selfunded
K7-B07# 4% K7-807# 10003 98.00 52 Self-funded
K7-BOg A% K7-B08# 9990 98.00 52 Self-funded
SERE Other projects 7698 80.00 £ Self-unded
Bif Total
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- A BERRIEE TR () V.

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

13. EEIRE (&)
(3) IEYE

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. Construction in progress (Continued)
(3) Construction materials

ERRE

it

14. BFEEE
(1) BHER

HIRE HE

Closing balance Opening balance

Special equipment 18,119,088.16
Subtotal 18,119,088.16

14. Intangible assets
(1)  Details

T ERE AT Hitr

Land use right Franchises Others

FERE
I
AEEME B
KER &8
R
G
I
KEEME B
1) 3R
KER &8
HRY

AEER
SR
KEEME B
KER &8
HRY

FHEE
HREREEE
HYERE(EE

Cost
Opening balance
Increase
Decrease
Closing balance
Accumulated amortization
Opening balance
Increase
1) Accrual
Decrease
Closing balance
Provision for impairment
Opening balance
Increase
Decrease
Closing balance
Carrying amount
Closing balance
Opening balance

58,005,842.45 1,071,672.28 6,984,071.38 66,061,586.11

58,005,842.45 1,071,672.28 6,984,071.38 66,061,586.11

13,148,250.01 1,071,672.28 3,904,339.35 18,124,261.64
641,155.14 822,540.18 1,463,695.32
641,155.14 822,540.18 1,463,695.32

13,789,405.15 1,071,672.28 4,726,879.53 19,587,956.96

44,216,437.30 2,257,191.85 46,473,629.15
44,857,592.44 3,079,732.03 47,937,324.47
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f - AHtBMBHBREAEERE(E)
(—) afEERERERTE(H)

14. BEREE(F)
(2) LiHEAEREEEDT

BELASN
Hep IS (FF)

/J\g
i FISHEEHRA435F o

15. BEFRSHEE - BEFRSHAR
(1) REBEHELEHA R

Hi#zmTA Changes in fair value
AREEED of other equity
investments
Bt Total

(2) AREZEEFTEHEERH

AENEREZER

AEMEE

gt

142 FEEXREEBHERAT

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

14. Intangible assets (Continued)
(2)  Analysis of carrying amount of land use right

HARH Mg

Closing balance Opening balance

Outside Hong Kong 44,216,437.30 44,857,592.44
Including: Mid-term lease

(Note) 44,216,437.30 44,857,592.44

Subtotal 44,216,437.30 44,857,592.44

Note: Remaining lease term 43.5 years.

15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
(1)  Deferred tax liabilities before offset

BARY B
Closing balance

Opening balance

AT EREER BEFMERARE
Taxable
temporary
difference

EaBEREER EEFMEHEE
Taxable
temporary

difference

Deferred tax
liabilities

Deferred tax
liabilities

4,568,828.69 685,324.30 4,266,248.63 639,937.30

4,568,828.69 685,324.30 4,266,248 .68 639,937.30

(2) Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

HIRE K
Closing balance  Opening balance

Deductible temporary
difference 142,513,089.38 150,357,937.00

Deductible losses 255,016,803.60 225,208,471.93

Subtotal 397,529,892.98 375,566,408.93

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- B BRRIER T8 (F)
(—) afEERERERTE(H)

16. HttFERBEE

BRTIRHK

17. FEFRERRX
(1) BAER

(exh
I=EN

R BERRA

18. FWFHIEA

HER

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
16. Other non-current assets

SR

Closing balance

Advance paid construction

projects 10,008,564.29 8,667,587.21

HE
Opening balance

Total 10,008,564.29 8,667,587.21

17. Accounts payable
(1) Details

HARH HIR 2K

Closing balance  Opening balance

Payment for goods 52,397,834.63 62,625,788.86
Operating expense payables 497,923.76 625,882.48

Total 52,895,758.39

63,251,671.34

(2) Ages analysis

HIRE HE

Closing balance Opening balance

Within 1 year 44,962,825.91 53,695,878.49
1-2 years 1,874,011.71 2,231,973.11
2-3 years 1,518,373.94 698,082.51
Over 3 years 4,540,546.83 6,625,737.23
Total 52,895,758.39 63,251,671.34

18. Advances received

HIRE HI 2K

Closing balance Opening balance

Lease 247,574.12 381,164.12
Total 247,574.12 381,164.12

T NFHRERERS 1
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Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

f - EHMBBRER TR (E) V.

(—) AHEEABXREBTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
19. FEE T HEN 19. Employee benefits payable
(1) BEA1ER (1) Details
% REEM pin:i ) HRE
Opening Closing
halance Increase Decrease balance
A Short-term employee
benefits 22,541,492.06 19.719.101.53 2552410478 16,736,488.81
BT Post-employment benefits
—#EiREE —defined benefit plan 266,066.10 3,639,480.37 3,639,480.37 266,066.10
BRI Termination benefits 4,996,264.64 1,390,416.78 1,391,867.80 4,994,813.62
Bt Total 2780382280 2474899868 3055545295  21,997,368.53
(2) EEIFEHERAIER (2) Details of short-term employee benefits

0 REE i3-S HAE
Closing

balance

Opening
halance

Increase Decrease

R AR
BIENE
HeRRE

A BERRE
THRRE

LERBE

EEAEE

Te8ENET

144 FEEFREEBHERAT

Wage, bonus, allowance
and subsidy
Employee welfare fund
Social insurance premium
Including:  Medicare premium
Occupational
injuries premium
Matemity premium
Housing provident fund
Trade union fund and
employee education
fund
Others

Subtotal

16,097,838.88 14,257,321.30 19.917,179.81  10,437,986.37

1,067,021.27 1,001,946.25 15,075.02

82,894.95 1,601,038.44 1,601,038.44 82,894.95

T7475.74 1,396,157.02 1,396,157.02 77,475.74

321.29 5447275 5447275 321.29

5091.92 150,408.67 150,408.67 5,091.92

-823.00 1,204,127.40 1,202,810.40 494.00

6,361,581.23 378,116.53 539,659.29 6,200,038.47
1,211,470.59 1,211,470.59

22,541,492.06 19,719,101.53 2552410478 16,736,488.81

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- Bt EBRREEGE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) AHEEABXREBTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
19. FENBIEHM (&) 19. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
(3) REEFEHARER (3) Details of defined benefit plan
LI REE 8-z HAE
Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance
EARERE Basic endowment insurance
premium 266,908.23 3,527,603.74 3,527,603.74 266,908.23
RERRE Unemployment insurance
premium -842.13 111,876.63 111,876.63 -842.13
Nt Subtotal 266,066.10 3,639,480.37 3,639,480.37 266,066.10
BRI E AR LME LS Pursuant to the Labor Law of the People’s
SEYMABER E8HE Republic of China and relevant laws and
FAATIRFATART regulations, the Company and its subsidiaries in
BN EL R E Z IR B - R the People’s Republic of China participated in
TEIERETHRRER defined contribution retirement schemes for its
SR H B A TR A g employees. The local government authorities
(115 > Bt & 1R B 58w i are responsible for the entire pension
KEMESNBEEZS - AD obligations payable to retired employees who
TR F AR ERAER A reach retirement age pursuant to relevant
HNEIES TRREF o regulations or quit the work force due to other
reasons. The Company and its subsidiaries have
no other obligation to make payment in respect
of pension benefits.
20. EXHE 20. Taxes and rates payable
HIARE Hi 2K
Closing balance  Opening balance
RER VAT 12,292.71
PEMESH Enterprise income tax 1,358,819.55 7,421,274.33
REORBEARGH Individual income tax withheld for
tax authorities 10,320.18 161,928.86
P R Urban maintenance and
construction tax 1,966.21 8,608.07
BEM Housing property tax 2,090.77 732.40
BEKIM Education surcharge 842.66 3,689.18
AN Local education surcharge 561.77 2,459.45
ENTERS Stamp duty 56,614.32 104,625.24
At Total 1,443,508.17 7,703,317.53

“E-NFHREERS
Interim Report 2019 145



f - EHMBBRER TR (E)

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

21. HAEMRK

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
21. Other payables

RERES
JEAE YK
Hity

AR HiE8

Closing balance  Opening balance

Deposit and deposit as security 3,148,829.60 2,966,207.38
Temporary advance receipt payable 14,270,434.06 28,974,062.36
Others 4,414,636.18 6,471,005.04
Total 21,833,899.84 38,411,274.78

22. Contract liabilities

At

23. RHEIER
(1) BA1ER

HARH HiEL

Closing balance  Opening balance

Payment for goods 6,040,646.75 7,298,184.05
Total 6,040,646.75 7,298,184.05

23. Long-term borrowings
(1)  Details

(2) RAEFERADH

HARH Hi¥ &8

Closing balance Opening balance

Secured borrowings 6,719,609.67 6,981,019.84
Total 6,719,609.67 6,981,019.84

(2)  Analysis of long-term borrowings maturity

ENEASE 1 F AR
126

2-5%F
5 F

Nt

(3) HfttHH
ERFMERZ0.5%

146 RHAEXREBEBHARAA

dates

HIARE HiR 2K

Closing balance  Opening balance

Due on demand or within one year 468,910.09 470,727.67
1-2 years 468,910.09 470,727.67
2-5 years 1,406,730.28 1,412,183.01
Over 5 years 4,375,059.21 4,627,381.49
Subtotal 6,719,609.67 6,981,019.84

(3) Other remarks
The annual interest rate on loans is 0.5%.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



f - EHMBHBRERERE)

(—) afEERERERTE(H)

24. JRIEYWER

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

24. Deferred income

(1) BI#AE% (1)  Details
LI REEmM RS HR8 FRRE
Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance  Reasons for balance
TUFRE)  Govemmentgrants  60,648,560.16 214106566 58,507,49450 BBHWE - AEBLIKE
EAGEESAERERRE
Relocation Compensation, Intelligent
Production Reform, Subsidiaries
on special cable and application
ast Total 60,648,560.16 214106566 58,507,494.50
(2) BITHEIBEAIER (2) Details of government grants
8- KEHAE
HHEE EDELeE
Grants
included into
Opening profit or loss Related to
balance Increase (Note) Closing balance  assets/income
ERtiEERES  Shuangiuland Acquisiion  59,342,560.16 174106566 57,601,494.50 HAEMH
compensation Related to assets
KESHEETFEE  Chengdu Gaoxin district 906,000.00 906,00000 EEERH
EXN%ER Electronic Information Related to assets
Industry Policy fund
BREREET Subsidy of development 400,000.00 400,000.00 ll eyl
RIER e and application of Related to assets
nuclear-grade special
cable
It Subtotal 60,648,560.16 2,141,065.66  58,507,494.50
7 BIYEBAHR A HiEES Note: Please refer to notes to government grants for details
FEE NS B AP EBREM TS on grants included into profit or loss/offsetting
B HREFIBR FEE M2 K relevant cost.

R

“E-NFHREERS
Interim Report 2019 147



f - SOtBIEHRKREBETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEEEREEZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
24. EREWER () 24. Deferred income (Continued)
(3) Hftas (3) Other remarks
B 15 R AR T R 5% A RN On March 2009, subsidiary company Chengdu
CEARREWEKE EEER Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product
HEE R EENILE) Factory (Present name: Chengdu PUTIAN New
(&8 fF 2[2008]129 5% ) K ( & Material Co., Ltd.) signed a ‘State-owned land
T B UG B RE 4 S TR acquisition agreement’ with Shuangliu Xian land
JE) 200938 0 FARRIK reserve center, which Shuangliu Xian
EEE L R EAER R (R A Government will acquire the land use right of
FEBE R FTM ARG R AR ) 47,767.75 m? land located at Shuangliu Xian
M T E R O ET (B Baijiazhen Jindu Village with 87,204,300.00
BN ERE) RS Yuan.

T B2 T LA 8,720.43 8 T Uk
ER v NE ==
AT 47,767 75F 5 KB A
T Hh{E A o

25. B 25. Share capital

AREREE (HOU-1RT)
Movement (decrease express in ")

RTiR R MRSER 2
Reserve
Opening Issug of transferred Closing
balance new shares  Bonus shares to shares Subtotal balance
EnERn Restricted shares
BREARR Held by domestic
legal persons 240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00

BRERARR Held by domestic
natural persons

Rk Unrestricted shares

Ak Ashares

Hik H shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
a5 Total 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
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- Bt EBRREEGE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEAERERZE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
26. BEAXQHE 26. Capital reserve
i REEM pin:i ) HRE
QOpening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
RAGRE Share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
HttEARE Other capital reserve 336,416,611.51 336,416,611.51
At Total 638,760,122.08 638,760,122.08
27. HftiREWz= 27. Other comprehensive income (OCI)

rHRER
Current period cumulative
11PN
AHfER  AftReuE h45R h45R
ARER  EMEARR M FEHEA RBAH ROBRR
Current period Less: OCI
cumulative  carried forward Attributable  Attributable to
Opening before transferred to Less: toparent non-controlling Closing
balance incometax  profit or loss income tax company  shareholders halance

DETEEME  lemsnotto be reclassified

EERMEL subsequently to profit or

e loss 3626,311.39 302,530.00 45,387.00 3,883,504.39
He EAER  Including Changesin fair

TAREDMA value of other equity

e instrument investments ~ 3,626,311.39 302,580.00 45,387.00 3,883,504.39
Eftialiaast  Tota 3626311.39 302,580.00 45,3870 3,883,504.39

28. EfHNTE 28. Surplus reserve
B REE N -) AR
QOpening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
ETBHAE Statutory surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
Bl Total 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
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f - AHtBMBHBREAEERE(E)
(—) afEERERERTE(H)

29. ROBEFE

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
29. Undistributed profit

AR

Current period
cumulative

FERIEAE
Preceding period
comparative

BN LR SRR

BEBNADRFMAHE
(B+ - BA-)

BEEBIAHERA

m: AHEEASARMEEN
FAE

HIARAR D BB

(Z) EHRAERER R

1. EERAEERE
(1) BAER

Balance before adjustment at
the end of preceding period
Add: Increase due to adjustment

-143,051,630.13

-121,848,878.20

(or less: decrease) —6,189,834.42
Opening balance after

adjustment -143,051,630.13  -128,038,712.62
Add: Net profit attributable to

owners of the parent company -16,706,521.84 -15,012,917.51

Closing balance -159,758,151.97

-143,051,630.13

(I) Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement

1. Operating revenue/Operating cost

(1)  Details

FREBIRA
EXIES U

At Total

150 RHBEXESRHERAT

Main operations
Other operations

- FERBZ
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
0N 7% WA B
Revenue Cost Revenue
229,847,895.54  224,758,325.41 293,951,183.10 199,079,137.28
17,719,218.67 11,423,744.03 14,462,158.83 9,377,129.47
247,567,114.21 236,182,069.44 308,413,341.93 208,456,266.75

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



5 MK BRREEGRE(A) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(=) 6tFEREESE (&) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
1. EEWRA EERR(E) 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost (Continued)
(2) WABEFEHEFI S S (2) Breakdown of revenue by main categories
ESREE
HRRERER EBEER REBER
Copper cable Optical  Cable conduct
and related communication and related
Segments products products products Subtotal
TEEMER Main products
KEER Fiber optic products 97,197,690.29 97,197,690.29
REEE Heat shrink tube 24492376 24492376
nERH Track cable 14,616,556.61 14,616,556.61
BEMTIRAHES  Component processing and
component trade 101,220,693.62 101,220,693.62
BRAE Electrical equipment 6,789,492.62 6,789,492.62
iz Feeder 10,373.241.62 10,373.241.62
Mg Lease 7,635,533.04 3,336,767.73 10,972,300.77
Hith Others 5,237,670.30 914,544.62 6,152,214.92
Nt Subtotal 145,873,187.81 97,197,690.29 4,496,236.11 247,567,114.21
WA R B ] Income recognition time
m (e Products (at a point of time)
B3) 138,237,654.77 97,197,690.29 115946838 236,594,813.44
RIS (EE—BE8RA  Services (rendered over
1Rt a period of time) 7,635,533.04 3,336,761.73 10,972,300.77
Nt Subtotal 145,873,187.81 97,197,690.29 4,496,236.11 247,567,114.21
(3) HEAHBRIANBIEESRSA (3) The revenue recognized in current period
BHOEmEATH KA S including the opening balance of contract
AR 3,652,876.337C ° liabilities is RMB3,652,876.33 Yuan.
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f - AHtBMBHBREAEERE(E)
(=) aOfFRIERER TR (H)

2. BiEKKM

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement (Continued)
2. Taxes and surcharges

AR

Current period
cumulative

FERIEAE
Preceding period
comparative

W R R AR

HEENM
175 HE K0
ENTER
BEM
THE R
B

Hity

3. M%EAR

Urban maintenance and

construction tax 131,128.93 1,179,295.84
Education surcharge 56,198.11 505,412.52
Local education surcharge 37,465.40 336,941.69
Stamp duty 137,969.88 233,259.47
Housing property tax 1,722,073.60 1,758,682.05
Land use tax 1,198,082.30 1,198,082.30
Vehicle and vessel use tax 2,160.00 2,460.00
Others 7,397.50 4,524.02
Total 3,292,475.72 5,218,657.89

3. Financial expenses

FMBXH

Hep : {ITER  BXARA
REFRZHEENEMEK
B

B ALEMA

[ B

FTEE

152 ARHEXREBEBHDARA A

EE EEFREIZ

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

Interest expense 51,064.28 55,456.60

Including: Bank loan, overdraft

and borrowing interests need

to be paid within 5 years 51,064.28 55,456.60

Less: Interest income 4,178,054.47 3,507,101.85

Foreign exchange loss 60,105.41 216,537.29

Administration fee 216,701.13 176,425.45

Total -3,850,183.65 -3,058,682.51

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- Bt EBRREEGE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(=) &t BREBEESE (& (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
4. Hips 4. Otherincome

FFAZRE
FEENRR
ZNCE FEREE MEH

Amount

Current Preceding included in
period period non-recurring
cumulative comparative profit or loss

B E R BT fH B Government grants

related to assets 1,741,065.66 1,741,065.66 1,741,065.66
B 7 AR B Y BT/ B Government grants
related to income 801,535.85 470,928.68 801,535.85
= Total 2,542,601.51 2,211,994.34 2,542,601.51
AREAEH A E A U E5 BB T R Bh B R Please refer to notes to government grants for details
B AR ERKRN TS I BHRE on grants included into other income.

TH B E A 2 BT Bh AR AR o
5. EBREWsH 5. Investment income

ENC FEREZ

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative
R A E B R ARER E s Investment income from
long-term equity investments
under equity method -5,420,625.03 2,994,914.85
&t Total -5,420,625.03 2,994,914.85
6. fERRERZX 6. Gain on credit impairment loss

ZNE LEREZ

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative
EREX Bad debt loss 5,666,258.27 -2,276,550.93
B Total 5,666,258.27 -2,276,550.93
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f - SOtBIEHRKREBETE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(=) &t ERBEEDSE (& () Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
7. EBEERERZX 7. Assets impairment loss

ERE LR
Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative
FEHERK Inventory write-down l0ss -4,844,244.84 -1,817,206.97
At Total -4,844,244.84 -1,817,206.97
8. EBEEBEWZ= 8. Gains on asset disposal
ST AR
FREMER
RERE EEFREE ]
Amount
included in
Current period Preceding period  non-recurring
cumulative comparative profit or loss
ETEEERE WS Gains on disposal
of fixed assets 26,335.95 39,886.79 26,335.95
aFr Total 26,335.95 39,886.79 26,335.95
9. HEEMRA 9. Non-operating revenue
sTAZRH
FRE MRS
T EEREE o]
Amount
included in
Current period Preceding period non-recurring
cumulative comparative profit or loss
AT R IR Payment cannot be paid 76,649.05 76,649.05
HAith Others 53,646.17
S Total 76,649.05 53,646.17 76,649.05
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Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

- A BERRIEE TR () V.

(=) &t BREBEESE (& (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
10. &I 10. Non-operating expenditures
T AR
FREMER
REH FEREAE ]
Amount
included in
Current period Preceding period non-recurring
cumulative comparative profit or loss
EmEEN Product quality fine 195,436.80 195,436.80
Hifb Others 112.80 29,052.84 112.80
=X Total 195,549.60 29,052.84 195,549.60
11. FEHER 11. Income tax expenses

EE FEREIZ
Preceding period

comparative

Current period
cumulative

EHMEHER Current period income tax expenses -70,434.62 11,686,545.68
BEFBEHER Deferred income tax expenses —272,814.45
aEr Total -70,434.62 11,413,731.23

12. HtREWENHEFHE

H b AR & Wk M 18 F BB 5 R AR
BHRRMEaHEERBREBERG
B Bitir A Was 5 -

12. Other comprehensive income, net of income
tax
Please refer to notes to items of the consolidated
balance sheet — other comprehensive income for
details.
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f - EHMBBRER TR (E) V.

statements (Continued)

(=) e REeREREHTE
statement
1. WIHMHEKLEEHEENES 1.
activities

ZN i

Current period

Notes to items of consolidated financial
() Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow

Other cash receipts related to operating

FFRIEAS
Preceding period

WB| BRI B R E MY
Hb B RERA
FEHA
gEHHETEE (REK
BHE) KRN RE
WRENRE R ERERES

Other government subsidy received
other than tax return

Interest income

Cash received in the operation of leased
fixed assets (investment property)

Received notes and letter of

credit margin
Hith Others
aFr Total
2. XfTHMELLEETHERNES 2.

cumulative

3,871,535.85
4,178,054.47

21,095,177.56

25,846,555.64
1,205,812.41

comparative

470,928.68
3,507,101.85

11,987,163.03

28,175,836.91
2,591,012.07

56,197,135.93

46,732,042.54

Other cash payments related to operating
activities

NIREEER Cash payment of administration expense
NIREEE A Cash payment of selling expense
MBEBRTNTFEER Administration fee of financial expense
YNMEBRIERBERES  Notesand letter of credit margin paid
Hith Others
&5t Total

3. ZffHtNRSEIHEENES 3.

activities

EE FEREIZ

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
3,877,864.37 7,317,356.14
4,187,430.11 5,959,166.14
216,701.13 176,425.45
22,774,427.97 69,360,108.51
28,850,342.05 3,404,960.75
59,906,765.63 86,218,016.99

Other cash receipts related to investing

BE BRI

Total
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Purchase of minority shareholders' equity

N FEREIZ

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
19,500,000.00

19,500,000.00




- B BERRIRE T8 (F)

(2) G RERERBETRE (F)

4.

REnBRERER
(1) BREREBRHHAEH

() BENEIHALEED

BEng:

FHE

mAERERE
EREENE AR
BEMR - LEN
tWEERE
B EERH
RERHER AR

REBTEE - &Y
BENABEY
BEMEX (i
SAT-1 SE31)
(Mgt [ 3555
(Mgt [-] 32555

gt GG
11 5RE51)

RERX (ks
A T-J5RE51)

ETHEREERD
(A - 3R4851)

EXFEHAEEN
(RDIA -] 34851

FRAED (B
A T-15RE51)

AR ERIORR R
(A - 34851

AEEENRREN
(VA T-] SRS

Eft

REEPELNRS

kBT
MEFE

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)
4. Supplement information to the cash flow

statement
(1) Supplement information to the cash flow
Statement

P3| FEREH
Current period Preceding period

Supplement information cumulative comparative

Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow

from operating activities:
Net profit -22,123,745.16 32,120,744.58
Add: Provision for assets impairment l0ss -822,013.43 4,093,757.90

Depreciation of fixed assets,
0il and gas assets, productive

hiological assets 11,904,264.42 12,075,742.81
Amortization of intangible assets 1,463,695.32 1,373,851.21
Amortization of long-term

prepayments

Loss on disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other
non-current assets (Less: gains)

-26,335.95 -39,886.79
Fixed assets retirement loss
(Less: gains)
Losses on changes in fair value
(Less: gains)
Financial expenses (Less: gains)
63,710.75 1,013,658.78
Investments losses (Less: gains)
5,420,625.03 -2,994,914.85

Decrease of deferred tax assets

(Less: increase) -272,814.45
Increase of deferred tax liabilities

(Less: decrease)
Decrease in inventories

(Less: increase) -2,586,771.77 652,761.25
Decrease in operating receivables

(Less: increase) 84,770,752.72 -45,835,569.22
Increase of operating payables

(Less: decrease) -42,068,220.03 -52,564,007.19
Others
Net cash flow from operating

activities 35,995,961.90 -50,376,675.97
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- B BERRIRE T8 (F)

(2) G RERERBETRE (F)
4. BERERBREN (H)

(1) RERBREHHZEL (F)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)

4. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
(1) Supplement information to the cash flow

Statement (Continued)

LN} LERBE

Current period Preceding period
Supplement information cumulative comparative

2 FFRASUZHEAREN

SEED:

B EREINT

REBABTEAE

B RERALEEMERBEN

RenHRRE
B RERBRE

m: REFENOHREE
B RESENNBRNRE

ReRALEEMFEME
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2

Significant investing and financing
activities not related to cash receipts
and payments:
Conversion of debt into share capital
Convertible bonds due within one year
Fixed assets rented in under
finance leases
Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash at the end of the period 370,474,616.35 383,810,366.08
Less: Cash at the beginning of the period 356,967,593.50 454,546,364.92
Add: Cash equivalents at the end of
the period
Less: Cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period
Net increase of cash and cash equivalents 13,507,022.85 -70,735,998.84

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



Bt KRREEEE(F) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(=) 6t BEESREaREETE(S) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)
4. BELRERBAER (F) 4. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
(2) BLHBELZEYHEL (2) Cash and cash equivalents
RHE B
Closing balance Opening balance
(1 Re (1) Cash 356,967,593.50 383,810,366.08
Hb: BREe Including: Cash on hand 19,963.86 27,917.33
ARERAR IR Cash in bank on demand
RITIER for payment 356,947,629.63 383,782,448.74
BLASTERSSE:) Other cash and bank
HinE¥Ee balances on demand
for payment 0.01 0.01
BRI ARFR Central bank deposit on
HRRITHOA demand for payment
BFHRERE Deposit in other banks
iEES v Loans to other banks
2 HEEEY (2) Cash equivalents 356,967,593.50 383,810,366.08
Hb: Z[HAREIHN Including: Bond investments
EHFEE maturing within three
months
Q) HRESLRELSENMHE () Cashand cash equivalents at the
end of the period 356,967,593.50 383,810,366.08
Hi: BARSEER Including: Cash and cash equivalents
FRENEAZ R of parent company or
BRe kA% subsidiaries with use
=47 restrictions
(B) FTHREDKSHEEEZ (3)  Amount of endorsed commercial acceptance
EEEETH not involving cash receipts and payments

ZN LR

Closing balance Opening balance

BEEEENFEEZSE  Amount of endorsed commercial
acceptance 118,802,648.88 64,982,488.96
Hep: TREK Including: Payment for goods 118,802,648.88 64,982,488.96
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5 SOt EHRREBEEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(g) Hth (IV) Others
1. FEESEARZIRIINEE 1. Assets with title or use right restrictions
HREHEE IRER
Closing carrying  Reasons for
amount  restrictions
BITER Cash and bank balances 59,797,575.08  E#FPledge
Hug%ES Other cash and bank balances RS
22,160,389.15  Deposit as security
ChHi Total

2. SMNEEWMHIEER

2.

81,957,964.23

Monetary items in foreign currencies

RN
Closing balance HARER
in foreign REER AR¥EE
currencies Exchangerate  RMB equivalent
FEES Cash and bank balances
T Including: USD 2,597,235.19 6.8747 17,855,.212.76
e Accounts receivables
Ho: % Incluging: USD 266,776.80 6.8747 1,834,010.47
FEfTBR TR Accounts payable
EGIEE Including: USD 4,229,508.73 6.8747 29,076,603.67
REHEH Long-term borrowing
Hr Br Including: EUR 859,614.90 7.8170 6,719,609.67
3. BAEB 3. Government grants
(1) B#1ER (1) Details
1) EEERENBTED 1) Government grants related to assets
B9 Py BR  AHEH
figides e Py 1 EEhs  SHER
Opening Closing
halance of balance of  Amortization
deferred deferred  presented
income Increase  Amortization income  under Remarks
FEHEZEE  Amortization of compensation  59,342,560.16 17106566 5740149450  Efukz
for demolition and relocation Other income
HEEBE  nteligent transformation of 906,00000 906,00000 WAEIETE
¥ig production line AEEEE
Not yet met the
Useable condition
g Stbtotal 60,248,560.16 17006566 58,507.494.50
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Bt RREEE(F) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(M) HAfth(4&) (Iv) others (Continued)
3. BUSHB (&) 3. Government grants (Continued)
(1) B#AER (&) (1)  Details (Continued)
2) HEEEE - ARRE 2)  Government grants related to income and
EUNSIPSEI- S0Pl used to compensate future relevant costs,
AN E A 18 R U expenses or losses
7B
54 A4 Y
it g i1k Aita ki SIHER
Amounts
Opening Closing  carried
halance of Amounts  balanceof  forward
deferred carried deferred  presented
income Increase forward income  under Remarks
BREESENHR  Subsidy of development and 400,000.00 400,000.00 iz
R application of nuclear-grade Other income
special cable
5t Subtotal 40000000 40000000
3)  HEUSiEE - ARG 3)  Government grants related to income and
BARERERBBER used to compensate incurred relevant
NE e kT costs, expenses or losses
B
&8 SIHEA HH
Amounts  Presented under  Remarks
BRASHEESE  Medical subsidy for retired cadres 25000000 Hftlias
Other income
RASHRMESFEZE  Insurance Subsidies of Financial Bureau 240000 HEfbhss
BoeRRRREE of Chengdu High-tech Industrial Other income
Development Zone
REm MBS EERBE R L Subsidy of Chengdu Intellectual Property 150000 Etphs
2REmE Service Center Other income
RFEE ‘Sandal’ administration fee 3773585 Eflias
Other income
REPSTEMELEIEE  Subsidies from economic operation and 8990000  Ehlizs
EEEMHTREE safety production supervision bureau Other income
EERAEEARY of Chengdu high-tech zone
NGt Subtotal 401,535.85
(2) THF AEHBEENBUTE (2)  The government subsidy through profit and loss
B & 5845 2,542,601.51 7T ° in current period is 2,542,601.51 Yuan.
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N AHEENEE
BotEER D

RERELR
Equity disposal
Subsidiaries method
EREREREERAT EE
Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Liquidation
Co., Ltd.

VIL.

- EHMEBRTHER
(=) EEEFARAPHER

1. EEFLANEK
(1 EXER
FARER TEREY
Main
operating
Subsidiaries place
KT EREREERERAR BT
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Chengdu
Communications Co., Ltd.
REAERIHEERAR i
Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Chengdu
Co., Ltd.
ARt EBRAT K
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd.  Chengdu
2. EEMNFEEFAT

non-controlling

FATARE Subsidiaries

PB4 Chengdu SFI Optical Fiber
BARAA Co., Lid.

162 RHAEXREBEBHARAF

VL.

Changes in the consolidation scope
Consolidation scope reduction

RERERY

Net assets on loss
of control date

Loss of control date

20194518228
January 22, 2019

Interest in other entities

BRERFEE

HOZEER
R

Net profit from the
beginning of the
period to the date
loss of control

3,926.39 =172,528.45

(I) Interest in significant subsidiaries
1.  Significant subsidiaries
(1)  Basis information
it £HHE BREAI)  BERR
Place of Business Holding
registration nature proportion (%)  Acquisition method
E¥ 3
Direct Indirect
R REX 100.00 HR—EH TR
Chengdu Manufacturing Acquisition not under
industry same control
i BEX 100.00 HR—BHT R
Chengdu Manufacturing Acquisition not under
industry same control
Fk#m % 60.00 HFR-EHTRESH
Chengdu Manufacturing Acquisition not under
industry same control
2. Significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries

PERR
BRI

FHEBRD
BRRM R

Holding
proportion of

Non-controlling
shareholders’
profit or loss

shareholders

40.00 -5,311,350.42

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

FHRLBRR
EEDROEF

non-controlling
shareholders

16,000,000.00

BROBBE
BERRE
Closing
balance of
non-controlling
shareholders’
profit or loss

Dividend
declared to

115,058,767.05



e »

+ - HEHAOTEANES(E) VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)
(=) EEEFRARIPHER (F) () Interest in significant subsidiaries (Continued)
3. EEZIREFATINEENBREE 3. Main financial information of significant not
wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) ZBEMEEER (1)  Assets and liabilities

SHEN : AR%ET
Unit: RMB ‘0000

LIPS

Closing balance
RBEE FRBEE  EEA: RBEE FRBEE  ARAH
Current  Non-current Total Current  Non-current Total
Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities  liabilities liabilities

FREIR{EYE  Chengdu SEI Optical
BRAR Fiber Co., Ltd. 27,039.11 5,721.62 32,760.73 3,905.44 90.60 3,996.04

A
Opening balance
MEEE  ERBEE BEGH nEEE FRBAR REAS
Current  Non-current Total Current  Non-current Total
Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities

F#m s Chengdu SEI Optical
BRAF Fiber Co., Ltd. 33,575.86 5,561.05 39,136.91 4,953.78 90.60 5,044.38

(2) EmfBELRERL (2)  Profit or loss and cash flows

eHEf ARBET
Unit: RMB ‘0000

THY
Current period cumulative

faEy

BEUA R meksaE BefE

Total Cash flows

Operating comprehensive  from operating

TARER Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities
XA Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber

BRAT] Co., Ltd. 9.719.77 -1,327.34 -1,327.84 -218.63

LERSY
Preceding period comparative

REEE

EEWA iy mekaag BefE

Total Cash flows

Operating comprehensive  from operating

Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities
R Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber

BRARE Co., Ltd. 19,069.55 6,545.50 6,545.50 -862.19
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+ - HEHOTEANES(E) VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(Z) EEEL¥SBELEPHER (I) Interest in joint venture or associates
1. EENHEELE 1.  Significant associates
HEELERBE L%
RECERBECEERE IRfgh i EHME BREA%)  RENETEERE
Main
operating  Place of Business Holding
Joint ventures or associates place registration nature proportion (%)  Accounting treatment
EE f3
Direct Indirect
RBARBENRERARA % Kk #m HEZ 35.00 EREGE
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Chengdu Chengdu manufacturing Equity method
Materials Co., Ltd. industry
KA EREHERAR FXERT i HER 49.00 EREGE
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.  Chengdu Chengau manufacturing Equity method
industry
ERARB R BEERAR Ll LY iEZ 250 EREGE
Putian Fasten Cable Jiangyin Jiangyin manufacturing Equity method
Telecommunication Co., Ltd. industry
2. EEMECENFTENBEER 2. Main financial information of significant
associates
BRY,/ KB
Closing balance/current period cumulative
# A RBEA R REBNEERYG EXERBLBE
BRAR BRAR BRAR
Chengdu Yuexin Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Chengdu Bada  Telecommunication
Materials Co., Ltd.  Connector Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
MEEE Current assets 4,432,175.39 77,181,245.16  1,409,968,642.90
FnPEE Non-current assets 2,351,658.92 5,295,370.93 238,291,678.12
BEA Total assets 6,783,834.31 82,476,616.09  1,648,260,321.02
nBaE Current liabilities 6,085,731.25 71,671,588.31 821,156,230.61
FRBEE Non-current liabilities 302,603,670.90
AfEAE Total liabilities 6,085,731.25 71,671,588.31  1,123,759,901.51
DERFER Non-controlling interest 90,876.37
GENEARREER Equity attributable to owners of 698,103.06 10,714,151.41 524,500,419.51
parent company
R R BIETE A Proportionate share in net assets 244,336.07 5,249,934.19 118,012,594.39
FEENTE
HEEE Adjustments
HE Goodwil 3,190,746.07
Eth Others 109,955.56 -0.03 231,757.60
HRECERRREN Carrying amount of investments 354,291.63 5,249,934.16 121,435,098.06
REER in associates
FELRRERNEE Fair value of equity investments
PEERRAN in associates in association with
TR quoted price
EERA Operating revenue 4,030,660.12 102,779,573.48 254,359,682.76
I Net profit -811,785.87 1,056,234.78 -25,129,133.43
RIHEEHFHE Net profit of discontinued operations
Hipr A e Other comprehensive income
GRlneE Total comprehensive income -811,785.87 1,056,234.78 -25,129,133.43
RERE|MR B E Dividend from associates received
EARA in current period
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- EHMEBETHNERS (#)

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(D) EEECESBECEPNER (I) Interest in joint venture or associates
(&) (Continued)
2. EEBMECENTENKER (H) 2. Main financial information of significant

RYEE

FRBEE

BEAG

RYAE

FRPAE

AfEAs
DHURRES
BRREAARRER

BREL SR
FRENE
HEER
HE
Hft
HBELRRERAN
HEEE
NG
CRETREN
NERE
10N
A
RIS
Eftra e
Falaas

R R BB
DERBA

associates (Continued)

[/ LERSY
Opening balance/preceding period comparative
KA ARBENE pEAN PN

\ BRAT] BRAT]
Chengdu Yuexin Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Chengdu Bada Telecommunication
Materials Co., Ltd. Connector Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Current assets 4,805,921.29 64,429,747.92 1,239,576,852.53
Non-current assets 2,418,671.24 4,818,528.49 255,175,462.18
Total assets 7,224592.53 69,248 276.41 1,494,752,314.71
Current liabilities 5,714,703.60 59,493,589.27 741,671,724.73
Non-current liabilities 203,451,037.04
Total liabilities 5,714,703.60 59,493,589.27 945,122,761.77

Non-controlling interest 96,770.51
Equity attributable to owners of 1,509,888.93 9,657,916.63 549,629,552.94

parent company
Proportionate share in net assets 528,461.12 4,732,379.15 123,666,649.41
Adjustments
Goodwill 3,190,746.07
Others 109,955.56 -0.03 231,757.60
Carrying amount of investments 638,416.68 4,732,379.12 127,089,153.08
in associates

Fair value of equity investments
in associates in association with

quoted price
Operating revenue 5374.372.74 68,444,058.60 512,593,522.99
Net profit -1,463928.77 -1,222,027.90 18,234,435.80

Net profit of discontinued operations
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income -1,463928.77 -1,222,027.90 18,234,435.80

Dividend from associates received
in current period
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VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

The Company aims to seek the appropriate balance
between the risks and benefits from its use of financial
instruments and to mitigate the adverse effects that the
risks of financial instruments have on the Company’s
financial performance. Based on such objectives, the
Company'’s risk management policies are established to
identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its
use of financial instruments, which mainly include: credit
risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. Management have
deliberated and approved policies concerning such risks,
and details are:

() Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation.

1. The Company's credit risk is primarily
attributable to bank balances and receivables.
In order to control such risks, the Company has
taken the following measures:

(1)  Bank balances
The Company deposits its bank balances in
financial institutions with relatively high credit
levels, hence, its credit risk is relatively low.
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VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

(Continued)
() Credit risk (Continued)
1. (Continued)

(2) Receivables

The Company performs credit assessment on
customers who uses credit settlement on a
regular/continuous basis. The Company selects
credible and well-reputed customers based on
credit assessment result, and conducts ongoing
monitoring on receivables, to avoid significant
risks in bad debts.

As the Company only conducts business with
credible and well-reputed third parties,
normally, does not obtain collateral from
customers. Normally, the Group does not obtain
collateral from customers. The Company
manages credit risk aggregated by customers.
As of June 30, 2019, the Company has certain
concentration of credit risk, and 39.24%
(December 31, 2018: 43.93%) of the total
accounts receivable was due from the five
largest customers of the Company. The
Company held no collateral or other credit
enhancement on balance of receivables.

The maximum amount of exposure to credit risk
of the Company is the carrying amount of each
financial asset on the balance sheet.
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N EEEMT AEENEE (&)

(=) FERERE (&)

2. ERTIABXEGRHAREEHRK

BRI EI R

Opening balance

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)
() Credit risk (Continued)
2. Reconciliation of opening balance and closing
balance of provision for impairment of financial
instruments

KM A Ry
Increase Decrease Closing balance
iR WE Hits | 4] At
Provision Provision Provision Provision

made collected Others reversed written off Others

ARV2EARHERER(E-RE  ENREREERERTABEENNERIE)
Estimated credit loss within following 12 months (phase I, financial instruments with no significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition)

EfpEUR Other receivables
i Subtotal

37,604.60
37,604.60

-22,251.13 15,347.47
-22,251.13 15,347.47

EEFENENERAA(F2RE R EERARERERERRENE L ECRRNENERIA)
Estimated credit loss during the whole lifetime (phase II, credit impaired on financial instruments neither purchased nor originated)

HfnER Other receivables
i Subtotal

28,698,781.62
28,698,781.62

250,445.85 23682286 28,712,404.61
250,445.85 23682286 28,712,404.61

ERFEIRNEREX RRRREEFESNEHEREATREBAEENER)
Estimated credit loss during the whole lifetime (items with provision for impairment made in accordance with estimated credit loss over the lifetime)

ek Lease receivable 2106135 2,049.50 23,110.85
TEd ] Notes receivable 167,10908  -177,027.23 10,121.85
FEMEES Accounts receivable 65,158,876.53  -5,719,469.26 59,439,407.27
Nt Subtotal 65,367,086.96  -5,894,446.99 59,472,639.97
HemT BREMRBRNE AR - Please refer to notes to accounts receivable,
REMEERTEEBESFRR other receivables for details on related
WGk ae B mKRIAE T information of input, assumption, and valuation
B RNERRERIRER - HifE technique of impairment of financial
WK o instruments.
(=) REIEMR () Liquidity risk

mEEk - RIEAABIERBITAR Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may
NReSHtheRMEENAREE encounter deficiency of funds in meeting obligations
MEFRELEESEHRAORERE - R associated with cash or other financial assets
AR A RN EERRARAE settlement, which is possibly attributable to failure in
BEELEMEE  HERNETE selling financial assets at fair value on a timely basis,
EEBEASRER - EIRNIER or failure in collecting liabilities from counterparts of
FIERER - BRIV EEESETE contracts, or early redemption of debts, or failure in
HRIRESRE ° achieving estimated cash flows.
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VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)

(m

Liquidity risk (Continued)

In order to control such risk, the Company utilized
financing tools such as notes settlement, bank
borrowings, etc. and adopts long and short financing
methods to optimizing financing structures, and
finally maintains a balance between financing
sustainability and flexibility. The Company has
obtained credit limit from several commercial banks
to meet working capital requirements and
expenditures.

Financial instruments classified based on
remaining time period till maturity

LIPS |
Closing bhalance
REEE AWREEALE 1E0R
Contract
Carrying amount not
amount  yet discounted Within one year 1-3 years Over 3 years
RN Accounts payable 52,895,758.39  52,895,758.39  52,895,758.39
HitiEf Other account payables  21,833,899.84  21,833,899.84  21,833,899.84
REMER Long-term borrowing 6,719,609.67  6,719,609.67 468,910.09 937,820.18  5,312,879.40
et Subtotal 81,449,267.90  81,449,267.90  75,198,568.32 937,820.18 5,312,879.40
i
Opening balance
AREREHE TEHR
Contract
Carrying amount not
amount  yetdiscounted  Within one year 1-3years Qver 3 years
FEfTHRR Accounts payable 6325167130 6325167134 63,251,671.34
HitEf Other account payables  38,411,274.78 38,411,274.78 38,411,274.78
REER Long-term borrowing 6,981,019.84 6,981,019.84 470,727.67 941,455.34 5,968,836.83
NGt Subtotal 108,643,965.96 108,643,965.96 102,133,673.79 941,455.34 5,968,836.83
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VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)
(m) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to changes in
market price.

1. Interest risk
Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to
changes in market interest. The Company's
interest risk relates mainly to borrowings with
floating interest rate.

As of June 30, 2019, balance of borrowings with
interest accrued at floating interest rate totaled
0.00 yuan (December 31, 2018:RMB0.00 Yuan).
If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Company'’s gross profit and equity
will not be significantly affected.

2. Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from
changes in fair value or future cash flows of
financial instrument resulted from changes in
exchange rate. The Company's foreign currency
risk relates mainly to foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities. When short-term
imbalance occurred to foreign currency assets
and liabilities, the Company may trade foreign
currency at market exchange rate when
necessary, in order to maintain the net risk
exposure within an acceptable level

Please refer to notes to foreign currency
monetary items for details in foreign currency
financial assets and liabilities at the end of the
period.

Chengdu PUTIAN Te\ecommumcatlons Cable Company Limited
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IX. Fair value disclosure

0}

Recurring fair value measurement

EEANDABMESE  Equityinstrument investment
AHEHHAHMES  designated as at fair value
Kamrgn T ARE through other comprehensive

income
BENDAEETED
BESE value measurement
BENFSEE-—BRDIAEER
B1E A mENEEMKE
HREEXRBEEERME LR
KR ) O ERE -

FURAABEAENEREENS
BMEENAAEERR
TARRBEFENESREENS
REETIZERERES  BUKR
/SNy EH%M £IAHE
AR EEEEEEERD

Total assets at recurring fair

(m

(1

Details of fair value of assets and liabilities at
fair value at the balance sheet date

WRAAER
Fair value as of the balance sheet date
FZER
DABEE
Level 3

FZBR
AABEFE
Level 2

5,280,021.00 5,280,021.00

5,280,021.00 5,280,021.00
Basis for determining level 1 fair value at
recurring and non-recurring fair measurement
The quotation of the same assets or liabilities in an
active market (unadjusted).

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities not
at fair value

Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair
value mainly include monetary funds, accounts
receivable, short-term loans and accounts payable.
The fair value of each item is close to the book value.
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T+ BEHAIRBERS X. Related party relationships and transactions

(—) BEABGTER () Related party relationships
1. AXXAFNFARER 1. Parent company
(1) AREREFRE] (1)  Parent company

BRAFHANT BARHALR

RalE SMEXR(BR) WERLH(%) HRRELH (%)
Holding Voting right
proportion proportion
Place of Registered over the over the
Parent company registration Business nature capital  Company (%)  Company (%)
HEEREEERRD pinS BERE 190,305.00 60.00 60.00
BRAF
China Potevio Company Beijing Communication
Limited manufacturing
(2) ARARELESFEFEE (2) The ultimate controlling party is China PUTIAN
KEBEXEEERAR Corporation Limited.
2. AREWTFREIERF R AT ER 2.  Please refer notes to interest in other entities for
RMMFTEMEBROER 2 details on the Company’s subsidiaries.
B o
3. ZAAFRNEEMBEELERER 3. Joint ventures and associates of the Company
RAREENEE M EDREFTR Please refer to notes to interest in other entities for
I B 75 R 2R B R A L A = B R RO A details on the Company's significant joint ventures
2 AR o and associates.

172 EBEXREERMHERAF
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T+ BHAIRBERXRS (&) X. Related party relationships and transactions

(Continued)

(=) BEMEHER(E () Related party relationships (Continued)
4. AARWEHMEESER 4. Other related parties of the Company
(1) ZELEIHAMEHS (1) Details
HitEa% s 28 H A EA% 5 AR A R R
Related parties Relationships with the Company
HREARCETEARLDA RS &R A
Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd. Controlled by the parent company
REEREREZRNERARNES A [R5 B 2 B

China Potevio (Chengdu)Company Limited
AAERBERIEGRA 24

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

RHAELEEEEFRAA

Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable Co., Ltd.

EERILEERRAR

Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd.
MMEREERARL A

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.
MNEESERRAR

Hangzhou Honyar Cable Co., Ltd.
N ERETEBRAR

Hangzhou Honyar Trade Co., Ltd.
EREERBRARRERAR

Controlled by the parent company

BEFRRIS% A EROBRER

Holding more than 5% shares of subsidiary

A FRE 5% A ERRGR R BB H AEHI A E b3

Controlled by the beneficial controller holding more than 5%
shares of the subsidiary

BEFRRIS% A ERGOBE

Holding more than 5% shares of subsidiary

BEFRRIS% A EROBRER

Holding more than 5% shares of subsidiary

RS8R

Controlled by the parent company

[ B2 B

Controlled by the parent company

RSB B

Controlled by the parent company

RSB B

Putian Intelligent Lighting Research Institute Co., Ltd.  Controlled by the parent company

TE-NFREEERE
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+ - BHAIRBERXRS (&) X. Related party relationships and transactions

(Continued)
(Z) BHMRXEZER (I) Related party transactions
1. BiEm REHNESZBENEE 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
R5 receiving services
(1) B#HER (1)  Details
) RERmNEXSHR 1) Purchase of goods and receiving of
FAREZ 5 services

B BERZRR FHE LERB

Related parties Content of transaction Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

KEEEREER AR RERmmNER S

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Purchase goods and 93,607,804.16  50,915,124.17
aceeptance of services

M ARBEMRERAT REEm

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Purchase goods 3,465,829.75 4,445,008.14

Materials Co., Ltd.

FREREEEXRNBRAF RERmAER S

China Potevio Company Limited Purchase goods and 0 73,867.92
acceptance of services

ARFERERIERA M A

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd. Purchase goods 0 1,419,634.14

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. REEm

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Purchase goods 71,670,481.09  64,683,732.21

AXERERTIERASH BXR%

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd. Acceptance of services 59,421.57 0

MNEETEER AR REEm

Hangzhou Honyar Trade Co., Ltd. Purchase goods 5,367,304.29  20,386,554.01

ERERBRBEERAA RERm®

Putian Fasten Cable Purchase goods 0 9,866.40

Telecommunication Co., Ltd.

174 EBEXREERMHERAF
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1 BBAREBXS (F)

(Z) BB Z1ER (&)

1. BHEER-
x5 (&)

1R 12 32 55 5 O BR Bk

(1) BHRER (&)

2)

S B AR S5 5
R 5

BEA

Related parties

MEERESEXRDBRAT
China Potevio Company Limited
RN EEEEERAR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

EEREEERAA

Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd.

BB RMBEMHERAT

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

ERERBABEERARA

Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co, Ltd.

MMEEERER AR

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd

Related party relationships and transactions

(Continued)

(I) Related party transactions (Continued)
1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and

receiving services (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)

2)  Sale of goods and rendering of services

BHIZAA P3|

Content of transaction Current period
cumulative

HERR

Sales of feeder 0

HEBRRBRRMRAT
Sales of electrical equipment

and services 552,563.10
HERE
Sales of aluminum poles 0
HERRIT
Sales of compound steel strip
0
HEKE
Sales of water and electricity
790,552.26
HEBRLE
Sales of electrical
equipment 37,147.31
HEXS
Sales of optical fibers 58,197.87

FEREH
Preceding period
comparative

3120,317.56

162,910.04

34,584.44

105,307.96

2,434,822.46

248,755.07
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T BERLIKEBIS (&)

(Z) BB Z BN (&)
2. BBREERR

EBRER

Lessees

R A TRBEMRER AR
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

ERERBBEARAR

Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication

Co., Ltd.
R\ E AT ER AR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

3. BABERER
RREHWERBIERT

B’RAE

Guaranteed parties

PREREREXREEERAA
China Potevio Company Limited

4. HBEAREE SR

X. Related party relationships and transactions

(Continued)
()
2. Related party leases

NG

HELERE HEKA

Lease income

Types of asset leased for current period
iz

Factory 240,487.20
Bl

Factory 1,866,714.00
=

Factory 192,430.41

3. Related party guarantees
The Company as guarantors

RBREH BRERA REREHA
Commencement

date

Amount
guaranteed

Maturity
date

6,719,609.67 1997/2/21 2033/2/21

4. Key management’'s emoluments

Related party transactions (Continued)

L ERHARERA
HEKA
Lease income for

the preceding period

281,783.06

1,720,222.29

ERRR
ERETREE
Whether the

guarantee
is mature

Eic S = 4
RIKEEBIHR
FErES

H it A 25

176 RHEXREBEBHARAA

TEE EFREAE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

Director emoluments 75,000.06 66,666.72
Wage, Bonus, Allowance, subsidy 755,762.44 596,408.88
Pension fund 122,838.36 119,947.50
Housing provident 40,773.12 37,854.00
Other benefits 54,997.19 53,322.20
Total 1,049,371.17 874,199.30

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited




1 BBAREBXS (F)

(Z) BB Z1ER (&)
ESRESHMH

5.

§7g%:
REM (1)
BIEGD)
&5
AR (2)
e
R

BFMES:

EEH(E5)
CEZ)
B3 (£6)

15
i
B

i

Executive directors;
Wu Changlin (Note 1)
Hu Jiangoing (Note 2)
Han Shu

Wang Micheng (Note 2)
XulLiying

Liu Yun (Note 3)

Independent non-
executive directors;

Mao Yaping (Note 5)

Xiao Xiaozhou

Feng Gang (Note 6)

Supervisor:
Zheng Znil
Xiong Ting
Liu Jun

Total

X. Related party relationships and transactions
(Continued)
(I) Related party transactions (Continued)
5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

I5 %%

e RRARE
Wage,

bonus,

Directors allowance,
emoluments  and subsidy

AHE

Current period cumulative

Bffg
B

Pension
fund

EEARE

Housing
provident
fund

2
HeRR ENEA fit
Other
social
insurance Benefit
premiums in kind Total

123,604.00  16,945.20  10,167.12 7,401.12 158,117.44

25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
12121800 2046544 480000  8768.13 155,251.57

7253948 1359180 426600  6,232.70 96,629.98

75,000.06  317,361.48 5100244 1923312 22,401.95 484,999.05
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T BBMAIKEBIS (&)

(Z) BEBXZER (A&
5. ESRESHMAE)

Related party relationships and transactions

(Continued)

)
5.

Related party transactions (Continued)
Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

(Continued)

FEREH
Preceding period comparative

Bl

Other
S0Cial

Housing

Directors  allowance, Pension provident  insurance Benefit
emoluments  and subsidy fund fund  premiums inkind
#7183 Executive directors:
RER (1) Zhang Xiaocheng (Note 1)
BRA(GE2) Wang Micheng (Note 2)
28 (3) Liu Yun
&5 Han Shu
B AT Xu Liying
58 (352) Fan Xu (Note 2)
BUEHTEZ:  Independentnon-
executive directors:
SR () Choy Sze Chung Jojo (Noted) ~ 4,166.67 4,166.67
ETH(5) Mao Yaping (Note 5 1250001 1250001
RN Xiao Xaoshou 25,0002 2500002
iRt (o) LinZulun (Note 6) 25,000.02 25,000.02
EE: Supervisor:
gEA Zheng Zhil
7 Xiong Ting 61,048.00 20415.12 4,800.00 8.204.41 94,467.53
i LiuJun 79506 101890 363000 4473 94,159.69
ahr Total 66,666.72 13697306 30,544.02 8,430.00 12,680.14 2559394
31 2018F 1M A228 » REKSLERAR Note I:  In order to spend more time on personal affairs, Mr. Zhang
FERMELSRENEBAASH L Xiaocheng resigned his post as executive director,
BENTES EELESEK - 20 chairman of the board of directors, legal representative of
EERRARARAREREREZES S the company and chairman of the strategic development
EEHI - AR REMEEEERAK committee of the company. Meanwhile, Mr. Wu Changlin
DRAMITESEREFRRAFEER was commissioned as executive director and legal
E NG representative of the company on November 22, 2018.
2 201811 A228 « B L £ BT H Note IIl: - On November 22, 2018, Mr. Fan Xu resigned as executive

TEERARARAREZEGKER
% ERRELEBIRESTRREE
BREBEKERBEZERTES
7% - AT EEEEERRRA
HITEFRAEFTRIBREREE
BKE  TRREEZERREBERR

BHREA -

178 RHEXREBEBMHARA A

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

director and member of the nominating committee of the
company. Mr. Wang Micheng resigned as vice-chairman
and member of the Strategic Development Committee, but
remained as executive director. At the same time, Mr. Hu
Jiangbing was appointed Executive Director and Vice
Chairman of the Company and member of the Strategic
Development Committee. Mr. Wang Micheng was
appointed as a member of the nomination committee.



T BBAIRBABRS (&)

(Z) BB Z1ER (&)
5. ESRESHME)

$3: 2017F1A13HEREEBBAES
BREEEAASEmEIRTES
REZTEB L ARITES -

FE4: 201851 A13H - EEIELLE BIRIK
FZEMEEEAFERR  BER
REBIUFRTES  ERREEE
B-REZEEIR BRERZE
ERERFMEEZZEGNKE -

F$5: 2018448130 BESXRTEDT
TTRBIFNTES  EEERAF]
EREEGXERIEREES T
HERZEERBREEZESRA
ZRKE -

$6: 2018611 A138 » MBAMRELERRN

FEFZRERBEASHE  THE

EFHEREZEE S  BXEET

EEBREZESSAZKE  RIZE

ZEEXF o AWM EETAR

NRENIEITES -

X.

Related party relationships and transactions
(Continued)

)
5.

Related party transactions (Continued)
Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)

Note IlII:

Note IV:

Note V:

Note VI

In order to spend more time on personal affairs, Mr. Wang
Feng resigned his post as executive director, meanwhile,
Ms. Liu Yun was commissioned as executive director on
January 13, 2017.

In order to spend more time on personal affairs, Mr. Choy
Sze Chung, Jojo resigned his post as independent non-
executive director, chairman of audit committee, chairman
of nominating committee, member of strategic
development committee and member of remuneration and
assessment committee on January 13, 2018.

The board of directors commissioned Ms. Mao Yaping as
independent non-executive director, Chairman of audit
committee, member of nominating committee, member of
remuneration and assessment committee and member of
strategic development committee on April 13, 2018.

In order to spend more time on personal affairs, Mr. Lin
Zulun resigned his post as Chairman of Compensation and
Assessment Committee, Audit Committee, Strategic
Development Committee and Nomination Committee.
Meanwhile, Mr. Feng Gang was commissioned as
Independent non-executive director on November 13, 2018.
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T BERLIKEBIS (&)

(Z) BB Z1ER (&)

6. FMEEHNALEES
AEHFHERSNAAEEETERE
12 (20184 : OfiL) B F - H i b
FHIEMAMBHRKRME T (Z)5m
it FIERARLI(20184F < 5fiz) EE
FRERENFHAFIBMT -

Related party relationships and transactions

(Continued)

(I) Related party transactions (Continued)

6. Five highest paid employees
The five employees whose emoluments were the
highest for the year include 1 (2018: 0) directors
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The total emoluments payable to
the remaining 4 (2018:5) employees during the year
are as follows:

ZN G FFREH
Preceding period

Current period

T&  RBg  RREMMERE

cumulative

comparative

Wage, bonus, allowance,

and subsidy 475,892.94 539,189.65
RINE TSI Pension fund 74,964.12 76,241.04
FEAES Housing provident fund 21,540.00 28,068.00
Hitntt SRR B Other social insurance

premiums 33,513.77 35,479.75
BE Total 605,910.83 678,978.44

FMNNATHEANNIFEERIE
EERaFMEENAZINT

The ranges of emoluments payable to 5 (2018: 5)
employees during the year are as follows:

ZNPN FEFERBMAH

Number of Number of
individuals (2019) individuals (2018)

AEOTEARK 1008 T

7. ARQTEINEEERERAF
BHEAERAERIEGKR TR
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. £ i &5
MW ARRRFREEXEEEER
MABRARIHEEEMm LR
SEKR ETRAE 1MAZEE R
BEBRS  HWEXSHERELT
RAFEUAEMNEREEZTTRE
PRFEEBR S —FPHEE -

180 MHBEXEEBHERAT

HK$ nil-HK$1,000,000 4 5

7. The Company purchases goods from Hangzhou
Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd., Sumitomo Electric
Industries and Ltd. and Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.,
the Company sales goods to China Potevio Company
Limited, those related party transactions mentioned
above constitute continuing connected transactions
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, of
which the disclosures required by Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules are provided in section connected
transactions of the Reports of the Directors.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



1 BBAREBXS (F)

(=) B WA RKIA
1. EWRERBSRE

JElRzR
Accounts receivable

it
Subtotal

A
Advances paid

it
Subtotal

HibRKER
Other receivables

Nt
Subtotal

Related party relationships and transactions
(Continued)

(1) Balance due to or from related parties

1. Balance due from related parties

B
Closing balance

BEn

Related parties

AREAREFERERAA

Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd.

PEEREREERAERAR

China Potevio Company Limited

HEEREEEFRDERARNEBI AA

China Potevio (Chengdu) Company Limited

RSN EEEEERDA

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

REABARBEHHERAR

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

MM EEERERAR

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
PEEREREERAEBAR
China Potevio Company Limited
MMEETEERAA
Hangzhou Honyar Trade Co., Ltd.

PEEREREERAERAR
China Potevio Company Limited
KB EREHERAR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
RBERELEHAR AR

Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable Co., Ltd.

REBARBENHERAR)

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

EREHRARARERAA

Putian Intelligent Lighting Research Institute
Co,, Ltd.

ERERBERREERAA

Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.

MEEREEEFERERAA

China Potevio Company Limited

BEHE

Book balance

BRER &
Provision for Provision fo

bad debts Book balance bad debts

93,192.96 93,192.96 9319296 93,192.96
6,255,509.22 31,277.55 8,725,199.62 43,626.00
304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23
229,463.76 1,147.32 278,603.82 1,393.02
980,123.69 4,900.62
43,091.76 215.46
6,926,148.93 430,724.52 10,382,011.32 448,003.83
1,333,463.72 2,142,188.56
78,300.00
3,866,665.14 9,009,887.98
5,278,428.86 11,152,076.54
1,630,942.76 8,154.71 1,680,942.76 8,404.71
1,428,688.71 7,143.44 1,336,288.87 6,681.45
236,822.36 1,184.11
8,770.82 43.85 93,260.79 466.30
100,000.00 500.00
1,395,213.30 6,976.07 671,778.78 3,358.90
3,470,000.00 17,350.00
4,463,615.59 22,318.07 7,589,094.06 3794547
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1 BBAREBXS (F)

(=) BBETS FEW B RROR ()

2. ENEBLRE

X. Related party relationships and transactions

(Continued)

(1) Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)

2. Balance due to related parties

Lo

Related parties

FERTBRTR
Accounts payable

It
Subtotal

HAERR
Other payables

gt
Subtotal

t- BRRAESE

BEEEAGBRA  ARARTEFERE
BENEEAGHERARKAEER

t- BEEEERARER

BEAMBREIERLE - AATT
FERERBNESAEARRALT

Ig o

182 AKHEXREBBMDARA A

R\ ERREAR AR

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

B AR BRAR

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

MMBRERERR LA

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.

MMEESEERAF

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.

MIEETZEER AR

Hangzhou Honyar Trade Co., Ltd.

KA EREEEEERAR

Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable
Co., Ltd.

BAERERIERA LML
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
REARBEVHERAR
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.
EREERARERARAR
Putian Intelligent Lighting Research
Institute Co., Ltd.
MMERERERAR
Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.
B\ EEEE AR AR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
FEEREEEXEEERAA
China Potevio Company Limited

Xl. Commitments and contingencies
As of the balance sheet date, the company does not have
any important commitments that need to be disclosed.

HRE - R
Closing balance Opening balance
4,419,268.16 4,510,433.34
901,501.59
29,076,603.64 29,241,458 29
106,893.69
289,908.93 289,908.93
3,039,256.59 2,175,020.99
4,120,289.26 4,690,289.26
41,846,828.17 41,014,004.50
43,497.07 139,139.59
100,000.00 100,000.00
43,010.94 1,727,168.49
58,716.00 58,716.00
18,660,000.00
245,224.01 20,685,024.08

XIl. Events after the balance sheet date

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

As of the balance sheet date, the company has no
contingent events that need to be disclosed.



= B EEEIF Xlll. Other significant events

(—) PHBEE () Segment information
BERESHZEENEE 1. Determine the factors considered in the
reporting segment
Na) AN SPAEA S - BIEESK The company determines the report segment based
WEB R & Il E S REKIREERE D on internal organizational structure, management
28 WIAE mD B SRR ERE requirements, internal reporting system, etc., and
DEB o determines the report segment based on the product
segment.
2. BETHBHUHKEEE 2. Reporting segment financial information
THEHAY
Closing balance/current period cumulative
EREER
HERERER RBEEEM HERER
Copper cable Optical  Cable conduct
and related communication and related
products products products
FEEBBA Main operation revenue 139,587,545.47  96,602,987.31 244,923.76
FEEBKAR Cost of main operation 135,534,268.49  98,019,071.28 673,625.85
BERBERX Assets impairment loss -4,844,244.84
ERAERX Credit impairment loss 4,013,212.39 -26,842.88 1,862,414.54
BELS Total assets 986,564,224.65 327,607,296.64 90,229,008.75
BELE Total liabilities 109,092,907.73  39,960,378.98  69,265,768.42

Y/ B
Closing balance/current period cumulative

BRREEER 7 wh e 8

Aluminum rod Inter-

and related segment

products offsetting
FTEEBRA Main operation revenue 6,587,561.00  229,847,895.54
TEEBAA Cost of main operation 9,468,640.21 224,758,325.41
BERERK Assets impairment 10ss -4,844,244.84
fERRERXE Credit impairment loss -235,638.75 -53,112.97 5,666,258.27
BERSE Total assets 227,358,180.61 1,177,042,349.43
BERSE Total liabilities 47,947,870.86  170,371,184.27
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1= HEEEIE () XIIl. Other significant events (Continued)
(=) DEEE (&) () Segment information (Continued)
2. BEIBHYMBEE (& 2. Reporting segment financial information
(Continued)

LERSE BOH
Opening balance/preceding period comparative

EREER

HERNERER XBEEM HERER

Copper cable Optical ~ Cable conduct

and related communication and related

products products products

FEEBRA Main operation revenue 113,379,924.44  189,971,675.36 327,014.90
FREBHA Cost of main operation 111,224,906.35  100,951,578.50 527,861.57
BEREERXE Assets impairment loss -1,817,206.97
ERRBEEX Credit impairment loss -2,193,843.44 -80,187.30
EELH Total assets 1,040,645,141.04  423,755,900.77  96,424,397.11
BlEBSE Total liabilities 160,958,388.31  55,364,577.23  82,569,301.43

LERBE HIH

Opening balance/preceding period comparative

BEEREBER
Aluminum rod
and related
products

A EEEHE

Inter-segment
offsetting

AL
=)}

FEEBBA Main operation revenue 34,584.44 9,762,016.04  293,951,183.10
FEREBHAR Cost of main operation 36,206.56 1366141570 199,079,137.28
BERBEERX Assets impairment loss -1,817,206.97
ERRERX Credit impairment loss -2520.19 -2.276,550.93
BEHE Total assets 10,764,570.43  236,733,767.75  1,334,856,241.60
lveks Total liabilities 8,567,660.51 5711212108 250,347,806.40
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t= HEESEH(HF)
(Z) A BES

Xlll. Other significant events (Continued)

(m

HRE
Closing balance
A SN
Consolidation parent company
MEBEERHE Net current assets 628,083,389.69  385,692,470.42
BEERRIAE Total assets less current  1,072,583,593.63  867,327,359.23
liabilities

tH BARMEBRTIERBEE

Other financial information

HE

Opening balance

A
Consolidation

656,734,343.93
1,112,807,234.62

SN

parent company

356,912,715.71
849,614,730.19

XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial

statements
(—) BAREEAGBREEEE () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet
1. FERERR 1.  Accounts receivable
(1) B#A1ER (1)  Details
1) FERIRABER 1) Details on categories
BRY
Closing balance
REBE BRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
ki $5(%) x| FTRELH %) FEEE
Categories Amount % to total Amount %tototal  Carrying amount
EEHUEHREE  Recelvables with provision
made on an individual basis ~ 22,000,292.36 17.33 22,000,292.36 100.00
ERAHERE Receivables with provision
Ef made on a collective basis 104,972,809.34 82.67 27,675,926.14 26.36 77,296,883.20
Rt Total 126,973,101.70 100.00 49,676,218.50 39.12 77,296,883.20

BEHRARER

REAHERE
*

REHE SRR
Book balance Provision for bad debts
| 515 g | FTRLLBIC) WREER
Categories Amount %10 total Amount %tototal  Carryingamount
Receivables with provision
made on an individual basis 21,998,340.36 1563 219983403 10000
Receivables with provision
made on a collective basis 118,747,24321 84.37 3191215043 2681 86,835,092.84
Total 140,745,583.63 100.00 53910490.79 3830 86,835,092.84

TR -NFREEERS
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1M AR ERRETEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial

statements (Continued)

186 HHEREHBMD AR AT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(=) BARSEAEREESE (&) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. BWERX(E) 1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) SBMER (8 (1) Details (Continued)
2 EEEHRRIREEAE 2)  Accounts receivable with provision made
o B 5K on an individual basis
IR RESS TRER REAIC)  FHREM
Provision for Provision
Debtors Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)  Reasons for provision made
FER 3
Accounts receivable
RAERMEREE FEETHERE -
(M) BR AT 2580,313.34 2580,313.34 10000  Bi&ERhE
Dongfang Electric New Energy Liquidation procedures in process
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. not expect to be collected
KABKableprektionAB 2,058,597.74 2058,597.74 10000  EERER BirELRE
KABKableprektionAB Aged receivables, not expected
to be recovered
BRETERASN
BRAR 1,621,814.62 1,621,814.62 10000  #miE - BEHELRNE
Shenyang Hengyuanda revoked, not expect to be
Comm(tjmicat\'on Equipment collected
Co., Ltd.
IIREERR 1,606,692.41 1,606,692.41 10000 HERR  BrEERE
Chuandong Electrical and Aged receivables, not expected
Mechanical Company to be recovered
EiEEETER
NG| 1,344,969.65 1,344,969.65 10000 A% BHEALE
Wushi Zhida Electronics Co., Ltd. revolﬁed, ngt expect to be
Collecte
A EEE UG Rl 1116,797.27 111679727 10000 HERR  BrEAkE
China Postal and
Telecommunications Appliances Aged receivables, not expected
Zhongnan Company to be recovered
ML T ARE N 1,007,986.64 1,007,986.64 10000 BEEEK FEtERkE
Henan Qingfeng Xian Industry and Aged receivables, not expected
Commerce Co,, Ltd. to be recovered
RHBTHBERAERERLR 847,136.75 847,136.75 10000 HERR  BrEARE
Chengdu Optical Communication Aged receivables, not expected
internet development Co., Ltd. to be recovered
BT ERE R AT 76740264 76740264 10000 BEREK  BHELKE
Sichuan Xinlong Network Aged receivables, not expected
Technology Company to be recovered
MBS TERAT] 616,075.20 616,075.20 10000 ERRER - BiEAKE
Shenzhen Mengli Electronics Aged receivables, not expected
Co,, Ld. to be recovered
s¥zmL 609,572.00 609,572.00 10000 HERR  BirEAkE
Qingyang television Aged receivables, not expected
to be recovered
RTEHRE S AR 592,065.60 592,065.60 10000 HERR BrEARE
Dayuan New Materials Trading Aged receivables, not expected
Company to be recovered
Eh 7,230,86850 7,230,86850 10000 RREK - BiEAKE
Others Aged receivables, not expected
to be recovered
gt 22000,292.36 22,000,292.36 100.00
Subtotal



th BRARMBHEREEREZE (F)
(—) BRAEEREBEREARERE (A

1. BWERR(E)
(1) BEAIER (&)
3 RUERFERE S AS
B RARERERERY
RRFHRRRERRE
Y i 3K

XIV.

1EUA(E - TR)  Within 1year
1-2% 1-2 years
2-31F 2-3 years
3EME Over 3 years
NGt Subtotal

1) RWERSEBEOIAEAS
o RAKERIBREY
RAGHEERRERNE
LGN

1TEUA(E - TR)

Nt

Total

Within 1 year

Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)

3)  In non-related party portfolios, accounts
receivable with provision for bad debts
made on a collective basis based on the
comparison table of expected credit loss

table.
HRE
Closing balance
HEga
IREERE BEEE (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
73,145,523.69 5,130,306.48 7.01
5,174,237.77 2,558,660.58 49.45
502,384.52 371,312.40 73.91
21,497,013.86  19,592,378.43 91.14
100,319,159.84  27,652,657.89 27.56

4) In Related party portfolios, accounts
receivable with provision made on a
collective basis based on the comparison
table of expected credit loss rate

BRY
Closing balance
TR A
IRE AT BRER (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
4,653,649.50 23,268.25 0.50
4,653,649.50 23,268.25 0.50
T NEFHXERE 187
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1N FATBBHRERTIEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial

statements (Continued)

(—) BAREESEEREATE(F () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. EWERRGE) 1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(2) FREoHT (2) Age analysis
HRE
Closing balance

TR Bl
R BIRER (%)
Provision for Provision
Book halance bad debts  proportion (%)
1ELR Within 1 year 77,799,173.19 5,153,574.73 6.62
124 1-2 years 5,174,237.77 2,558,660.58 49.45
2-3%F 2-3 years 502,384.52 371,312.40 73.91
3EN L Over 3 years 43,497,306.22  41,592,670.79 95.62
Bt Subtotal 126,973,101.70  49,676,218.50 39.12

ARBRTEPHNEES—
BRABHWI-12EAR - RE—K
REEHESEARZIEH - 8
HIEKRFAEEETEHE

The credit terms granted to customers are
generally 1 to 12 months. Notes usually come
due within 6 months since the date of issue.
Accounts receivable that past due are reviewed

Bl o by Management on a regular basis
(3) EEREFEZBER (3) Changes in provision for bad debts

A
Increase

i it L) it L o) B Al HRR

Provision

written off Others

Provision Provision

collected

Provision
Openning balance made

Others reversed Closing halance

Accounts receivable 5391049079 -4234,272.29 49,676,218.50

e Subtotel 39104079 -4,234,272.29

49,676,218.50
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1N AR ERRETEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(—) BARESEEAGEREESTE (& () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. EWERR(E) 1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(4) FEWIRHZEERIS B BN (4) Details of the top 5 debtors

fE R
WRESE  BENLH(%) BIRERE
Proportion to

the total balance
of accounts Provision for
Book bhalance receivable (%) bad debts

FmHEEASEF  Shenzhen Znhongxing Kangxun

BB AT Electronics Co., Ltd. 44,960,690.67 35.41 3,111,279.79
REFNE DigkE CRRC Zhuzhou Electric

BRAHE Locomotive Co., Ltd. 8,347,674.36 6.57 577,659.07
NP ERKRERID  Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric

BRAR Company Limited 4,013,098.71 3.16 85,479.00
AR R R Chengdu PUTIAN New Material

BB AT Co., Ltd. 2,986,632.24 235 14,933.16
REEBGKES CRRC Ziyang Locomotive

BRAHE Co., Ltd. 2,731,295.51 2.15 189,005.65
g Subtotal 63,039,391.49 49.64 3,978,356.67
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th BARMBRREIERE B (H)

XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(—) BAREEABEREBER(H) 0]

2. HAEWR
(1) BAER

1) ERIFARR 1)

Notes to items of parent company balance

sheet (Continued)
2. Other receivables

(1) Details

i
Book balance

&8 EA (%)

Amount % to total

Categories

BIBHHEEEEE  Receivables with provision

A B
2

made on an individual

Details on categories

LIS |
Closing balance
BRER
Provision for bad debts
&8 aHR LB (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

REEE
Carrying

Amount amount

basis 4,320,646.95 6.76  4,320,646.95 100.00
Receivables with provision

made on a collective

basis 59,616,088.92 93.24  23,348,533.34 39.16  36,267,555.58
Total 63,936,735.87 100.00  27,669,180.29 43.28  36,267,555.58

%

Book balance
L4 %)

Categories Amount % to total

BIBHHEEHEE  Receivables with provision

RAAHERE
i

it

190 ARHEXREBEBHDARA A

made on an individual

LEIE
Opening balance

Provision for bad debts
EHRLLD (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

REEE
Carrying

Amount amount

basis 4,320,646.95 692 4,320,646.95 100.00
Receivables with provision

made on a collective

basis 58,099,253.34 9308 23,340,949.17 4017 34,758,304.17
Total 62,419,900.29 100.00 27,661,596.12 44.32 34,758,304.17
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1N AR ERRETEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(—) BAREEEBEREETE (A () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. HMEWRKGE) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) BHAER (&) (1)  Details (Continued)
2) HIREBIEGHRERER 2)  Other receivables with provision made on
B9 L th FE LR an individual basis

REHE SRERE  SREAI%) FHRER

Provision for Provision  Reasons for
Book halance bad debts  proportion (%)  provision made

MIXEREEE Sichuan Tianin FRek  ®EHE
BRAR Investment Group Aged receivables, not
Co,, Ltd. 500,000.00 500,000.00 10000 expect to be recovered
RAERERER Chengdu Pike Power FREK BR0E
NS Co,, Ltd. Aged recelvables, not
24894091 24894091 10000 expectto be recovered
BB XIACHADE FRER  milE
Aged receivables, not
3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 expect to be recovered
Eftr others BREOE  mENm
Aged receivables, not
571,706.04 571,706.04 10000 expect to be recovered
NGt Subtotal 4,320,646.95 4,320,646.95 100.00
3) HAMAFHREERER 3)  Other receivables with provision made on
B EL th B W R a collective basis
HRE
Closing balance
IRMEAEE BIRER FTHR LI (%)
Provision for Provision
Portfolios Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
HERKR Lease receivable 3,269,173.15 16,345.87 0.50
e EA4 - 7ES Deposit, petty cash,
deposit as security 4,899,324.75 4,799,824.75 97.97
)iy related party 31,903,169.67 159,515.84 0.50
Hi R Others 19,544,421.35  18,372,846.88 94.01
N Subtotal 59.616,088.92  23,348,533.34 39.16
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XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

th BARMBRREIERE B (H)

(—) BARESEEGEREESTE (& () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. HEWRKGE) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(2) BIREEFEZENESR (2)  Changes in provision for bad debts
AN
Increase Cl
LY it e T £
Provision Provision Ovig Provision
Opening balance made collected Others Teversed written off Others ~ Closing halance
AN Other receivables 27,661,59.12 7,584.17 27,609,180.29
It Subtotal 27,661,596.12 7,584.17 27,669,180.29
(3) EHMERFMNEMEESEE (3)  Other receivables categorized by nature
W7

HRE HE
closing balance opening balance

REME
e BT RE

Deposit, petty cash, deposit

as security 5,557,457 .14 5,558,718.92
e Lease receivable 3,269,173.15 3,126,852.39
RMEERER Long-term asset disposal 1,374,780.00 1,474,780.00
FEUE -1k Temporary advance payment

receivable 53,735,325.58 48,789,548.98
NEiSE N government subsidies 3,470,000.00
&5t Total 63,936,735.87 62,419,900.29
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1N FATBBBRRTIEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial

statements (Continued)

(—) BAREEEBEREETE (A () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. HEWRK(E) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(4) EbERGEEESE BT (4) Details of the top 5 debtors
RN
FEGE KR EREERIL B ) BRERE
Proportion
to the total
balance of other Provision for
Debtors Nature of receivables Book balance receivables (%) bad debts
Atz EGREEEERAT HER - EREM 10704988 1EHRA 1547 145,352.48
1265 3%
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Cash on call, temporary Less than 1year »
Communications Co., Ltd. payment receivable 1-year,
2-3years
St ERERH 839113800 SEML 1312 8,391,138.00
Tazishan Material Factory Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
Kbt (B aRAT ReREe 478632075 SENE 749 4,786,324.75
Tianyun Technology (Suzhou) Co, Ltd.  Deposit as security Over 5 years
MIEEERERAA U CHE 356691553 SELE 9.8 3,966,915.53
Shenzhen Fuyu Industrial Co., Ltd. Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
B RR AT SR EhESKE 189891345 1EHR 297 949457
BRAT
Chengdu Sushi Guangbo Environment Rent and bills receivables Less than 1 year
Reliability Technology Co, Ltd
1Nt Subtotal 47,713788.57 463 1689920533

3. RIUKRERE
(1) BEHER

HERFHRE  Investmentsin
sUbsidiaries
HEE A% Investmentsin
ERE associates and joint
ventures
G Total

3. Long-term equity investments

(1)  Details

BAY
Closing balance

AEERE
Provision

il

Book balance

RERE

for impairment  Carrying amount

I
Opening balance
REEE
Provision
for impairment

BRERE

Book balance

Carrying amount

177,640,969.81 177,640,969.81  185,640969.31 748000000 178,160,969.81
123,974,481.13 125903.35  123,848,577.78  129,39,106.16 12590335 129,269,202.81
301,615,450.94 12590335  301,489,547.59 31503607597 760590335 307430,172.62
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1N FATBBHRERTIEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(—) BAREESEEREETE(HE) () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
3. RHER#ERE#E) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2) HFAARE (2)  Investments in subsidiaries

KR BEER

BRY BE%ERE IES

Provision Impairment

made for provision at

impairment in the end of

Investees Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance current period current period

AL RFHEBRARF Chengdu PUTIAN New

Material Co,, Lid. 3451337615 31513,376.15
REBPEESFERESE  Chengdu zhongling Radio
BRAT Communications Co., Ltd. 72,702,773.95 72,702,773.95
KETEREAEBAT  Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co, Lid. 7042481971 7042481971
EFEREEEABAF Chongging Putaifeng
Aluminium Co, Ltd. 8000,000.00 8000,000.00
gt Subtotal 185,60,969.81 8000,00000  177,640,969.81
(3) HHELFERE (3) Investment in associates
THEHLD
Increase/Decrease
[ AN RiiRe
EmRE HORE HREER Wiga%
Investment Adjustment
income recognized in other
Investments Investments under equity  comprehensive
HREEN Investees Opening balance increased decreased method income
RAZENRE Chengdu Telecommunications
Cable Factory 125903.35
RENEFFEERAT  ChengduBada Connector
Co, Ltd. 4,732,319.12 517,555.04
A AMBENE Chengdu Yuexin Communication
ERAT Materials Co,, Ltd. 63841668 -284,125.05
LRERB AR Putian Fasten Cable
ERAT Telecommunication Co,, Ltd. 123,898 407.01 -5,654,055.02

NG Subtotal 12939510616 542062503
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1N AR ERRETEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(—) BRAREESEEREATE(F () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
3. RHER#ERE#E) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(3) YHEPEKRE(E) (3) Investment in associates (Continued)
THEREE
Increase/Decrease
BERHRS HEER
AhEREE RASAE  HRAEER A HFE HRsE
Cash dividend/ Closing balance
Changesin profit declared  Provision for Closing  of provision for
Investees other equity for distribution impairment Others balance impairment
RHSERAE  Chengdu Telecommunications 125,903.35 12590335
Cable Factory
REN\EFEE  ChengduBada Connector Co, Lid. 524993416
BRA
REAMREENE  Chengdu Yuexin Communication 35429163
BRAH Materials Co,, Ltd.
EXABBLEE  Putian Fasten Cable 11824435199
BRAH Telecommunication Co,, Ltd.
N Subtotal 12397448113 12590335
(=) BARIMBREEZE (I) Notes to items of the parent company income
statement
1. EERA EERR 1.  Operating revenue/cost
(1) BHER (1)  Details
pin:i} | LFRESE
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
KA B N A
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
FEERWA  Mainoperations 122,526,624.92  119,252,004.84 9220065442  89:851579.58
HibERWA  Other operations 18,713,315.65  10,737,779.79 17,013,077.95 9,303,794.09
= Total 141,239,940.57  129,989,784.63 10921373237 9915537367
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1M AR ERRETEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial

statements (Continued)

(=) BATFEREBESE (&) (1) Notes to items of the parent company income
statement (Continued)
1. EEWA EERN(E) 1. Operating revenue/cost (Continued)
(2) WAREZEFINSHFES (2)  Revenue by main categories
HEREBRER Nt
Copper cable and
Segment related products Subtotal
TEEMBER Main product categories
HiEE Track cable 14,513,474.56 14,513,474.56
AENTRABES Component processing and
component trade 101,220,693.62 101,220,693.62
BRE electrical equipment 6,792,456.74 6,792,456.74
HE lease 11,540,252.25 11,540,252.25
Hith others 7,173,063.40 7,173,063.40
et Subtotal 141,239,940.57 141,239,940.57
LONFRliET Revenue recognition time

A (EX—RHER)

fRis (EX R R ARRH)

it

Goods (transferred at a point in time)
Services (rendered over time)

Subtotal

129,699,688.32
11,540,252.25

129,699,688.32
11,540,252.25

141,239,940.57

141,239,940.57

B EAHEINBEEARA 3
ERNEEEETORAR
AR 1,358,468.20 7T ©

The income recognized in the current period
including the book value at the beginning of the
contract liability period was RMB1,358,468.20

2. WEEH

Yuan.

2. R&D expenses

ATRA
Hp:TH
k=
HERE
Hit
BTEENE
Hid

196 KHEXREBEBMHARAF

Labour cost
include: Wage and salary
Benefits
Social insurance
others
Fixed assets depreciation
others

Total

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

EH AR
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
908,601.44 501,567.63
662,129.59 363,492.33
4,612.50

233,229.26 126,192.95
13,242.59 7,269.85
93,163.95 126,609.36
2,947.40 22,804.49
1,004,712.79 650,981.48




1N AR ERRETEEESE (&) XIV. Notes to items of parent company financial
statements (Continued)

(=) BATFEREBESE (&) (1) Notes to items of the parent company income
statement (Continued)
3. BEW# 3. Investment income
EE FERIEAE
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
‘mEZE KRR Investment income from long-term
HE W= equity investments under equity
method -5,420,625.03 2,994,914.85
BRAEZE B R B AR 4 Investment income from long-term
BB W equity investments under cost
method 24,000,000.00
BERAREREEED Investment income from disposal of
BB e long-term equity investment -516,073.61
&t Total 18,063,301.36 2,994,914.85
15 Btz ar XV. Other supplementary information
(—) EEEMER ()  Non-recurring profit or loss
&5 B
Remarks
FRBUEEREES B Gains on disposal of non-current assets, 26,335.95
ERHREERBEEERN REDS including written-off of provision for
impairment
STAE HESHBTHER Government grant included in profit or 2,542,601.51
(ERAERKEXBEEE loss (excluding those closely related
REBRPORHAT « ZR to operating activities, or regular
—EIEETHENTEEFE government grants)
ZZHB BRI
B Fi I8 7 SN EL A SE SN Other non-operating revenue or -118,900.55
WAF expenditures
/NGt Subtotal 2,450,036.91
W EMSRPER Less: enterprise income tax affected
(FIBBRM DI [-] £R)
DERRERTEE (BR) Non-controlling interest affected 71,755.92
(after tax)
FENS AR A ENELTN Net non-recurring profit or loss 2,378,280.99
B attributable to shareholders of the
parent company
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Ti Hittix &8 (&) XV. Other supplementary information (Continued)
(Z) FEEREERERKE (I) RONA and EPS
1. BR#ABR 1. Details

R (/R

EPS (yuan/share)
TSR
EEWER%) EXgRkzs HESRKS
Weighted
average
HERRE Profit of the reporting period RONA (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS
HERA AR LT ERREN Net profit attributable to
el shareholders of ordinary shares -1.86 -0.04 -0.04
NRFEEEEBEREEE Net profit attributable to
RAREBRIRER shareholders of ordinary shares
bEvalbE after deducting non-recurring
profit or loss =212 -0.05 -0.05
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XV. Other supplementary information (Continued)

(=) FEERRERERIE () (I RONA and EPS (Continued)
2. MEFHEFEERZZNFTEBRRE 2. cCalculation process of weighted average RONA
5 PNl
Current period
Symbols cumulative
5B D B AR AR R 65 A -16,706,521.84
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
B ER B 2,378,280.99
Non-recurring profit or 10ss
MR B IR R R BRI A B T B R 0% H C=AB -19,084,802.83
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after
deducting non-recurring profit or loss
BERAATRERRRENANFEE D 908,061,726.95
Opening balance of net assets attributable to shareholders of
ordinary shares
BT EEREN LN  BEN AT BRI FEE E
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
increased due to offering of new shares or conversion of
debts into shares
LR EERAREMERNRNR T AY F
Number of months counting from the next month when the net
assets were increased to the end of the reporting period
R NAFTRIH  BERRAISERRRNFEE G
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
decreased due to share repurchase or cash dividends
appropriation
ROFEAERAREREBHRN R A H
Number of months counting from the next month when the net
assets were decreased to the end of the reporting period
Hitt  BEANAAEEEBEEH AL MRS Rz 1 257,193.00
Others  Equity in fair value through other comprehensive income
ERFEAEXAREREBHRN R A 11 3.00
Number of months counting from the next month when other
net assets were increased or decreased to the end of the
reporting period
WEIERRERERNERLEEE) 12
Change on capital reserve caused by acquire from minority
shareholder interest
ERFEERAREMEHHRNRTAY 12
Number of months counting from the next month when other
net assets were increased or decreased to the end of the
reporting period
BEBMANE K 6.00
Number of months in the reporting period
MEFIFEE L= D+A/2+ 899,837,062.53
Weighted average net assets ExF/K-GxH/K
+IxJ/K
METHFEERGE M=A/L -1.86
Weighted average RONA
MR B BRME T FEEREE N=C/L -2.12

Weighted average RONA after deducting non-recurring profit
or loss
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Ti Hittix &8 (&) XV. Other supplementary information (Continued)
(=) FEERRERERIEG () (I) RONA and EPS (Continued)
3. EXBRUBNHESRKZMNE 3. calculation process of basic EPS and diluted
BHiBE EPS
(1) EXERKzETEBE (1) Calculation process of basic EPS
o TH
Current period
Symbols cumulative
FENA R LR R A0S FIE A -16,706,521.84
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
FEFEER B 2,378,280.99
Non-recurring profit or 10ss
MR IFLEEHIBRENBBR AR EBRREMNFFIE C=A-B -19,084,802.83

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after deducting
non-recurring profit or loss

ERVIAR (D 42 2K D 400,000,000.00
Opening balance of total shares
A RESEERA KR ZRF S AL S5 AR E

Number of shares increased due to conversion of reserve to share capital

or share dividend appropriation
BATE AR ok (R PR 12 AR 1D K F
Number of shares increased due to offering of new shares or conversion

of debts into shares
BIRMAIR A RERERERN R A G
Number of months counting from the next month when the share was

increased to the end of the reporting period
B @ 88 SR A AR 0 8 H
Number of shares decreased due to share repurchase
HPRMDIRARZRERERRN R A I
Number of months counting from the next month when the share was

decreased to the end of the reporting period

& ERARRR B )

Number of shares decreased in the reporting period

BEHAME K 6.00
Number of months in the reporting period

BTSN T AR AR 19 8L L=D+E+Fx 400,000,000.00
Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares G/K-HxI/K-)

EXGR Y M=A/L -0.04
Basic EPS

MR IFLEEEREATRYE N=C/L -0.05

Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit or loss

2) WHESBRKZNTTEARE (2)  Calculation process of diluted EPS
WESREENTERER Calculation process of diluted EPS is same as
ERGRWEAFTERIEE basic EPS.

ﬁ °
REE REBER N ER A A Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited
—E-hFNAZ+—AH 21st August 2019
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